

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field	Entered
SERIAL NUMBER	79084966
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED	LAW OFFICE 112
MARK SECTION (no change)	
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (009)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	009
DESCRIPTION	
<p>Scientificutical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighting, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely; Radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video transmitters; Abdominal belts containing built-in speakers for purposes of transmitting music/sounds/educational material to a fetus and built-in pockets in which to carry audio transmitters; Acoustic couplers; Acoustic coupling devices ; Acoustic membranes ;Acoustic meters ; Acoustic sound alarms ; Ad server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites ; Aeronautical radio communication machines and apparatus ; Alarm central units ; Alarm installations and alarms ;Alarm monitoring systems, All-in-one PCs ; Amplifier for wireless communications; Amplifiers ;Amusement apparatus adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; Amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only Amusement apparatus and games adapted for use with television receivers or with video or computer monitors; Amusement apparatus for use with a television screen ; Amusement machines, namely, hand-held electronic game units adapted for use with an external display screen or Monitor; Analog cameras ;Answering machines ; Antennae filters ;Antennas for radio, for television ; Antennas for wireless communications apparatus ; Apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing,transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; Apparatus for broadcasting, recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound and images; Apparatus for recording, transmission and reproduction of Images; Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound ; Apparatus for recording, transmission, processing and reproduction of sound, images or data; Apparatus for recording, transmitting and reproducing sound and images; Apparatus for recording and reproduction of sound, images or; Data; Apparatus for speech recording and replaying ;Apparatus for the recording, transmission and reproduction of sound and images; Apparatus for transmission of communication ;Apparatus for transmitting and reproducing sound or ;Apparatus for transmitting radio programmes and radio relay Messages;Apparatus for wireless transmission of acoustic information ; Assistive listening device not for medical purposes ; Audio amplifiers ;Audio and video cassette ; Audio and visual headsets for use in playing video ; Audio cables ; Audio cassette and CD players ;Audio cassette decks for automobiles ; Audio cassette players A ; Audio cassette recorders ; Audio circuit boards ;Audio electronic components, namely, surround sound Systems; Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, stereos, speakers,amplifiers, equalizers, crossovers and</p>	

speaker housings; Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, ; Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, loud speakers for automotive audio systems;Audio headphones ;Audio mixers ; Audio processing equipment, namely, limiters and compressors;Audio recorders ; Audio speaker enclosures ;Audio speakers Audio speakers that may be attached with adhesive to the abdominal area of pregnant women for the purpose of transmitting music/sounds to the fetus, not for medical purposes ;Audio tape recorders ; Audiovisual receivers ; Audio-frequency transformers; Audio-receivers and video-receivers ;Audio-video receivers ; Automated laboratory equipment mainly for cutting specimens ; Automated microscope and operating software sold as a unit for use in laboratory operations;Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial machinery, namely, turbines, generators and compressors ; Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial processes, namely, power generation, electrical distribution and oil and gas processing; Automated process control system comprised of logic based hardware used to monitor the status of industrial machinery,namely, turbines, generators and compressors;Automated security gates ; Automated self contained electronic surveillance devices that can be deployed to gather evidence or intelligence in remote locations;Automated systems, namely, software, hardware and communications devices for planning, scheduling, controlling, monitoring and providing information on transportation assets and parts thereof ; Automated teller machines (ATM) ; Automatic answering machines ; Automatic controllers for revolving ;Automatic liquid-flow control machines and instruments ; Automatic liquid-level control machines and instruments ; Automatic switchboards ; Automatic switching apparatus for telecommunication ; Automatic telephone dialers ;Automatic telephone exchanges ; Automatic telephone exchange apparatus ;Automatic teller machines (ATM) ;Automatic ticket dispensers ; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus ; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus ; Automatic vending machines ; Baby monitors ; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops ; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook computers ; Bags and cases specially adapted for holding or carrying portable telephones and telephone equipment and accessories; Bags for cameras and photographic equipment ;Bags for underwater camera enclosures ; Bags specially adapted for underwater camera housings ; Bass ; Bass speakers ;Bicycle accessories, namely, electronic sound making devices for use on bicycles that generate a motorcycle engine sound ; BIOS (basic input out put system) computer programs ; BIOS (basic input/output system) computer program ; Blank integrated circuit cards blank smart cards ; Blank integrated circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services;Boxes specially adapted for housing audio equipment ; Briefcases specially adapted for holding laptop computers A 17 Sep ; Broadband power line communication systems for transferring broadband data over electrical power lines, comprised of computer hardware, software and modems;Broadband ; Broadband wireless equipment, namely, telecommunications base station equipment for cellular and fixed networking and communications applications; Building security systems comprising software and hardware for providing picture, video, alarm status, building plans, and other information to a remote station; Bullhorns ;Burglar alarms ;Burglar alarms ; Cabinets for loudspeakers ;Cable broadcast transmission machines and apparatus ;Cable ; Cable television converters ; Cable television transmitters ;Cables and fibres for the transmission of sounds and images ; Cables for electrical and optical signal transmission systems ; Cables for electrical or optical signal transmission ; Cables for optical signal transmission ; Calculating machines and data processing equipment ; Calculating machines and data-processing equipment ;Calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers ;Calculating machines, data-processing equipment and computers ; Call bells ;Camcorder handles ; Camcorders ; Camera cases ;Camera closures ;Camera containing a linear image sensor ; Camera handles ;Camera hoods ;Camera mounts and supports ; Camera stability accessory, namely, a support arm, vest and sled for film and video cameras to absorb shaking moves while Shooting ; Camera tripods ; Cameras ;Car aerials ;Car antennae ; Car broadcasting tuners ; Car cassette players ; Car navigation computers ; Car televisions ; Car video recorders ; Car ;Card readers for magnetically encoded cards ; Card reading equipment ;Cards

and microprocessors for computers ; Cards with integrated circuits ; Carrying cases for cell ; Carrying cases for electronic equipment, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Carrying cases for mobile computers ; Carrying cases for radio pagers ; Carrying cases specially adapted for pocket calculators and cellphones ; Carrying cases, holders, protective cases and stands featuring power supply connectors, adaptors, speakers and battery charging devices, specially adapted for use with handheld digital electronic devices ; Cases for electronic diaries ; Cases for mobile phones ; Cases for music, audio and related electronic equipment, namely, cases for audio tuners, audio receivers, amplifiers, tape players, compact disc players, MP3 controllers/players, audio mixers, audio speakers in the nature of music studio monitors, microphones, audio speakers, compact discs, audio tapes, portable computers, antennas, phonographic record players, audio recording equipment, and the cables associated with all of the foregoing equipment ; Cases for photographic apparatus ; Cases for telephones ; Cash registers, calculating machines and data processing equipment and computers ; Cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Cash registers, calculating machines, data-processing equipment and computers; Cassette players ; Cassette recorders ; Cathode ray tubes ; ; Drives for computers ; CD players ; CD-ROM drives ; CD-ROM writers A ; Cell phone backplates ; Cell phone battery chargers for use in vehicles ; Cell phone battery ; Cell phone cases ; Cell phone covers ; Cell phone faceplates ; Cell phone having large keys and numbers that assist user shaving impaired vision or ; Cell phone straps ; Cell phones; Cellular phone accessory charms; Cellular phones ; Cellular telephone ; Cellular telephones ; Central processing units (CPU) ; Central processing units for processing information, data, sound or images Change-over switches ; Charged coupling devices ; Charge-coupled devices (CCD) ; Charging appliances for rechargeable equipment ; Children's educational software ; Chip card readers ; Chip carriers, namely, semiconductor chip housings ; Chipcards ; Chipsets for connecting multimedia home devices, home and VoIP phones and digital cordless phone devices ; Cinematographic cameras ; Cinematographic machines and apparatus ; Cinematographic projectors ; Circuit boards ; Circuit boards provided with integrated circuits ; Circulators ; Closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras, switchers, monitors, microphones, and recorders ; Coaxial cables incorporating ; Coin-operated mechanisms for television sets ; Coin-operated vending machines A 07 May; Combination video players and recorders ; Communication ; Communication software for providing access to the ; Communications computers ; Communications headsets for use with communication radios, intercom systems, or other communications network transceivers ; Communications servers ; Communications software for connecting software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing systems; Compact disc players ; Compact disc players ; Component feature of an oscilloscope, namely, an electrical signal acquisition mode; Components for gaming machines, namely, controllers, displays, button panels, bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith ; Components for gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes, namely, controllers, displays, button panels, bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith; mComputer accelerator board ; Computer apparatus, namely, a converter that superimposes; Computer application software for mobile phones, namely, software for sound and/or video processing; Computer application software for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment, namely, software for sound and/or video processing; Computer backup and storage systems with multiple removable RAID cartridges; Computer bags ; Computer ; Computer card adapter ; Computer carrying cases ; Computer central processing units ; Computer chassis ; Computer chips ; Computer chipset for use in transmitting data to and from a central

processing unit ; Computer chipsets for use in digital subscriber line (DSL) data transmission systems ;Computer communications software to allow customers to access bank account information and transact bank business; Computer component testing and calibrating equipment ; Computer controls for the operation of machine tools ; Computer docking station ; Computer equipment, namely, wireless ; Computer expansion boards ;Computer e-commerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer network; Computer firmware for sound and/or video processing; Computer game cartridges ;Computer game cartridges and discs ; Computer game ;Computer game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor;Computer game discs ; Computer game equipment, namely, discs ;Computer game joysticks ;Computer game programmes ; Computer game programmes downloadable via the Internet ;Computer game software ; Computer game software, namely, a computer craps ;Computer game software for gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery terminals ; Computer game software for gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals ; Computer game software focusing on achieving a set of goals, positions, ownership, and credentials, and professional and social status, and good fortune necessary to succeed professionally and personally, and not referring either to a group of software for use in commerce or to a group of offices;Computer game software for use with personal computers, home video game consoles used with televisions and arcadebased video game consoles; Computer game software for personal computers and home video game consoles; Computer game software downloadable from a global computer network ; Computer game software for use on mobile and cellular; Computer graphics boards ;Computer graphics ; Computer groupware for sound and/or video processing ; Computer hard drive enclosures ; Computer hardware ;Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring local area networks; Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring wide area networks;Computer hardware and computer software programs for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures into an interactive delivery for multimedia applications ; Computer hardware and software used for the control of voice controlled information and communication devices ; Computer hardware and software, for use with medical patient monitoring equipment, for receiving, processing, transmitting and displaying data; Computer hardware and software system for remotely monitoring environmental conditions and controlling devices within a building, facility, grounds, or designated spatial area; Computer hardware and computer peripheral devices ; Computer hardware and computer ;Computer hardware and peripheral devices ; Computer hardware and peripherals ; Computer hardware and software for processing digital music files ; Computer hardware and software sold as a unit for testing of embedded computer systems; Computer hardware and peripheral devices and computer software for data communication and translating and transmitting data sold therewith; hardware and peripherals therefor ; Computer hardware and software for medical imaging ;Apparatus; Computer hardware and software systems for sound and/or video processing;Computer hardware for telecommunications ; Computer hardware for high-speed processing and storage of data using multiple CPU s; Computer hardware for wireless content delivery ;Computer hardware for upload, storage, retrieval, download, transmission and delivery of digital content;Computer hardware for communicating audio, video and data between computers via a global computer network, wide-area computer networks, and peer-to-peer computer ; Computer hardware for IP video surveillance ; Computer hardware, namely, firewalls ; Computer hardware, namely, wireless access point (WAP) devices; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network repeaters ; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network extenders ;Computer interface boards A ; Computer joysticks ; Computer keyboard controllers ; Computer keyboards ;Computer keypads ; Computer memories ;Computer memory hardware ; Computer mice ;Computer monitor ; Computer monitors ; Computer motherboards and ;Computer mouse ; Computer mouse in the nature of a trackpad ;Computer mouse, namely, ;Computer mouse, namely, touchpads ;Computer network adapters ;Computer network adapters, switches, routers and hubs ;Computer network bridges ;Computer network hubs, switches and routers ; Computer network hubs ; Computer network interface devices ;Computer network server ; Computer network switches ; Computer networking hardware ;Computer operating programs ;

Computer operating programs and computer operating Systems; Computer operating programs, recorded A ; Computer operating recorded programs ;Computer operating systems ; Computer operating software ;Computer parallel ports ;Computer peripheral apparatus ; Computer peripheral devices ; Computer peripheral equipment ; Computer peripherals ; Computer peripherals and parts ; Computer programmes for document management ;Computer programs and computer software for electronically trading securities;Computer programs for sound and/or video processing ; Computer programs for editing images, sound and video ;Computer programs for pre-recorded games ; Computer programs for the enabling of access or entrance control; Computer programs for using the internet and the world wide web; Computer programs for using the internet and the worldwide web; Computer programs for video and computer games ; Computer programs for use in the operation of non-medical ultrasound detectors; Computer programs for connecting remotely to computers or computer networks; Computer programs for processing digital music files ; Computer screen saver ; Computer screens ; Computer serial ports ; Computer servers ;Computer shareware for sound and/or video processing ; Computer software and firmware for games of chance on any computerized platform, including dedicated gaming consoles, video based slot machines, reel based slot machines, and video lottery terminals; Computer software and hardware for sound and/or video processing; Computer software and firmware for operating system programs; Computer software development tools ; Computer software featuring musical sound recordings and musical video recordings; Computer software for sound and/or video processing; Computer software for sound and/or video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network; Computer software for application and database ;Computer software for communicating with users of hand-held computers; Computer software for processing digital music files ; Computer software for administration of computer local area networks;Computer software for controlling and managing access server;Applications; Computer software for controlling self-service ; Computer software for use in relation to digital animation and special effects of images; Computer software for wireless content delivery ;Computer software for pulmonary, cardiovascular and edema analysis for use in small animal research studies; Computer software for use in customer relationship management (CRM); Computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications; Computer software for use in the safeguarding of digital files,including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for use in the encryption and decryption of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images,graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for computer system and application development, deployment and management;Computer software for controlling and managing patient medical information; Computer software for administration of computer networks ; Computer software for the databasing, visualization,manipulation, virtual reality immersion and integration of geographic information with on-line member communities Computer software for processing digital images ;Computer software for creating and editing music and ; Computer software for use in processing semiconductor ; Computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices; Computer software platforms for sound and/or video processing ; Computer software that assists computers in deploying parallel applications and performing parallel computations ; Computer software that provides real-time, integrated business management intelligence by combining information from various databases and presenting it in an easy-to-understand user interface ; Computer software that provides web-based access to applications and services through a web operating system or portal interface; Computer software to control and improve computer and audio equipment sound quality; Computer software to enhance the audio-visual capabilities of multimedia applications, namely, for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures;Computer software to maintain and operate computer ;Computer software, namely, software development tools for the creation of mobile internet applications and client interfaces; Computer software, namely, game engine software for video game development and ;Computer stands specially designed for holding a computer, printer and accessories; Computer storage devices, namely, blank flash drives ;Computer storage devices, namely, high-speed storage subsystems for storage and backup of

electronic data either locally or via a telecommunications network; Computer stylus ; Computer switches ;Computer telephony software ;Computer terminals ; Computer touchscreens ; Computer whiteboards ;Computer workstations comprising sound and/or video processing hardware; Computerized video game tables for gaming purposes, namely, a computerized video craps game table; Computerized video table games for gaming purposes ;Computers ; Computers ;Computers and computer hardware ; Computers and computer peripherals ; Computers and instructional manuals sold as a ; Computers for managing control devices for ; Computers for network management ; Computers, namely, ; Computer-gaming software ;Conductive fibers, namely, fibers for conducting electrical charges and static electrical charges; Conductive fibers, namely, high power fibers for conducting laser beams in the mid infrared wavelength ; Conductive fibers, namely, fluoride glass fibers ; Conical attachment to an audio speaker for diffusing and distributing sound as it is transmitted from the speaker; Connecting devices for photographic equipment, namely, cable connectors; Connectors for electronic circuits ;Consumer electronic products, namely, audio amplifiers, audio speakers, audio receivers, electrical audio and speaker cables and connectors, audio decoders, video decoders, speakers, power conversion devices, power converters, and power inverters;Contingency response communication system designed to provide radio interoperability, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone; Control systems for airport baggage handling systems, consisting of a single or multiple programmable controllers (PLC) with input and output features for digital devices, with capability of being connected to external supervisory computers; Coordinate measuring ; Cordless telephone apparatuses ;Cordless ; Covers for telephone receivers not made of paper ;Cushioned support base specially adapted to prop up laptop computers ; Custom printed circuit boards ; Customer self service electronic checkout station for point of sale; Data and word processors ; Data compression ; Data processors ;Daughterboards ; Decoder ; Decorative charms for cellular telephones ;Decorative covers for satellite dishes ;Decorative ornaments for cellular telephones ; Decorative switch plate covers ;Demodulators ;Demultiplexers ; Design libraries, namely, downloadable electronic data files for use in integrated circuit and semiconductor design; Desk or car mounted units incorporating a loudspeaker to allow a telephone handset to be used hands-free;Desktop computers ;Devices for hands-free use of mobile phones ; Devices for wireless radio transmission ; Dictating machines ;Dictation machines ; Digital audio and video recorders and ;Digital audio players ; Digital audio tape ; Digital audio tape recorders ;Digital book readers ; Digital cameras ; Digital cameras for industrial use ; Digital cellular phones ; Digital disc drives ; Digital entertainment systems for watching, storing and sharing digital content on a home computer network;Digital media hubs ;Digital media receivers ; Digital media servers ; Digital media streaming devices ; Digital music downloadable from the Internet ; Digital music systems that synchronizes digital radio files stored on a home unit, a car unit, or portable unit and that may be backed up to an internet depository ; Digital music system that synchronizes digital music files stored on a home unit and a car unit; Digital phones ; Digital photo frames for displaying digital pictures, video clips and music; Digital signal processors ;Digital switching systems comprised of interconnected electromechanical and solid-state power management enclosures with standard and custom keypads for user remote control, the foregoing for use on marine helms and land-based vehicle dashboards ; Digital telephone platforms and software ; Digital telephone switching ;Digital telephones ; Digital versatile disc player ;Digital video cameras ; Digital video disc drives ;Digital video recorders ; Digital voice recorders; Disc memories ; Dish antennas ;Dispatch radios ; Dispersion shifted optical ; Disposable cameras ; Distribution amplifiers for audio and video signals ;Downloadable ring tones, electronic games, audio and/or video via the internet and wireless devices;Downloadable audio files, multimedia files, text files, e-mails, written documents, audio material, video material and games featuring information in the form of downloadable short educational/training communications in the field of human resource development for the promotion of employee retention, career growth and increased productivity for employees and employers; Downloadable computer programs featuring positionable game piece figures for use in the field of computer games; Downloadable computer software for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable computer software in the field of memory training activities

sold as a unit with positionable figures; Downloadable computer game programs ; Downloadable computer ; Downloadable computer game software via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable electronic publications in the nature of digital data comprising sound and/or video content in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Downloadable electronic newsletters in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Downloadable electronic dictionaries ; Downloadable electronic game programs ; Downloadable electronic newsletters delivered by e-mail in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Downloadable films and television programs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable films and movies featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable image file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games and Internet Web links relating to sporting and cultural activities ; Downloadable motion pictures and television shows about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ; Downloadable MP3 files, MP3 recordings, on-line discussion boards, webcasts, webinars and podcasts featuring music, audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and news broadcasts; Downloadable MP3 files and MP3 recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable multimedia file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games, and Internet Web links relating to music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable musical sound recordings ; Downloadable pictures in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services,

trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ;Downloadable podcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest;Downloadable reports about properties and ;Downloadable ring tones, graphics and music via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable ring tones and graphics for mobile phones ;Downloadable ring tones for mobile ;Downloadable scientific and medical data via the internet ;Downloadable software for sound and/or video processing;Downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for sound and/or video processing;Downloadable video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable virtual goods, namely, computer programs featuring sound and/or video content for use in online virtual worlds ;Downloadable webcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest;Downloadable webinars in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; DVD burners ; DVD drives ; DVD machines ; DVD ; DVD ; DVD recording apparatus ;DVR cards ;Dynamic random access memory (DRAM) ; Ear buds ; Ear phones ;Earphone accessories, namely, earphone cushions, earphone pads, cord management systems, earphone cases, and earphone extension cords;Earphones ;Earphones and ; Echo sounders ; Echo sounding devices ; Editing appliances for cinematographic films ; Educational software featuring instruction in music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Electric and electronic video surveillance installations ; Electric and electronic circuits ;Electric audio playback units with lights and speakers ; Electric audio playback units ; Electric door closing system ;Electric door openers ; Electric door openers and closers ; Electric door opening ; Electric door opening and closing system ;Electric or electronic sensors for sound frequencies and/or sound frequency reflexions ((including sound frequencies comprised within infrasound or ultrasound, and/or sound frequency reflexions comprised within infrasound and/or ultrasound);Electric phonographs ;Electric pocket translators ; Electric sensors ; Electric strikes for remote control of door ingress and egress ;Electrical and electronic burglar alarms ; Electrical cables for musical instruments ;Electrical circuits for use in amusement game machines for reproducing music, speech and special effects;Electrical phonograph record turntable cartridges ; Electrical pickups for use with musical instruments ; Electrical power devices, namely, multimedia outlets ; Electrical transducer ;Electrical voice intracommunications systems comprising control stations, interface modules, frames, controller cards,connectors, power supplies, panels and mountings for use in the production of live musical performances, theatre, and other live events; Electroacoustic transducers ; Electronic advertisement and messaging display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities and remote connectivity; Electronic agendas ; Electronic and electro-mechanical gaming tables with video output; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transmitters;Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical receivers;, namely, optical data links; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transceivers;Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, cable television transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments

and components, namely, digital transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, communication link testers for testing communication links ;Electronic and video game controllers incorporated into exercise machines; Electronic apparatus, namely, stand alone displays for medical images; Electronic apparatus, namely, motion detectors ; Electronic apparatus, namely, plasma display panels ; Electronic apparatus for the remote control of industrial operations;Electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to paytelevision services ; Electronic apparatus and instruments for controlling, adjusting and testing of drives and motors; Electronic apparatus for testing compression, strength, hardness and tensile characteristics of industrial materials; Electronic apparatus for testing the curing and drying of elastomeric materials;Electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens ; Electronic book reader ;Electronic card readers ; Electronic circuit board ; Electronic circuit cards ; Electronic circuits ;Electronic circuits recording programs for amusement apparatus for use with liquid crystal screens; Electronic coding units ; Electronic combiners for connecting antennas and receivers ;Electronic communications systems comprised of computer hardware and software for the transmission of data between two points;Electronic components for ; Electronic components for slot machines ; Electronic components for gambling machines ; Electronic components for juke ; Electronic computers ; Electronic control systems for machines ; Electronic controller to manage the power, movement and functions of an elevator; Electronic data ; Electronic data ;Electronic data relays for ;Electronic device to charge and secure tablet PCs ;Electronic devices for reading, encoding and programming transponder keys;Electronic devices for assisting care giving for seniors or people needing assistance comprised of sensors for determining status of person and apparatus for sending electronic alerts to care givers;Electronic diaries ;Electronic docking stations ;Electronic door closing systems ; Electronic door closing system ; Electronic door ; Electronic door opening system ; Electronic door opening and closing system ;Electronic downloadable publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content for use by medical professionals in the field of science and medicine;Electronic educational apparatus, namely, communication blocks that manipulate and convey information electronically based on their arrangement and are used for cognitive development in disciplines such as counting, spelling or quantitative reasoning ;Electronic equipment for point-of-sales (POS) systems,namely, point-of-sale terminals, bar code readers, optical readers, advertisement display monitors, keyboards, printers, scanners, radio transmitters, radio receivers, computer hardware, and computer operating software;Electronic game ; Electronic game software for cellular telephones ;Electronic game software for wireless devices ; Electronic game software for handheld electronic devices ;Electronic game software, namely, an electronic craps game ;Electronic game software, namely, an electronic video craps game; Electronic game software ;Electronic gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager; Electronic instruments, namely, logic analyzers ;Electronic integrated circuits ; Electronic interactive board games for use with external monitor; Electronic interconnecters for audio and video signals ; Electronic interface equipment for machine tools to input or output CNC (computer numerical control) data; Electronic key cards ;Electronic LCD advertisement display unit with multinetworking (TCP/IP) capabilities;Electronic LCD display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities; Electronic magnetostrictive equipment, namely, a wave generator, wave sensor and wave analyzer ; Electronic memory card readers ;Electronic monitors and monitor modules for monitoring electric current and electrical signals ; Electronic personal emergency response system consisting of a device worn on the body with a button that users push to notify others in the event of an emergency, and a remote unit that dials out on the telephone for help; Electronic products for the generation, measurement, and analysis of audio signals, namely, audio analyzers; Electronic products for the manipulation of the frequency, time, and amplitude characteristics of audio signals, namely, audio processors;Electronic proximity sensors and switches ; Electronic scalars for audio and video signals ; Electronic security token in the nature of a fob-like device used by an authorized user of a computer system facilitate ;Electronic security and surveillance devices, namely, electronic security tags and

labels, acoustic tags, magnetic tags; Electronic semi-conductors ; Electronic software updates, namely, downloadable computer software and associated data files for updating computer software in the fields of sound and/or video processing, provided via computer and communication ; Electronic sound devices containing pre-recorded sounds for placement in toy vehicles; Electronic sound mixing, processing and synthesizing apparatus; Electronic sound pickup for guitars and basses ; Electronic switchers for audio and video signals ; Electronic systems for recording and automated playback of acoustic pianos; Electronic test and measurement devices for use in the fields of networks and telecommunications, namely, instrumentation used to test and certify new and existing data and voice communication cable and coaxial cable; Electronic test instrument and associated software for use in leak, flow and functional testing ; Electronic testing equipment, namely, sound level meters ; Electronic testing equipment, namely, telecommunication line integrity testing apparatus; Electronic transmitters and receivers for sound and/or video content distribution; Electronic ultrasonic test equipment, namely, ultrasonic flaw detectors, thickness testers and hardness testers, for nonmedical use; Electronic ultrasound flaw detectors ; Electronic video surveillance products, namely, electronic components of security systems; Electronic writing tablets ; Electrotechnical vibration meters ; Emergency notification system comprised of a data processor and a user input device for connecting the data processor to an emergency response entity through a communication network and allowing audio and data communication between the processor and the entity ; Emergency signal transmitters ; Encoded electronic chip cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded electronic chip cards for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content ; Encoded integrated circuit cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content ; Encoders ; Encoding and decoding ; Encoding and decoding apparatus and instruments ; Entertainment system comprising a computer, multiple image display screen, multiple input devices and a printer; Entry/exit security portal comprised of an electronic passageway equipped with biometric devices for identification verification and detection of impermissible items being carried through; Environmental enclosures, namely, structures specially adapted to hold and protect cameras from outdoor elements and tampering; Environmentally friendly automation systems, namely, embedded operating systems and pc based software, for monitoring specified conditions and controlling respective innovative devices within a designated area ; Ethernet ; Ethernet controllers ; Ethernet repeaters ; Ethernet transceivers ; Event ; Exposed camera film ; Exposed cinematographic ; Exposed cinematographic films ; External ; Face plates for video game consoles for use with external monitors; Fiber optic ; Fiber optic instruments, namely, sound and/or video processing and/or transmitting devices ; Fiber optic light and image conduits ; Fiber optics ; Fibre optic couplings ; Fibre-optic cables ; Film cameras; Film portrait cameras ; Filters for radio interference suppression ; Fire alarm and emergency evacuation devices, namely, fire alarm control panels, smoke detectors, heat detectors, alarm pull stations, audible and visible notification appliances, strobes, sirens, bells, horns, and speakers; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and providing a scratch proof barrier or protection for electronic devices, namely, MP3 players, mobile telephones, smart telephones, digital cameras, global positioning systems and personal digital assistants ; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and protecting electronic apparatus, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Fitted radio covers used to protect automobile radios ; Flash card ; Flash card ; Flash memory card ; Flat panel display screens ; Flight simulators ; Flight simulators for ; FM ; Free-space optics transmission systems, Ethernet switches and routers, and software sold both as components thereof and separately, namely, software adapted and arranged for operating, installing, testing, diagnosing and managing the forgoing telecommunication equipment; Gambling machines ; Game controllers for computer games ; Game

software ; Games adapted for use with television receivers ;Gaming devices, namely, gaming machines, slot machines, bingo machines, with or without video output; Gaming equipment, namely, slot machines with or without video output; Gaming headsets for use in playing video ;Gaming machines ;Gaming machines featuring a device that accepts ;Gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery Terminals;Gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes ; Gaming machines, namely, electronic slot and bingo machines ; Gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager ; Gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; Gaming software that generates or displays wager outcomes of gaming machines; Gateway routers in the nature of computer control ;GPS navigation device ; Gramophones ; Graphical user interface software ;Guitar amplifier accessory, namely, a fitted face plate to affix to an amplifier for use with electric guitars; Guitar amplifiers ; Guitar ;Guitar effects processors ; Guitar skins for electronic guitar game ; Hand held joy stick units for playing video ;Handheld ; Handheld electronic units for adjusting sound levels in hearing aids; Handheld personal ; Hands free devices for mobile-phones ;Hands free kits for ;Hand-held electronic games adapted for use with television receivers only ; Hand-held units for playing electronic games for use with external display screen or monitor;Harnesses for holding electronic devices, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment;Headphones ;Headphones including attached lanyard ; Headsets for cellular or mobile ;Headsets for mobile ;Headsets for ; Headsets for use with ; Head-clip cell phone holders ; Head-mounted video displays ; Head-up displays for use in military and commercial aircraft, namely, fixed and helmet mounted transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information ; Head-up displays for use in general aviation aircraft, namely, transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; High definition multimedia interface cables ;High frequency mobile and sea-based communication antennas; High frequency switches ;High performance computer hardware with specialized features for enhanced game playing ability; Home theater products, namely, ; Home theater systems comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel;Horns for ; Industrial automation controls ; Industrial calibration sensors ; Industrial process control ; Industrial wireless point-to-multipoint radio ; Integrated circuit chips for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content as a component of video games software; Integrated circuit cards and components ; Integrated circuit handlers, namely, machines for testing integrated circuits ; Integrated circuit ;Integrated circuit ; Integrated circuit modules for use with infrared ; Integrated circuits ; Integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparati and digital signal processors (DSP) ; Integrated circuits incorporating algorithms for use in processing television signals ; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for encoding and decoding digital video; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression and decompression; Interactive audio game discs containing role playing game, action game, action-adventure game, adventure game, simulation game, sports game, strategy game; Interactive computer kiosks comprising computers, computer hardware, computer peripherals, and computer operating software, for use in providing directory assistance in a shopping mall, monetary transactions, telecommunications, financial services, photography, Internet access, ticketing, giving or donation services, movie tickets, DVD vending, visitor management, security management, building directories, wayfinding and/or assistance in fields of general interest ; Interactive game programs ; Interactive game software ;Interactive multimedia computer game ;Interactive multimedia computer program for commercial use, entertainment, fine arts,

education, journalism, engineering, industrial purposes, mathematical and scientific research, medicine, document imaging, disabilities and/or the field of general interest; Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for patients on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for dentists on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive music manuscript in multimedia video game format distributed as downloadable or digital media; Interactive video game programs ; Interactive video games of virtual reality comprised of computer hardware for use with an external monitor and software; Interactive video game program, namely, a video craps ; Interactive, motion sensitive electronic announcer for recording and playback of an audio message or ; ; Interface cards for data processing equipment in the form of printed circuits ; Interface circuits for video ; Interfaces and peripheral devices for computers ; Interfaces for computers ; Interfaces for ; Internal modems ; Internet digital video recorders ; Internet phones ; Internet radios ; Internet servers ; Interoperable communication system designed to provide radio, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone ; Intranet ; In-car telephone handset cradles ; In-ear monitors not for medical purposes ; IP (Internet protocol) speed dome cameras ; IP (Internet protocol) cameras ; IP video servers ; Joysticks for video games ; Juke boxes ; Juke ; Karaoke players ; Keyboard covers ; Keyboards ; Keyboards for mobile phones ; Laboratory robots ; LAN (local area network) access points for connecting network computer users; LAN (local area network) computer cards for connecting portable computer devices to computer networks; LAN (local area network) operating software ; LAN (local area network) hardware ; Laptop carrying cases ; Laptop computers ; Laptops ; Large scale integrated circuits ; Laser equipment for non-medical ; Laser measuring systems ; LCD large-screen displays ; LCD monitors for security ; LCD panels ; LCD picture frames with plush decorative outer ; LCD projectors used to display ; Leather protective covers specially adapted for personal electronic devices; Level measuring machines ; Light-conducting filaments ; Liquid crystal displays ; Liquid crystal display (LCD) projectors ; Liquid crystal display (LCD) ; Liquid crystal display (LCD) monitors ; Loud speaker systems ; Loud speakers ; Loudspeaker cabinets ; Loudspeaker systems ; Loudspeakers with built in amplifiers ; Loudspeakers, headphones, microphones and CD players ; Machine for playing games of chance, namely, craps ; Machine readable computer programs for use in the reproduction of music; Machines for playing games of chance ; Magnetic coded card readers ; Magnetic tape ; Magnetic tape units for computers ; Magnetic-tape ; Marine radio communication machines and ; Matrix switchers for audio and video signals ; Measuring apparatus, namely, ; Measuring instrumentation and apparatus, namely, digitizers ; Mechanical and electronic measuring machines for identifying and analyzing structural damage to vehicles; Media players ; Medical diagnostic simulators for use as teaching aids for endoscopy, laparoscopy, angioplasty, angiography, sonography, radiography and/or tomography; Medical imaging apparatus for small animals, in a research laboratory environment; Medical imaging software that records, monitors and analyzes data using a catheter based ultrasound imaging probe; Medical software for the analysis of sound signals (including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel ; Medical software for processing and displaying images on ultrasound medical imaging machines; Medical workstation comprised of computer hardware and software for gathering and transmitting patient image data for use during surgical procedures; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops ; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding electronic book Readers ; Metal cabinets specially adapted to protect telecommunications equipment in the nature of fiber optic cables.; Metal hardness testing machines ; Metal strength testing machines ; Micro processors ; Microchip cards ; Microchips ; Microcircuits ; Microcomputers ; Microcontrollers ; Micronetworks for use in the design of integrated ; Microphone modules ; Microphone ; Microphones for telecommunication apparatus; Microphones for communication devices ; Microprocessors ; Microprocessors and semi-conductors ; Microwave antennae ; Microwave transmission apparatus for delivering radio programs and messages; Micro-computer ; Micro-computers ; Micro-processors ; Minicomputers ; Minidisk ; Mobile computers ; Mobile computing and operating platforms consisting of data transceivers, wireless networks and gateways for collection and management of data ; Mobile data

receivers ; Mobile data terminal (MDT) ; Mobile phone straps ; Mobile ; Mobile radios ; Mobile telephone accessories, namely, belt clips ; Mobile telephone apparatus with built-in facsimile ; Mobile telephones ; Modular telephone outlet ; Monitor signal amplifiers ; Monopods for cameras ; Motherboards ; Motion picture ; Motion-picture cameras for self-developing film ; Mounting devices for cameras and monitors ; Mounting devices for ; Mounting devices for photographic equipment ; Mounting racks for computer ; Mounting racks for telecommunications hardware ; Mouse pads ; Movable sockets ; Movie editing projectors ; Movie ; MP3 players ; MP4 players ; Multiframe view cameras ; Multifunction electronic devices for use in copying, printing, scanning, video capturing and/or transmitting documents and images ; Multifunction keyboards ; Multimedia accelerator ; Multimedia ; Multiple purpose cameras ; ; Multi-function electronic device for use in children's rooms comprising a sound producing function, temperature gauge and also including a clock and nightlight ; Multi-functional computer terminals with payment function ; Multi-outlet socket blocks ; Music headphones ; Musical instrument adaptors ; Musical instrument amplifiers ; Musical instrument connectors ; Music-composition software ; Nautical and photographic apparatus and instruments, namely, underwater housings for cameras, underwater enclosures for cameras and underwater enclosures for photographic lenses ; Navigation apparatus for vehicles in the nature of on-board computers ; Navigation apparatus for ; Navigation bridge simulators for use in maritime and seamanship training ; Navigational buoys ; Navigational instruments for vehicles ; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled readers ; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled devices, namely, devices connectable to or comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel ; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel ; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (Including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel ; Neoprene laptop covers ; Network access server hardware ; Network access server operating software ; Network routers ; Network servers ; Nondestructive testers, namely, ultrasonic testers and computer hardware and programs in support thereof, all for use in testing solids and/or liquids and/or gases and/or plasmas, structures and/or surfaces ; Non-electric wall stud finders ; Notebook and laptop computers ; Notebook computer carrying cases ; Notebook computers ; Operating system programs ; Optical cables ; Optical communications systems comprised of optical and electronic hardware and computer software for the transmission of data between two points ; Optical disc drives ; Optical disc ; Optical disk drives ; Optical disk readers ; Optical fiber cables ; Optical fibers ; Optical fibres ; Optical fibres, telephone receivers, switchboards, telephone and telegraph wires, video telephones ; Optical frequency metrology devices ; Optical phase shifter ; Optical semiconductor amplifiers ; Optical sensors ; Optical signaling cables ; Oscillators ; Oscillographs ; Oscillographs oscilloscopes ; Oscilloscopes ; Overlays specially adapted for touchscreen displays ; Pagers ; Paging apparatus ; Paging equipment ; Palm pilots ; Panel meters, namely, an electronic instrument that displays an input signal in either a digital or analog form ; Parabolic antennae ; Patch panels for housing electrical connectors and/or electrical switches ; PC digital video recorders ; PC tablet ; PCMCIA cards ; Peripheral component interface (PCI) hardware ; Personal computers ; Personal data assistants ; Personal digital assistants (PDA) ; Personal digital assistant computers ; Personal digital assistants ; Personal headphones for use with sound transmitting systems ; Personal headphones for sound transmitting apparatuses ; Personal stereos ; Phonograph record players ; Photographic cameras ; Photographic projectors ; Photomask substrates, namely, synthetic quartz glass plates being structural parts of excimer steppers, for use in fabrication of integrated ; Pickups for telecommunication apparatus ; Picture projectors ; Pipeline communication systems for transferring data over oil, gas, water and heat distribution pipeline networks, comprised of computer hardware, software, modems and communication cables ; Plasma televisions ; Plastic molded support base specially adapted to prop up laptop computers ; Plastic testing machines ; Player-operated electronic controllers for electronic video game machines ; Plug adaptors ; Pocket

translators ; Pocket translators, electronic ; Point-of-sale ; Polarisation maintaining optical fibres ;Port security and shipping container scanning system comprising electronic x-ray scanners, video cameras and recorders, and GPS transceivers;Portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, image, and audio files ; Portable DVD players ; Portable listening devices, namely, MP3 players ; Portable media players ; Portable photography equipment, namely, reflectors, tripods, light stands and supports and bags specially adapted for these goods; Portable radios ;Portable telecommunication instant messaging ; Portable telephones ; Portable televisions ; Portable video cameras with built-in videocassette recorders ;Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers ; Pressure switches and sensors for monitoring, controlling, and switching hydraulic or pneumatic systems;Pre-;Pre-recorded flash drives featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Printed circuit boards ; Printed circuit boards (PCBs) ; Printed circuits ;Printed electronic circuits for apparatus and cards bearing integrated circuits; Programmable digital television recorders ; Programmable logic controller (PLC); Projection screens ; Projection screens for movie films ;Projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry ; Protective carrying cases for portable music players, namely, MP3 players; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for global positioning system (GPS) apparatus; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for personal digital assistants (PDA);Protective carrying cases specially adapted for video game ; consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Protective covers and cases for cell phones, laptops and portable media players; Protective covers for electronic reading devices ; Protective sheaths for fiber optical cables ; Protective sleeves for laptop computers ; Proximity sensors ; Public address (PA) and sound system accessories, namely, microphone stands, speaker stands, microphone cables, speaker cables, speaker boxes and sound mixers; Public address systems ; Public telephones ; Public-address systems consisting of hardware components which partially comprise at least one electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Public-address systems and instruments ; Quantum dots, namely, crystalline semi-conductor material ;Racks for ;Racks for loudspeakers ;Radio and television aerials ;Radio pagers ;Radio receivers ; Radio receivers and monitors for reproduction of sound and signals ;Radio receivers and radio signal ;Radio receivers and transmitters ; Radio relay cables ; Radio sets ; Radio telephones ; Radio transceivers ; Radio ;Radio transmitters and receivers ; Radios ; Radios and telephones ; Radios for vehicles ; Radios incorporating clocks ; RAID-based hard drive backup systems ; RAM (random access memory) card ; Receivers for radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video ; Receivers for receiving cable television ; Receivers for satellites ;Receivers of electronic signals ; Reconfigurable casino and lottery gaming equipment, namely, gaming machines and operational computer game software therefor ; Reconfigurable processors for use in wireless communication handsets and network equipment in the field of wideband communications;Record ;Record players ;Record players for digital compact disks ; Record playing apparatus and instruments ; Recordable compact disks and digital video disks with printable upper surfaces on which text or graphics can be directly printed; Recorded computer game programs ;Recording and playing devices for sound and image carriers ;Relays for radio and TV stations ; Remote controls for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Remotely-controlled sub-aquatic video camera containing a TV camera, transmitter, receiver and microphone to record, detect, measure, survey and locate objects underwater; Repeaters for radio and television stations ; tuning devices, namely, ; Rolling cases especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook

computers ; Satellite aeriels ;Satellite and microwave communications apparatus to transmit communications from a vehicle to another vehicle, or from a vehicle to a satellite; Satellite components, namely, feed horns ; Satellite dish covers ; Satellite dishes ; Satellite dishes for satellite transmissions ;Satellite navigational system, namely, a global positioning system (GPS); Satellite processors ; Satellite radios ; Satellite receivers ; Satellite telephones ;Satellite transmitters and receivers ; Satellites ; Satellites for scientific ;Self-acting focussing projectors ;Semiconductor chips ; Semiconductor devices ; Semiconductor power elements ;Semiconductors ; Semi-conductor ; Semi-conductor memory units ; Semi-conductors ;Set-top boxes ;Short range radios ;Signal band separators for use in telecommunications applications; Signal conditioning and communication devices for industrial process control ; Signal processors ; Signal splitters for electronic apparatus ; Silicon chips ; Silicon wafers ; Single-channel radio communication machines and apparatus for fixed stations ; Slide or photograph projection apparatus ; Slide projectors ;Slot machines ;Smart card readers ; Smartphones ;Software defined radio ; Software for monitoring and controlling communication between computers and automated machine systems;Software for the operational management of portable magnetic and electronic cards ;Software programmable microprocessors ;Software to control and improve audio equipment sound quality ;Solid state drives ; Solid state storage, namely, a nonvolatile storage medium that employs integrated circuits; Sound activated animatronic faces and figures ; Sound ;Sound and picture recording apparatus ;Sound and video recording and playback machines ; Sound ;Sound cards ;Sound filters made of cloth, for radio apparatus ; Sound mixers ; Sound mixers with integrated amplifiers ; Sound projectors and amplifiers ; Sound recorded magnetic cards, sheets and tapes ; Sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus and instruments;Sound recording apparatus and instruments ; Sound recording apparatus ; Sound recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, eduction, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Sound reproducing apparatus ; Sound reproduction ;Sound systems comprising remote controls, amplifiers, loudspeakers and components therefor;Sound transmitting apparatus ; Speaker enclosures ; Speaker microphones ;Speakerphones ; Specially adapted computer input device cover featuring a disinfecting capability; Specialty holster for carrying smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Stand alone video gaming machines, namely, a video craps game machine;Stands for handheld digital electronic devices ; Stands for personal digital electronic devices ;Stands for photographic apparatus ; Stands specially adapted for stereos and audio speakers ; Stereo amplifiers ;Stereo cables ; Stereo headphones ; Stereo receivers ;Stereo tuners ; Straps for mobile ;Structured semiconductor wafers ; Subscribed identity module (SIM) cards for cellular telephones ; ;Sub-woofers ;Super luminescent laser diodes ; Supercomputers ;Superminicomputers ; Surveying instruments ; Surveying machines and instruments ; System boards (mother cards) and processors ; Tablet computer ;Tabletop units for playing electronic games other than in conjunction with a television or computer, namely, an electronic craps game ; Talking machines ;Tape and videotape players ; Tape recorders ;Tape recorders and players ; Telecameras ;Telecommunication cables ; Telecommunication exchangers A ; Telecommunication switches ;elecommunication towers ;Telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely, devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols;Telecommunications cables ; Telecommunications equipment, namely, fiber-optic transceivers, fiber optic repeaters, converters and optimizers, wave division multiplexers, free-space optics transmission systems, switches including Ethernet switches and routers, fiber-to-the-home and ethernet-over-VDSL access aggregators, terminators and repeaters, and remote presence management products, namely, switches, and console, alarm, sensor and power management devices;Telecommunications hardware and software for

monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the Internet; Telecommunications transmitters ; Telemeters ; Telephone and radio lightwave data links ; Telephone answering machines ; Telephone answering apparatus ; Telephone apparatus ; Telephone apparatus and receivers ;Telephone apparatus, namely, intercoms ; Telephone call routers ; Telephone call routers for long distance calls made through PSTN and VoIP platforms from any touchtone phone without a requirement for internet access; Telephone call router, for home and office touchtone phones, for international and long distance calls made from various telephony platforms including VoIP platform without the requirement for internet;Telephone connectors ;Telephone headsets ; Telephone receivers ; Telephone recorders ;Telephone sets ;Telephone sets with screen and keyboard ; Telephone terminal ; Telephone terminals ;Telephone transmitters ;Telephone wires ;Telephones ; Television and video converters ;Television antennas ; Television apparatus for projection purposes ;Television cameras ;Television decoder ;Television monitors ; Television monitors with television tuners ; Television receivers ;Television screen protectors in the nature of acrylic shields to be mounted over television screens;Television sets ;Television transmitters ;Televisions ;Televisions and monitors ;Televisions and video recorders ;Terminals for ;Testing equipment for measuring the temperature, pressure, position or form of workpieces in a machine tool; Tilting heads for cameras ; Time lapse image recorder ; Tone arms for record players ;Tool measuring ;Touch pads ; Touch panels ;Track ball input devices ;Track balls ; Trackballs ; Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to test for stress and fatigue in metal and metal structures;Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to treat and reduce stress and fatigue of metals and metal structures;Transmitters and receivers for audio and video signals for transmission over twisted pair cables; Transmitters of electronic signals ;Transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting and for long-distance transmission ; Transmultiplexers ; Transparent electronic displays fixed at head-level or headdown positions for use in military and commercial aircraft for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information ;Transponders ; Tripods for cameras; Tripods for surveying machines;Tripods for cameras ;TV cameras ;TV monitors ; Tweeters ; Two-way radios ;Ultrasonic bone densitometer with computer, printer, and computer software for use therewith, sold as a unit, for scientific use ; Ultrasonic detectors for industrial ;ultrasonic equipment used to test or inspect damage to aircraft ; Ultrasonic flaw detectors ;Ultrasonic instrumentation for testing machines ; Ultrasonic object detectors for use on vehicles ; Ultrasonic sensors ; Ultrasonic thickness ;Ultrasound flaw detectors, not for medical purposes ;Ultrasound inspection devices for non-medical, non-destructive testing;Ultrasound probes, not for medical use ; Underwater cameras ; UPI (universal peripheral interface) hardware ; UPI (universal peripheral interface) software ; USB (universal serial bus) hardware ; USB (universal serial bus) operating software ; USB computer access control key ; USB computer security key ; User interfaces for electrotechnical and electronic devices ; VCD ;Vehicle drive training simulators ; Vehicle locator and recovery device programmed to use global positioning systems (GPS) and cellular telecommunications; Vehicle radios ;Vehicle safety equipment, namely, back-up sensors and cameras ; Vending machines ;Very large scale integration (VLSI) semiconductor integrated circuits; Vibration meters ; Video and computer game programs ;Video cameras ; Video capture cards ;Video cassette recorders ;Video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital audio tape recorders and players, electronic diaries; Video circuit boards ; Video disc players ; Video disk players ; Video display cards ; Video displays mounted in eyeglasses ;Video displays that may be worn on the body ;Video game cartridges ;Video game cartridges and discs ; Video game cartridges and cassettes ;Video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor ;Video game interactive remote control units ;Video game interactive hand held remote controls for playing electronic games ; Video game joysticks ;Video game machines for use with televisions; Video game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video game software ;Video game software, namely, a video craps game ;Video graphics accelerator ; Video graphics ;Video injection system, namely, optical and electronic hardware and computer software, simulating the effects of tracer round fly-outs and bursts on target, which allows for onvehicle precision gunnery without expending actual ammunition;Video lottery terminals ; Video

magazine recorded on electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Video monitors ; Video multiplexers ; Video output game machines for use with televisions ; Video output game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video phones ; Video processors ; Video projectors ; Video receivers ; Video recorders ; Video recorders and video reproducing apparatus ; Video screens ; Video tape recorders ; Video telephones ; Video transmission apparatus ; Videocameras ; Videocassette recorders ; Videodisc players ; Videophones ; Videorecorders ; Videotape recorders ; Video-telephones ; Vidicons ; Viewfinders for cameras ; Viewing devices, namely, digital photograph viewers, 3D digital photograph viewers, underwater digital photograph viewers, underwater 3D digital photographs viewers, underwater LCD displays, underwater enclosures for LCD displays and underwater enclosures for video players; Vinyl covers specially adapted for cell phones, MP3 players, laptops, computers, portable satellite radios, personal digital assistants, remote controls, and television satellite recorders ; Virtual reality game ; Virtual reality headsets and helmets for use in playing video games ; Virtual reality software for entertainment, education, aviation, military use, science, fiction, motion pictures, fine art, music, radio, therapeutic uses and/or urban design ; Voice display monitors ; VPN (virtual private network) hardware; VPN (virtual private network) operating software ; Walkie-talkies ; WAN (wide area network) hardware ; WAN (wide area network) operating software ; Wave reflectors for acoustic speakers, lighting apparatus, and air flow devices; Waveguides for high power beam delivery ; Web consoles ; Webcams ; Wheeled backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops ; Wheeled messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops; Wireless adapters for computers ; Wireless adapters used to link computers to a telecommunications network ; Wireless broadband radios ; Wireless cellular phone headsets ; Wireless communication device featuring voice, data and image transmission including voice, text and picture messaging, a video and still image camera, also functional to purchase music, games, video and software applications over the air for downloading to the device; Wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission ; Wireless computer peripherals ; Wireless controller to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices; Wireless distribution system comprising waveguides ; Wireless indoor and outdoor speakers ; Wireless narrowband radios ; Wireless receivers and transmitters for portable media players ; Wireless telephones ; Wireless telephony apparatus ; Wireless television set for providing video conferencing and telephone service over the Internet; Wireless transceiver radio ; Wireless transmitters and receivers ; Woofers ; Wrist rests for computer mouse users ; Wrist rests for use with computers ; Wrist supports for computer mouse users ; 3D camera systems, namely, adapters for allowing 3D shooting and/or electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, namely; Plug connectors ; Plug-in connectors apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; Audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest Audio digital tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video

processing software; Audio tapes featuring spoken word in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio tapes featuring ; Blank audio cassettes ; Blank audio tapes ; Blank digital audio tapes ; Blank hard computer ;Blank hard drives for computers Blank magnetic computer tapes ;Blank magnetic data carriers ; Blank magnetic discs ;Blank magnetic disks ; Blank magnetic tapes for tape recorders ; Blank tapes for storage of computer ;Blank video cassettes ; Blank video tapes ;Children's video tapes ; Computer game programs, cartridges, and cassettes ;Computer game tapes ; Computer hard discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Digital trading cards in the nature of multimedia software recorded on magnetic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Hard discs for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Hard disk drives (HDD) ; Hard drives for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Jackets for video cassettes ; Magnetic coded cards sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ;Magnetic tape drives ;Prerecorded audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Prerecorded audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded audio tapes featuring music ;Prerecorded digital audio tape featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded magnetic data carriers featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;Prerecorded video cassettes featuring music ; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;Prerecorded video tapes featuring music ;Shield cases for magnetic disks ;Trading cards recorded on computer discs ;Video game tape cassettes ;Video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;magnetic data carriers,;Audio and video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest;Audio and video recordings about tennis ;Audio and video recordings featuring music and artistic performances;Audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest Audio books in the nature of novels ; Audio discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science,

economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ;Audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ;Binders for CDs ;Blank CD-ROMs for sound or video recording ; Blank computer discs ; Blank digital storage media ; Blank electronic chip cards ; Blank electronic storage media ; Blank integrated circuit cards ; Blank integrated circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services ;Blank optical data carriers; Blank optical discs ;Blank optical disks ; Blank record disks ; Blank recordable CD-Rs and DVD-; Blank recordable DVDs ; Blank recordable optical disc ;Blank smart cards ;Blank USB flash drives ;Cases for diskettes and compact disks ;cases ;sleeves ;storage racks ;storage wallets ;trading cards ;Children's educational music CDs and DVDs ; Cinematographic films featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ; Compact disc cases ; Compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Compact discs featuring music ;Compact discs featuring music and spoken word in the form of poetry;Digital materials, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;Digital media, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded video cassettes, digital video discs, digital versatile discs, downloadable audio and video recordings, DVDs, and high definition digital discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded DVDs, downloadable audio and video recordings, and CDs featuring and promoting music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software' Disc storage containers ; DVD cases ; DVD sleeves ; DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;Educational kit comprising DVDs featuring secondary level curriculum on all scientific disciplines, along with teacher guides, sold as a unit;Electronic publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life,

entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media; Electronic publications, namely, e-zines featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media; Holders for compact discs ; Jackets for computer disks ; Laser discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Motion picture films about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ; Motion picture films and films for television featuring children's entertainment; Motion picture films featuring children's entertainment ; Multimedia software recorded on CD-ROM featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Music recordings sold as a kit with a mask ; Musical recordings ; Musical sound recordings ; Musical video recordings ; Non-fiction audio books on a variety of topics ; Optical compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Optical discs containing software and programming, used to set-up and calibrate televisions and video output devices; Optical discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Phonograph record sleeves ; Phonograph records featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Phonograph records featuring music ; Plastic and cardboard cases for storing record albums ; Plastic case used as a security device for protecting and securing DVDs and other magnetic and electronic media from theft ; Plastic cases specially adapted holding compact discs, DVDs and other electronic media; Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers ; Pre-recorded digital video disks featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded CDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded CDs, video tapes, laser disks and DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded DVDs featuring

music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Pre-recorded electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Pre-recorded electronic and digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded video discs, video recording and video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Series of musical sound recordings ; Trading cards in the form of CDs ; Video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video disks and video tapes with recorded animated cartoons ; Video disks featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video game discs ; Video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Videotapes and video disks recorded with animation A 20 Jul 04 G N T 3483 009 Visual and audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Visual recordings and audiovisual recordings featuring music and animation recording disks; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (009)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

009

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Scientific, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely;~~ Scientific, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely, ¶

¶ audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio signals, files, and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; ~~Radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video transmitters;~~ audio equipment, apparatus, components and accessories, namely, sound processors, signal processors, integrated circuits, and computer hardware used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio

signals, files, and sounds; ~~Abdominal belts containing built-in speakers for purposes of transmitting music/sounds/educational material to a fetus and built-in pockets in which to carry audio transmitters; apparatus for recording, transmission, receiving or reproduction of sound or images, namely, audio and video receivers and amplifiers, audio and video players and recorders; Acoustic couplers; audio and video tape, DVD, CD and disc players and recorders; Acoustic coupling devices; radios; Acoustic membranes; telephones; Acoustic meters; cellular phones; Acoustic sound alarms; microphone modules; Ad server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites; microphones; Aeronautical radio communication machines and apparatus; electroacoustic transducers; Alarm central units; blank audio and video storage media, namely, magnetic discs, magnetic tapes, optical discs, magneto-optical discs and storage media using integrated circuits, namely, flash memory devices; Alarm installations and alarms; blank magnetic data carriers; Alarm monitoring systems; All-in-one PCs; blank smart cards; Amplifier for wireless communications; blank, non-encoded magnetic strip cards; Amplifiers; computers; Amusement apparatus adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; computers having audio and video sound capabilities; Amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only Amusement apparatus and games adapted for use with television receivers or with video or computer monitors; computer hardware; Amusement apparatus for use with a television screen; integrated circuits; Amusement machines, namely, hand-held electronic game units adapted for use with an external display screen or Monitor; digitally encoded integrated circuits chips and digitally decoded integrated circuits chips; Analog cameras; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression, decompression, encoding and decoding; Answering machines; semi-conductors, printed circuit boards, computer peripherals, adapters, battery chargers, and radio frequency amplifiers; Antennae filters; analog and digital sound enhancing apparatus and software, and components thereof, for processing, recording, capturing, receiving, transmitting, rendering and storing voice and audio signals, files and sounds, on a variety of networks and equipment, namely, computers, laptops, tablets, smart phones, conferencing systems, and telephony equipment; Antennas for radio, for television; digital and analog sound enhancing apparatus and software for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, streaming, transmission, and reception of electronic or digital signals; Antennas for wireless communications apparatus; computer software and programs, namely, computer software for use in the recording, editing, transmission, receiving and reproduction of sound and images, computer software for encoding or decoding digital data, voice and audio signals and manuals included therewith, computer software for editing, importing, compressing and synthesizing audio computer files, and for sequencing notes for audio computer files, computer software for processing audio and video sound signals and for playing audio files, computer software that delivers audio sound from DVDs loaded into a computer, computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications, computer software for sound and video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network, computer software for data compression and transmission that is downloadable from a global computer network, computer software used to measure, analyze, and control audio volume level, and computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices, computer software platform for supporting, enabling and enhancing voice and sound experience in multiplayer interactive online computer games and video games; Apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software used to digitally encode and decode multi-channel sound for pre-recorded audio discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; Apparatus for broadcasting, recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; computer programs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks; Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound and images; electronic broadcast signal processors;~~

~~Apparatus for recording, transmission and reproduction of Images~~; portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio, image and video files; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound~~; electronic satellite broadcast signal processors; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmission, processing and reproduction of sound, images or data~~; components of computers and other digital devices, namely, computer hardware and software used to enhance audio and video sound; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmitting and reproducing sound and images~~; computer game programs; ~~Apparatus for recording and reproduction of sound, images or~~; video game software, cartridges, discs and tape cassettes; ~~Data~~; computer and video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; ~~Apparatus for speech recording and replaying~~; video game machines for use with televisions or external display screens; ~~Apparatus for the recording, transmission and reproduction of sound and images~~; 3-D glasses; ~~Apparatus for transmission of communication~~; digital signal processing chips; ~~Apparatus for transmitting and reproducing sound or~~; data processors, computers and computer hardware for data compression and transmission, namely, monitors, computer keyboards, computer printers, scanners, CD-ROM drives, modems, ISDN-cards, blank hard computer discs, memory cards, computer hardware, namely, mother boards, computer chips; ~~Apparatus for transmitting radio programmes and radio relay Messages~~; electronic controllers and remote controls for use with computers, televisions, set-top boxes, decoders and audio, video and electronic devices; ~~Apparatus for wireless transmission of acoustic information~~; audio and video surround sound controllers; ~~Assistive listening device not for medical purposes~~; card readers for magnetically encoded cards; ~~Audio amplifiers~~; chip card readers; ~~Audio and video cassette~~; card readers for credit cards; ~~Audio and visual headsets for use in playing video~~; optical, acoustic, and electronic devices, namely, analog and/or digital video and graphic cards; ~~Audio cables~~; electric cables and wires; ~~Audio cassette and CD players~~; fiber optic cables; ~~Audio cassette decks for automobiles~~; audio speakers; ~~Audio cassette players A~~; audio speakers, namely, soundbars; ~~Audio cassette recorders~~; bass speakers; ~~Audio circuit boards~~; multimedia speakers; ~~Audio electronic components, namely, surround sound Systems~~; cinematographic film embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of sound effects and sound tracks; ~~Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, stereos, speakers, amplifiers, equalizers, crossovers and speaker housings~~; multi-channel sound processors; ~~Audio equipment for vehicles, namely,~~; set-top boxes; ~~Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, loud speakers for automotive audio systems~~; set-top boxes for receiving television and audio programming; ~~Audio headphones~~; digital media streaming devices; ~~Audio mixers~~; video monitors; ~~Audio processing equipment, namely, limiters and compressors~~; video tuners; ~~Audio recorders~~; audio and video disc dubbing decks; ~~Audio speaker enclosures~~; video discs recorded with encoded signals for playback using a noise reduction system and/or surround sound decoder cinematographic films; ~~Audio speakers Audio speakers that may be attached with adhesive to the abdominal area of pregnant women for the purpose of transmitting music/sounds to the fetus, not for medical purposes~~; high definition digital discs, optical and magneto-optical discs and downloadable audio and video recordings, embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks contained therein featuring music, sound effects, spoken word, entertainment and general information in the field of sports, travel, health, music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; ~~Audio tape recorders~~; pre-recorded magnetic storage media, optical storage media and digital storage media, namely, high capacity optical discs, ultraviolet discs, DVDs, computer discs, CDs, audio discs, video discs, and downloadable audio and video files featuring music, voice, audiovisual, multimedia, and digital data streams, embedded with information for audio coding, decoding, recording and playback, in the fields of sports, travel, health,

music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy, and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; ~~Audiovisual receivers~~; prerecorded audio and video tapes and discs featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; ~~Audio-frequency transformers~~; televisions; ~~Audio-receivers and video-receivers~~; television receivers; ~~Audio-video receivers~~; cable and digital television and satellite receivers and decoders; ~~Automated laboratory equipment mainly for cutting specimens~~; electronic satellite broadcast processors, and electronic audio encoders and decoders for digital audio sound signals, cable television, high definition television and radio; ~~Automated microscope and operating software sold as a unit for use in laboratory operations~~; electronic equipment for measuring, analyzing and controlling audio volume level; ~~Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial machinery, namely, turbines, generators and compressors~~; portable audio equipment, namely, portable and handheld digital electronic devices for processing, recording, reproducing, transmitting, receiving, and playing audio and video files; ~~Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial processes, namely, power generation, electrical distribution and oil and gas processing~~; wireless telecommunications devices, namely, mobile telephones and handheld electronic digital devices for use in reproducing, transmitting, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; ~~Automated process control system comprised of logic based hardware used to monitor the status of industrial machinery, namely, turbines, generators and compressors~~; components of computer hardware, namely, sound cards and motherboards; ~~Automated security gates~~; discs and electronic files featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; ~~Automated self-contained electronic surveillance devices that can be deployed to gather evidence or intelligence in remote locations~~; cinematographic films, cinematographic equipment, alignment and test equipment for apparatus for use in connection with audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories; ~~Automated systems, namely, software, hardware and communications devices for planning, scheduling, controlling, monitoring and providing information on transportation assets and parts thereof~~; a feature of prerecorded video discs and DVD video discs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and play back of audio sound, sound effects and soundtracks; ~~Automated teller machines (ATM)~~; computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software for processing audio and video sound signal; ~~Automatic answering machines~~; apparatus for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, transmission, and reception of electronic signals, namely, cinema sound processors for motion picture sound tracks; ~~Automatic controllers for revolving~~; a feature of motion picture cinematographic films featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; ~~Automatic liquid-flow control machines and instruments~~; a feature of pre-recorded audio discs, video discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; ~~Automatic liquid-level control machines and instruments~~; all featuring the sound of the spoken word, music, and sound effects, entertainment and general information; ~~Automatic switchboards~~; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices, namely, handheld digital devices and mobile devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, editing, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds; ~~Automatic switching apparatus for telecommunication~~; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; ~~Automatic telephone dialers~~; solid state drives, namely, steady-state drives; ~~Automatic telephone exchanges~~; 3D projection equipment, namely, multimedia projectors and

projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry; Automatic telephone exchange apparatus; home theater systems comprising an apparatus featuring the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel, the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel, and the analysis of sound signals, which comprise at minimum one sound channel.; Automatic teller machines (ATM); Automatic ticket dispensers; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; Automatic vending machines; Baby monitors; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook computers; Bags and cases specially adapted for holding or carrying portable telephones and telephone equipment and accessories; Bags for cameras and photographic equipment; Bags for underwater camera enclosures; Bags specially adapted for underwater camera housings; Bass; Bicycle accessories, namely, electronic sound-making devices for use on bicycles that generate a motorcycle engine sound; BIOS (basic input/output system) computer programs; BIOS (basic input/output system) computer program; Blank integrated circuit cards blank smart cards; Blank integrated circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services; Boxes specially adapted for housing audio equipment; Briefcases specially adapted for holding laptop computers A-17-Sep; Broadband power line communication systems for transferring broadband data over electrical power lines, comprised of computer hardware, software and modems; Broadband; Broadband wireless equipment, namely, telecommunications base station equipment for cellular and fixed networking and communications applications; Building security systems comprising software and hardware for providing picture, video, alarm status, building plans, and other information to a remote station; Bullhorns; Burglar alarms; Burglar alarms; Cabinets for loudspeakers; Cable broadcast transmission machines and apparatus; Cable; Cable television converters; Cable television transmitters; Cables and fibres for the transmission of sounds and images; Cables for electrical and optical signal transmission systems; Cables for electrical or optical signal transmission; Cables for optical signal transmission; Calculating machines and data processing equipment; Calculating machines and data processing equipment; Calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Call bells; Cameorder handles; Cameorders; Camera cases; Camera enclosures; Camera containing a linear image sensor; Camera handles; Camera hoods; Camera mounts and supports; Camera stability accessory, namely, a support arm, vest and sled for film and video cameras to absorb shaking moves while shooting; Camera tripods; Cameras; Car aerials; Car antennae; Car broadcasting tuners; Car cassette players; Car navigation computers; Car televisions; Car video recorders; Car; Card-reading equipment; Cards and microprocessors for computers; Cards with integrated circuits; Carrying cases for cell; Carrying cases for electronic equipment, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Carrying cases for mobile computers; Carrying cases for radio pagers; Carrying cases specially adapted for pocket calculators and cellphones; Carrying cases, holders, protective cases and stands featuring power supply connectors, adaptors, speakers and battery charging devices, specially adapted for use with handheld digital electronic devices; Cases for electronic diaries; Cases for mobile phones; Cases for music, audio and related electronic equipment, namely, cases for audio tuners, audio receivers, amplifiers, tape players, compact disc players, MP3 controllers/players, audio mixers, audio speakers in the nature of music studio monitors, microphones, audio speakers, compact discs, audio tapes, portable computers, antennas, phonographic record players, audio recording equipment, and the cables associated with all of the foregoing equipment; Cases for photographic apparatus; Cases for telephones; Cash registers, calculating machines and data processing equipment and computers; Cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Cash registers, calculating machines, data-

processing equipment and computers; Cassette players; Cassette recorders; Cathode ray tubes; ; Drives for computers; CD players; CD-ROM drives; CD-ROM writers A; Cell phone backplates; Cell phone battery chargers for use in vehicles; Cell phone battery; Cell phone cases; Cell phone covers; Cell phone faceplates; Cell phone having large keys and numbers that assist user shaving impaired vision or; Cell phone straps; Cell phones; Cellular phone accessory charms; Cellular telephone; Cellular telephones; Central processing units (CPU); Central processing units for processing information, data, sound or images Change-over switches; Charged coupling devices; Charge-coupled devices (CCD); Charging appliances for rechargeable equipment; Children's educational software; Chip carriers, namely, semiconductor chip housings; Chipeards; Chipsets for connecting multimedia home devices, home and VoIP phones and digital cordless phone devices; Cinematographic cameras; Cinematographic machines and apparatus; Cinematographic projectors; Circuit boards; Circuit boards provided with integrated circuits; Circulators; Closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras, switchers, monitors, microphones, and recorders; Coaxial cables incorporating; Coin-operated mechanisms for television sets; Coin-operated vending machines A 07 May; Combination video players and recorders; Communication; Communication software for providing access to the; Communications computers; Communications headsets for use with communication radios, intercom systems, or other communications network transceivers; Communications servers; Communications software for connecting software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing systems; Compact disc players; Compact disc players; Component feature of an oscilloscope, namely, an electrical signal acquisition mode; Components for gaming machines, namely, controllers, displays, button panels, bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith; Components for gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes, namely, controllers, displays, button panels, bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith; mComputer accelerator board; Computer apparatus, namely, a converter that superimposes; Computer application software for mobile phones, namely, software for sound and/or video processing; Computer application software for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, ear sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment, namely, software for sound and/or video processing; Computer backup and storage systems with multiple removable RAID cartridges; Computer bags; Computer; Computer card adapter; Computer carrying cases; Computer central processing units; Computer chassis; Computer chips; Computer chipset for use in transmitting data to and from a central processing unit; Computer chipsets for use in digital subscriber line (DSL) data transmission systems; Computer communications software to allow customers to access bank account information and transact bank business; Computer component testing and calibrating equipment; Computer controls for the operation of machine tools; Computer docking station; Computer equipment, namely, wireless; Computer expansion boards; Computer e-commerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer network; Computer firmware for sound and/or video processing; Computer game cartridges; Computer game cartridges and discs; Computer game; Computer game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Computer game discs; Computer game equipment, namely, discs; Computer game joysticks; Computer game programmes; Computer game programmes downloadable via the Internet; Computer game software; Computer game software, namely, a computer craps; Computer game software for gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery terminals; Computer game software for gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; Computer game software focusing on achieving a set of goals, positions, ownership, and credentials, and professional and social status, and good fortune necessary to succeed professionally and personally, and not referring either to a group of software for use in commerce or to a group of offices; Computer game software for use with personal computers, home video game consoles used with televisions and arcadebased video game consoles; Computer game software for personal computers and home video game consoles; Computer game software downloadable from a global

computer network; Computer game software for use on mobile and cellular; Computer graphics boards; Computer graphics; Computer groupware for sound and/or video processing; Computer hard-drive enclosures; Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring local area networks; Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring wide area networks; Computer hardware and computer software programs for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures into an interactive delivery for multimedia applications; Computer hardware and software used for the control of voice controlled information and communication devices; Computer hardware and software, for use with medical patient monitoring equipment, for receiving, processing, transmitting and displaying data; Computer hardware and software system for remotely monitoring environmental conditions and controlling devices within a building, facility, grounds, or designated spatial area; Computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; Computer hardware and computer; Computer hardware and peripheral devices; Computer hardware and peripherals; Computer hardware and software for processing digital music files; Computer hardware and software sold as a unit for testing of embedded computer systems; Computer hardware and peripheral devices and computer software for data communication and translating and transmitting data sold therewith; hardware and peripherals therefor; Computer hardware and software for medical imaging; Apparatus; Computer hardware and software systems for sound and/or video processing; Computer hardware for telecommunications; Computer hardware for high-speed processing and storage of data using multiple CPU's; Computer hardware for wireless content delivery; Computer hardware for upload, storage, retrieval, download, transmission and delivery of digital content; Computer hardware for communicating audio, video and data between computers via a global computer network, wide-area computer networks, and peer-to-peer computer; Computer hardware for IP video surveillance; Computer hardware, namely, firewalls; Computer hardware, namely, wireless access point (WAP) devices; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network repeaters; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network extenders; Computer interface boards A; Computer joysticks; Computer keyboard controllers; Computer keyboards; Computer keypads; Computer memories; Computer memory hardware; Computer mice; Computer monitor; Computer monitors; Computer motherboards and; Computer mouse; Computer mouse in the nature of a trackpad; Computer mouse, namely,; Computer mouse, namely, touchpads; Computer network adapters; Computer network adapters, switches, routers and hubs; Computer network bridges; Computer network hubs, switches and routers; Computer network hubs; Computer network interface devices; Computer network server; Computer network switches; Computer networking hardware; Computer operating programs; Computer operating programs and computer operating Systems; Computer operating programs, recorded A; Computer operating recorded programs; Computer operating systems; Computer operating software; Computer parallel ports; Computer peripheral apparatus; Computer peripheral devices; Computer peripheral equipment; Computer peripherals; Computer peripherals and parts; Computer programmes for document management; Computer programs and computer software for electronically trading securities; Computer programs for sound and/or video processing; Computer programs for editing images, sound and video; Computer programs for pre-recorded games; Computer programs for the enabling of access or entrance control; Computer programs for using the internet and the world-wide web; Computer programs for using the internet and the worldwide web; Computer programs for video and computer games; Computer programs for use in the operation of non-medical ultrasound detectors; Computer programs for connecting remotely to computers or computer networks; Computer programs for processing digital music files; Computer screen-saver; Computer screens; Computer serial ports; Computer servers; Computer shareware for sound and/or video processing; Computer software and firmware for games of chance on any computerized platform, including dedicated gaming consoles, video-based slot machines, reel-based slot machines, and video lottery terminals; Computer software and hardware for sound and/or video processing; Computer software and firmware for operating system programs; Computer software development tools; Computer software featuring musical sound recordings and musical video recordings;

Computer software for sound and/or video processing; Computer software for sound and/or video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network; Computer software for application and database; Computer software for communicating with users of hand-held computers; Computer software for processing digital music files; Computer software for administration of computer local area networks; Computer software for controlling and managing access server; Applications; Computer software for controlling self-service; Computer software for use in relation to digital animation and special effects of images; Computer software for wireless content delivery; Computer software for pulmonary, cardiovascular and edema analysis for use in small animal research studies; Computer software for use in customer relationship management (CRM); Computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications; Computer software for use in the safeguarding of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for use in the encryption and decryption of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for computer system and application development, deployment and management; Computer software for controlling and managing patient medical information; Computer software for administration of computer networks; Computer software for the databasing, visualization, manipulation, virtual reality immersion and integration of geographic information with on-line member communities Computer software for processing digital images; Computer software for creating and editing music and; Computer software for use in processing semiconductor; Computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices; Computer software platforms for sound and/or video processing; Computer software that assists computers in deploying parallel applications and performing parallel computations; Computer software that provides real-time, integrated business management intelligence by combining information from various databases and presenting it in an easy-to-understand user interface; Computer software that provides web-based access to applications and services through a web operating system or portal interface; Computer software to control and improve computer and audio equipment sound quality; Computer software to enhance the audio-visual capabilities of multimedia applications, namely, for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures; Computer software to maintain and operate computer; Computer software, namely, software development tools for the creation of mobile internet applications and client interfaces; Computer software, namely, game engine software for video game development and; Computer stands specially designed for holding a computer, printer and accessories; Computer storage devices, namely, blank flash drives; Computer storage devices, namely, high-speed storage subsystems for storage and backup of electronic data either locally or via a telecommunications network; Computer stylus; Computer switches; Computer telephony software; Computer terminals; Computer touchscreens; Computer whiteboards; Computer workstations comprising sound and/or video processing hardware; Computerized video game tables for gaming purposes, namely, a computerized video craps game table; Computerized video table games for gaming purposes; Computers; Computers and computer hardware; Computers and computer peripherals; Computers and instructional manuals sold as a; Computers for managing control devices for; Computers for network management; Computers, namely,; Computer-gaming software; Conductive fibers, namely, fibers for conducting electrical charges and static electrical charges; Conductive fibers, namely, high power fibers for conducting laser beams in the mid infrared wavelength; Conductive fibers, namely, fluoride glass fibers; Conical attachment to an audio speaker for diffusing and distributing sound as it is transmitted from the speaker; Connecting devices for photographic equipment, namely, cable connectors; Connectors for electronic circuits; Consumer electronic products, namely, audio amplifiers, audio speakers, audio receivers, electrical audio and speaker cables and connectors, audio decoders, video decoders, speakers, power conversion devices, power converters, and power inverters; Contingency response communication system designed to provide radio interoperability, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone; Control systems for airport baggage handling systems, consisting of a single or multiple programmable controllers (PLC) with input and output features for digital devices, with capability of being connected to external supervisory computers; Coordinate

measuring; Cordless telephone apparatuses; Cordless; Covers for telephone receivers not made of paper; Cushioned support base specially adapted to prop up laptop computers; Custom printed circuit boards; Customer self service electronic checkout station for point of sale; Data and word processors; Data compression; Data processors; Daughterboards; Decoder; Decorative charms for cellular telephones; Decorative covers for satellite dishes; Decorative ornaments for cellular telephones; Decorative switch plate covers; Demodulators; Demultiplexers; Design libraries, namely, downloadable electronic data files for use in integrated circuit and semiconductor design; Desk or ear mounted units incorporating a loudspeaker to allow a telephone handset to be used hands-free; Desktop computers; Devices for hands-free use of mobile phones; Devices for wireless radio transmission; Dictating machines; Dictation machines; Digital audio and video recorders and; Digital audio players; Digital audio tape; Digital audio tape recorders; Digital book readers; Digital cameras; Digital cameras for industrial use; Digital cellular phones; Digital disc drives; Digital entertainment systems for watching, storing and sharing digital content on a home computer network; Digital media hubs; Digital media receivers; Digital media servers; Digital music downloadable from the Internet; Digital music systems that synchronizes digital radio files stored on a home unit, a car unit, or portable unit and that may be backed up to an internet depository; Digital music system that synchronizes digital music files stored on a home unit and a car unit; Digital phones; Digital photo frames for displaying digital pictures, video clips and music; Digital signal processors; Digital switching systems comprised of interconnected electromechanical and solid-state power management enclosures with standard and custom keypads for user remote control, the foregoing for use on marine helms and land-based vehicle dashboards; Digital telephone platforms and software; Digital telephone switching; Digital telephones; Digital versatile disc player; Digital video cameras; Digital video disc drives; Digital video recorders; Digital voice recorders; Disc memories; Dish antennas; Dispatch radios; Dispersion shifted optical; Disposable cameras; Distribution amplifiers for audio and video signals; Downloadable ring tones, electronic games, audio and/or video via the internet and wireless devices; Downloadable audio files, multimedia files, text files, e-mails, written documents, audio material, video material and games featuring information in the form of downloadable short educational/training communications in the field of human resource development for the promotion of employee retention, career growth and increased productivity for employees and employers; Downloadable computer programs featuring positionable game piece figures for use in the field of computer games; Downloadable computer software for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable computer software in the field of memory training activities sold as a unit with positionable figures; Downloadable computer game programs; Downloadable computer; Downloadable computer game software via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable electronic publications in the nature of digital data comprising sound and/or video content in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable electronic newsletters in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable electronic dictionaries; Downloadable electronic game programs; Downloadable electronic newsletters delivered by e-mail in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable films and television programs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-

fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable films and movies featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable image file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games and Internet Web links relating to sporting and cultural activities; Downloadable motion pictures and television shows about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Downloadable MP3 files, MP3 recordings, on-line discussion boards, webcasts, webinars and podcasts featuring music, audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and news broadcasts; Downloadable MP3 files and MP3 recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable multimedia file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games, and Internet Web links relating to music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable musical sound recordings; Downloadable pictures in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Downloadable podcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable reports about properties and; Downloadable ring tones, graphics and music via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable ring tones and graphics for mobile phones; Downloadable ring tones for mobile; Downloadable scientific and medical data via the internet; Downloadable software for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable virtual goods, namely, computer programs featuring sound and/or video content for use in online virtual worlds; Downloadable webcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement,

social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable webinars in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; DVD burners; DVD drives; DVD machines; DVD; DVD; DVD recording apparatus; DVR cards; Dynamic random access memory (DRAM); Ear buds; Ear phones; Earphone accessories, namely, earphone cushions, earphone pads, cord management systems, earphone cases, and earphone extension cords; Earphones; Earphones and; Echo sounders; Echo sounding devices; Editing appliances for cinematographic films; Educational software featuring instruction in music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Electric and electronic video surveillance installations; Electric and electronic circuits; Electric audio playback units with lights and speakers; Electric audio playback units; Electric door closing system; Electric door openers; Electric door openers and closers; Electric door opening; Electric door opening and closing system; Electric or electronic sensors for sound frequencies and/or sound frequency reflexions ((including sound frequencies comprised within infrasound or ultrasound, and/or sound frequency reflexions comprised within infrasound and/or ultrasound); Electric phonographs; Electric pocket translators; Electric sensors; Electric strikes for remote control of door ingress and egress; Electrical and electronic burglar alarms; Electrical cables for musical instruments; Electrical circuits for use in amusement game machines for reproducing music, speech and special effects; Electrical phonograph record turntable cartridges; Electrical pickups for use with musical instruments; Electrical power devices, namely, multimedia outlets; Electrical transducer; Electrical voice intracommunications systems comprising control stations, interface modules, frames, controller cards, connectors, power supplies, panels and mountings for use in the production of live musical performances, theatre, and other live events; Electronic advertisement and messaging display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities and remote connectivity; Electronic agendas; Electronic and electro-mechanical gaming tables with video output; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical receivers; , namely, optical data links; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transceivers; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, cable television transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, digital transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, communication link testers for testing communication links; Electronic and video game controllers incorporated into exercise machines; Electronic apparatus, namely, stand alone displays for medical images; Electronic apparatus, namely, motion detectors; Electronic apparatus, namely, plasma display panels; Electronic apparatus for the remote control of industrial operations; Electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to paytelevision services; Electronic apparatus and instruments for controlling, adjusting and testing of drives and motors; Electronic apparatus for testing compression, strength, hardness and tensile characteristics of industrial materials; Electronic apparatus for testing the curing and drying of elastomeric materials; Electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens; Electronic book reader; Electronic card readers; Electronic circuit board; Electronic circuit cards; Electronic circuits; Electronic circuits recording programs for amusement apparatus for use with liquid crystal screens; Electronic coding units; Electronic combiners for connecting antennas and receivers; Electronic communications systems comprised of computer hardware and software for the transmission of data between two points; Electronic components for; Electronic components for slot machines; Electronic components for gambling machines; Electronic components for juke; Electronic computers; Electronic control systems for machines; Electronic controller to manage the power, movement and functions of an elevator; Electronic data; Electronic data; Electronic data relays for; Electronic device to charge and secure tablet

PCs; Electronic devices for reading, encoding and programming transponder keys; Electronic devices for assisting care giving for seniors or people needing assistance comprised of sensors for determining status of person and apparatus for sending electronic alerts to care givers; Electronic diaries; Electronic docking stations; Electronic door closing systems; Electronic door closing system; Electronic door; Electronic door opening system; Electronic door opening and closing system; Electronic downloadable publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content for use by medical professionals in the field of science and medicine; Electronic educational apparatus, namely, communication blocks that manipulate and convey information electronically based on their arrangement and are used for cognitive development in disciplines such as counting, spelling or quantitative reasoning; Electronic equipment for point-of-sales (POS) systems, namely, point-of-sale terminals, bar code readers, optical readers, advertisement display monitors, keyboards, printers, scanners, radio transmitters, radio receivers, computer hardware, and computer operating software; Electronic game; Electronic game software for cellular telephones; Electronic game software for wireless devices; Electronic game software for handheld electronic devices; Electronic game software, namely, an electronic craps game; Electronic game software, namely, an electronic video craps game; Electronic game software; Electronic gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager; Electronic instruments, namely, logic analyzers; Electronic integrated circuits; Electronic interactive board games for use with external monitor; Electronic interconnectors for audio and video signals; Electronic interface equipment for machine tools to input or output CNC (computer numerical control) data; Electronic key cards; Electronic LCD advertisement display unit with multinetworking (TCP/IP) capabilities; Electronic LCD display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities; Electronic magnetostrictive equipment, namely, a wave generator, wave sensor and wave analyzer; Electronic memory card readers; Electronic monitors and monitor modules for monitoring electric current and electrical signals; Electronic personal emergency response system consisting of a device worn on the body with a button that users push to notify others in the event of an emergency, and a remote unit that dials out on the telephone for help; Electronic products for the generation, measurement, and analysis of audio signals, namely, audio analyzers; Electronic products for the manipulation of the frequency, time, and amplitude characteristics of audio signals, namely, audio processors; Electronic proximity sensors and switches; Electronic sealers for audio and video signals; Electronic security token in the nature of a fob-like device used by an authorized user of a computer system facilitate; Electronic security and surveillance devices, namely, electronic security tags and labels, acoustic tags, magnetic tags; Electronic semi-conductors; Electronic software updates, namely, downloadable computer software and associated data files for updating computer software in the fields of sound and/or video processing, provided via computer and communication; Electronic sound devices containing pre-recorded sounds for placement in toy vehicles; Electronic sound mixing, processing and synthesizing apparatus; Electronic sound pickup for guitars and basses; Electronic switchers for audio and video signals; Electronic systems for recording and automated playback of acoustic pianos; Electronic test and measurement devices for use in the fields of networks and telecommunications, namely, instrumentation used to test and certify new and existing data and voice communication cable and coaxial cable; Electronic test instrument and associated software for use in leak, flow and functional testing; Electronic testing equipment, namely, sound level meters; Electronic testing equipment, namely, telecommunication line integrity testing apparatus; Electronic transmitters and receivers for sound and/or video content distribution; Electronic ultrasonic test equipment, namely, ultrasonic flaw detectors, thickness testers and hardness testers, for nonmedical use; Electronic ultrasound flaw detectors; Electronic video surveillance products, namely, electronic components of security systems; Electronic writing tablets; Electrotechnical vibration meters; Emergency notification system comprised of a data processor and a user input device for connecting the data processor to an emergency response entity through a communication network and allowing audio and data communication between the processor and the entity; Emergency signal transmitters; Encoded electronic chip cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded electronic chip cards for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content; Encoded

integrated circuit cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content; Encoders; Encoding and decoding; Encoding and decoding apparatus and instruments; Entertainment system comprising a computer, multiple image display screen, multiple input devices and a printer; Entry/exit security portal comprised of an electronic passageway equipped with biometric devices for identification verification and detection of impermissible items being carried through; Environmental enclosures, namely, structures specially adapted to hold and protect cameras from outdoor elements and tampering; Environmentally friendly automation systems, namely, embedded operating systems and pe based software, for monitoring specified conditions and controlling respective innovative devices within a designated area; Ethernet; Ethernet controllers; Ethernet repeaters; Ethernet transceivers; Event; Exposed camera film; Exposed cinematographic; Exposed cinematographic films; External; Face plates for video game consoles for use with external monitors; Fiber optic; Fiber optic instruments, namely, sound and/or video processing and/or transmitting devices; Fiber optic light and image conduits; Fiber optics; Fibre optic couplings; Fibre optic cables; Film cameras; Film portrait cameras; Filters for radio interference suppression; Fire alarm and emergency evacuation devices, namely, fire alarm control panels, smoke detectors, heat detectors, alarm pull stations, audible and visible notification appliances, strobes, sirens, bells, horns, and speakers; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and providing a scratch proof barrier or protection for electronic devices, namely, MP3 players, mobile telephones, smart telephones, digital cameras, global positioning systems and personal digital assistants; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and protecting electronic apparatus, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Fitted radio covers used to protect automobile radios; Flash card; Flash card; Flash memory card; Flat panel display screens; Flight simulators; Flight simulators for; FM; Free-space optics transmission systems, Ethernet switches and routers, and software sold both as components thereof and separately, namely, software adapted and arranged for operating, installing, testing, diagnosing and managing the forgoing telecommunication equipment; Gambling machines; Game controllers for computer games; Game software; Games adapted for use with television receivers; Gaming devices, namely, gaming machines, slot machines, bingo machines, with or without video output; Gaming equipment, namely, slot machines with or without video output; Gaming headsets for use in playing video; Gaming machines; Gaming machines featuring a device that accepts; Gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery Terminals; Gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes; Gaming machines, namely, electronic slot and bingo machines; Gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager; Gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; Gaming software that generates or displays wager outcomes of gaming machines; Gateway routers in the nature of computer control; GPS navigation device; Gramophones; Graphical user interface software; Guitar amplifier accessory, namely, a fitted face plate to affix to an amplifier for use with electric guitars; Guitar amplifiers; Guitar; Guitar effects processors; Guitar skins for electronic guitar game; Hand held joy stick units for playing video; Handheld; Handheld electronic units for adjusting sound levels in hearing aids; Handheld personal; Hands free devices for mobile-phones; Hands free kits for; Hand-held electronic games adapted for use with television receivers only; Hand-held units for playing electronic games for use with external display screen or monitor; Harnesses for holding electronic devices, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Headphones; Headphones including attached lanyard; Headsets for cellular or mobile; Headsets for mobile; Headsets

for; Headsets for use with; Head-clip cell phone holders; Head-mounted video displays; Head-up displays for use in military and commercial aircraft, namely, fixed and helmet mounted transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; Head-up displays for use in general aviation aircraft, namely, transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; High definition multimedia interface cables; High frequency mobile and sea-based communication antennas; High frequency switches; High performance computer hardware with specialized features for enhanced game playing ability; Home theater products, namely,; Home theater systems comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Horns for; Industrial automation controls; Industrial calibration sensors; Industrial process control; Industrial wireless point-to-multipoint radio; Integrated circuit chips for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content as a component of video games software; Integrated circuit cards and components; Integrated circuit handlers, namely, machines for testing integrated circuits; Integrated circuit; Integrated circuit; Integrated circuit modules for use with infrared; Integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparatus and digital signal processors (DSP); Integrated circuits incorporating algorithms for use in processing television signals; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for encoding and decoding digital video; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression and decompression; Interactive audio game discs containing role playing game, action game, action-adventure game, adventure game, simulation game, sports game, strategy game; Interactive computer kiosks comprising computers, computer hardware, computer peripherals, and computer operating software, for use in providing directory assistance in a shopping mall, monetary transactions, telecommunications, financial services, photography, Internet access, ticketing, giving or donation services, movie tickets, DVD vending, visitor management, security management, building directories, wayfinding and/or assistance in fields of general interest; Interactive game programs; Interactive game software; Interactive multimedia computer game; Interactive multimedia computer program for commercial use, entertainment, fine arts, education, journalism, engineering, industrial purposes, mathematical and scientific research, medicine, document imaging, disabilities and/or the field of general interest; Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for patients on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for dentists on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive music manuscript in multimedia video game format distributed as downloadable or digital media; Interactive video game programs; Interactive video games of virtual reality comprised of computer hardware for use with an external monitor and software; Interactive video game program, namely, a video craps; Interactive, motion sensitive electronic announcer for recording and playback of an audio message or ; ; Interface cards for data processing equipment in the form of printed circuits; Interface circuits for video; Interfaces and peripheral devices for computers; Interfaces for computers; Interfaces for; Internal modems; Internet digital video recorders; Internet phones; Internet radios; Internet servers; Interoperable communication system designed to provide radio, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone; Intranet; In-car telephone handset cradles; In-car monitors not for medical purposes; IP (Internet protocol) speed dome cameras; IP (Internet protocol) cameras; IP video servers; Joysticks for video games; Juke boxes; Juke; Karaoke players; Keyboard covers; Keyboards; Keyboards for mobile phones; Laboratory robots; LAN (local area network) access points for connecting network computer users; LAN (local area network) computer cards for connecting portable computer devices to computer networks; LAN (local area network) operating software; LAN (local area network) hardware; Laptop carrying cases; Laptop computers; Laptops; Large scale integrated circuits; Laser equipment for non-medical; Laser measuring systems; LCD large-screen displays; LCD monitors for security; LCD panels;

LCD picture frames with plush decorative outer; LCD projectors used to display; Leather protective covers specially adapted for personal electronic devices; Level measuring machines; Light-conducting filaments; Liquid crystal displays; Liquid crystal display (LCD) projectors; Liquid crystal display (LCD); Liquid crystal display (LCD) monitors; Loud speaker systems; Loud speakers; Loudspeaker cabinets; Loudspeaker systems; Loudspeakers with built in amplifiers; Loudspeakers, headphones, microphones and CD players; Machine for playing games of chance, namely, craps; Machine readable computer programs for use in the reproduction of music; Machines for playing games of chance; Magnetic coded card readers; Magnetic tape; Magnetic tape units for computers; Magnetic tape; Marine radio communication machines and; Matrix switchers for audio and video signals; Measuring apparatus, namely; Measuring instrumentation and apparatus, namely, digitizers; Mechanical and electronic measuring machines for identifying and analyzing structural damage to vehicles; Media players; Medical diagnostic simulators for use as teaching aids for endoscopy, laparoscopy, angioplasty, angiography, sonography, radiography and/or tomography; Medical imaging apparatus for small animals, in a research laboratory environment; Medical imaging software that records, monitors and analyzes data using a catheter based ultrasound imaging probe; Medical software for the analysis of sound signals (including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; Medical software for processing and displaying images on ultrasound medical imaging machines; Medical workstation comprised of computer hardware and software for gathering and transmitting patient image data for use during surgical procedures; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding electronic book Readers; Metal cabinets specially adapted to protect telecommunications equipment in the nature of fiber optic cables.; Metal hardness testing machines; Metal strength testing machines; Micro processors; Microchip cards; Microchips; Microcircuits; Microcomputers; Microcontrollers; Miconetworks for use in the design of integrated; Microphone; Microphones for telecommunication apparatus; Microphones for communication devices; Microprocessors; Microprocessors and semi-conductors; Microwave antennae; Microwave transmission apparatus for delivering radio programs and messages; Micro-computer; Micro-computers; Micro-processors; Minicomputers; Minidisk; Mobile computers; Mobile computing and operating platforms consisting of data transceivers, wireless networks and gateways for collection and management of data; Mobile data receivers; Mobile data terminal (MDT); Mobile phone straps; Mobile; Mobile radios; Mobile telephone accessories, namely, belt clips; Mobile telephone apparatus with built in facsimile; Mobile telephones; Modular telephone outlet; Monitor signal amplifiers; Monopods for cameras; Motherboards; Motion picture; Motion picture cameras for self-developing film; Mounting devices for cameras and monitors; Mounting devices for; Mounting devices for photographic equipment; Mounting racks for computer; Mounting racks for telecommunications hardware; Mouse pads; Movable sockets; Movie editing projectors; Movie; MP3 players; MP4 players; Multiframe view cameras; Multifunction electronic devices for use in copying, printing, scanning, video capturing and/or transmitting documents and images; Multifunction keyboards; Multimedia accelerator; Multimedia; Multiple purpose cameras; ; Multi-function electronic device for use in children's rooms comprising a sound producing function, temperature gauge and also including a clock and nightlight; Multi-functional computer terminals with payment function; Multi-outlet socket blocks; Music headphones; Musical instrument adaptors; Musical instrument amplifiers; Musical instrument connectors; Music-composition software; Nautical and photographic apparatus and instruments, namely, underwater housings for cameras, underwater enclosures for cameras and underwater enclosures for photographic lenses; Navigation apparatus for vehicles in the nature of on-board computers; Navigation apparatus for; Navigation bridge simulators for use in maritime and seamanship training; Navigational buoys; Navigational instruments for vehicles; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled readers; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled devices, namely, devices connectable to or comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals

which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; Neoprene laptop covers; Network access server hardware; Network access server operating software; Network routers; Network servers; Nondestructive testers, namely, ultrasonic testers and computer hardware and programs in support thereof, all for use in testing solids and/or liquids and/or gases and/or plasmas, structures and/or surfaces; Non-electric wall stud finders; Notebook and laptop computers; Notebook computer carrying cases; Notebook computers; Operating system programs; Optical cables; Optical communications systems comprised of optical and electronic hardware and computer software for the transmission of data between two points; Optical disc drives; Optical disc; Optical disk drives; Optical disk readers; Optical fiber cables; Optical fibers; Optical fibres; Optical fibres, telephone receivers, switchboards, telephone and telegraph wires, video telephones; Optical frequency metrology devices; Optical phase shifter; Optical semiconductor amplifiers; Optical sensors; Optical signaling cables; Oscillators; Oscillographs; Oscillographs oscilloscopes; Oscilloscopes; Overlays specially adapted for touchscreen displays; Pagers; Paging apparatus; Paging equipment; Palm pilots; Panel meters, namely, an electronic instrument that displays an input signal in either a digital or analog form; Parabolic antennae; Patch panels for housing electrical connectors and/or electrical switches; PC digital video recorders; PC tablet; PCMCIA cards; Peripheral component interface (PCI) hardware; Personal computers; Personal data assistants; Personal digital assistants (PDA); Personal digital assistant computers; Personal digital assistants; Personal headphones for use with sound transmitting systems; Personal headphones for sound transmitting apparatuses; Personal stereos; Phonograph record players; Photographic cameras; Photographic projectors; Photomask substrates, namely, synthetic quartz glass plates being structural parts of excimer steppers, for use in fabrication of integrated; Pickups for telecommunication apparatus; Picture projectors; Pipeline communication systems for transferring data over oil, gas, water and heat distribution pipeline networks, comprised of computer hardware, software, modems and communication cables; Plasma televisions; Plastic molded support base specially adapted to prop up laptop computers; Plastic testing machines; Player-operated electronic controllers for electronic video game machines; Plug adaptors; Pocket translators; Pocket translators, electronic; Point-of-sale; Polarisation maintaining optical fibres; Port security and shipping container scanning system comprising electronic x-ray scanners, video cameras and recorders, and GPS transceivers; Portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, image, and audio files; Portable DVD players; Portable listening devices, namely, MP3 players; Portable media players; Portable photography equipment, namely, reflectors, tripods, light stands and supports and bags specially adapted for these goods; Portable radios; Portable telecommunication instant messaging; Portable telephones; Portable televisions; Portable video cameras with built-in videocassette recorders; Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers; Pressure switches and sensors for monitoring, controlling, and switching hydraulic or pneumatic systems; Pre-, Pre-recorded flash drives featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Printed circuit boards; Printed circuit boards (PCBs); Printed circuits; Printed electronic circuits for apparatus and cards bearing integrated circuits; Programmable digital television recorders; Programmable logic controller (PLC); Projection screens; Projection screens for movie films; Projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry; Protective carrying cases for portable music players, namely, MP3 players; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for global positioning system (GPS) apparatus; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for personal digital assistants (PDA); Protective carrying cases specially adapted for video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Protective covers and cases for cell phones, laptops and portable media players; Protective covers for electronic reading devices; Protective sheaths for fiber optical cables; Protective sleeves for laptop computers; Proximity sensors; Public address (PA) and

sound system accessories, namely, microphone stands, speaker stands, microphone cables, speaker cables, speaker boxes and sound mixers; Public address systems; Public telephones; Public address systems consisting of hardware components which partially comprise at least one electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Public address systems and instruments; Quantum dots, namely, crystalline semiconductor material; Racks for; Racks for loudspeakers; Radio and television aerials; Radio pagers; Radio receivers; Radio receivers and monitors for reproduction of sound and signals; Radio receivers and radio signal; Radio receivers and transmitters; Radio relay cables; Radio sets; Radio telephones; Radio transceivers; Radio; Radio transmitters and receivers; Radios and telephones; Radios for vehicles; Radios incorporating clocks; RAID-based hard drive backup systems; RAM (random access memory) card; Receivers for radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video; Receivers for receiving cable television; Receivers for satellites; Receivers of electronic signals; Reconfigurable casino and lottery gaming equipment, namely, gaming machines and operational computer game software therefor; Reconfigurable processors for use in wireless communication handsets and network equipment in the field of wideband communications; Record; Record players; Record players for digital compact disks; Record playing apparatus and instruments; Recordable compact disks and digital video disks with printable upper surfaces on which text or graphics can be directly printed; Recorded computer game programs; Recording and playing devices for sound and image carriers; Relays for radio and TV stations; Remote controls for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Remotely-controlled sub-aquatic video camera containing a TV camera, transmitter, receiver and microphone to record, detect, measure, survey and locate objects underwater; Repeaters for radio and television stations; tuning devices, namely,; Rolling cases especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook computers; Satellite aerials; Satellite and microwave communications apparatus to transmit communications from a vehicle to another vehicle, or from a vehicle to a satellite; Satellite components, namely, feed horns; Satellite dish covers; Satellite dishes; Satellite dishes for satellite transmissions; Satellite navigational system, namely, a global positioning system (GPS); Satellite processors; Satellite radios; Satellite receivers; Satellite telephones; Satellite transmitters and receivers; Satellites; Satellites for scientific; Self-acting focussing projectors; Semiconductor chips; Semiconductor devices; Semiconductor power elements; Semiconductors; Semi-conductor; Semi-conductor memory units; Semi-conductors; Short range radios; Signal band separators for use in telecommunications applications; Signal conditioning and communication devices for industrial process control; Signal processors; Signal splitters for electronic apparatus; Silicon chips; Silicon wafers; Single-channel radio communication machines and apparatus for fixed stations; Slide or photograph projection apparatus; Slide projectors; Slot machines; Smart card readers; Smartphones; Software defined radio; Software for monitoring and controlling communication between computers and automated machine systems; Software for the operational management of portable magnetic and electronic cards; Software programmable microprocessors; Software to control and improve audio equipment sound quality; Solid state drives; Solid state storage, namely, a nonvolatile storage medium that employs integrated circuits; Sound activated animatronic faces and figures; Sound; Sound and picture recording apparatus; Sound and video recording and playback machines; Sound; Sound cards; Sound filters made of cloth, for radio apparatus; Sound mixers; Sound mixers with integrated amplifiers; Sound projectors and amplifiers; Sound recorded magnetic cards, sheets and tapes; Sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus and instruments; Sound recording apparatus and instruments; Sound recording apparatus; Sound recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products

and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Sound reproducing apparatus; Sound reproduction; Sound systems comprising remote controls, amplifiers, loudspeakers and components therefor; Sound transmitting apparatus; Speaker enclosures; Speaker microphones; Speakerphones; Specially adapted computer input device cover featuring a disinfecting capability; Specialty holster for carrying smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, ear sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Stand-alone video gaming machines, namely, a video craps game machine; Stands for handheld digital electronic devices; Stands for personal digital electronic devices; Stands for photographic apparatus; Stands specially adapted for stereos and audio speakers; Stereo amplifiers; Stereo cables; Stereo headphones; Stereo receivers; Stereo tuners; Straps for mobile; Structured semi-conductor wafers; Subscribed identity module (SIM) cards for cellular telephones; ; Sub-woofers; Super luminescent laser diodes; Supercomputers; Superminicomputers; Surveying instruments; Surveying machines and instruments; System boards (mother cards) and processors; Tablet computer; Tabletop units for playing electronic games other than in conjunction with a television or computer, namely, an electronic craps game; Talking machines; Tape and videotape players; Tape recorders; Tape recorders and players; Telecameras; Telecommunication cables; Telecommunication exchangers A; Telecommunication switches; Telecommunication towers; Telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely, devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; Telecommunications cables; Telecommunications equipment, namely, fiber-optic transceivers, fiber optic repeaters, converters and optimizers, wave division multiplexers, free-space optics transmission systems, switches including Ethernet switches and routers, fiber-to-the-home and ethernet over VDSL access aggregators, terminators and repeaters, and remote presence management products, namely, switches, and console, alarm, sensor and power management devices; Telecommunications hardware and software for monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the Internet; Telecommunications transmitters; Telemeters; Telephone and radio lightwave data links; Telephone answering machines; Telephone answering apparatus; Telephone apparatus; Telephone apparatus and receivers; Telephone apparatus, namely, intercoms; Telephone call routers; Telephone call routers for long distance calls made through PSTN and VoIP platforms from any touchtone phone without a requirement for internet access; Telephone call router, for home and office touchtone phones, for international and long distance calls made from various telephony platforms including VoIP platform without the requirement for internet; Telephone connectors; Telephone headsets; Telephone receivers; Telephone recorders; Telephone sets; Telephone sets with screen and keyboard; Telephone terminal; Telephone terminals; Telephone transmitters; Telephone wires; Television and video converters; Television antennas; Television apparatus for projection purposes; Television cameras; Television decoder; Television monitors; Television monitors with television tuners; Television screen protectors in the nature of acrylic shields to be mounted over television screens; Television sets; Television transmitters; Televisions and monitors; Televisions and video recorders; Terminals for; Testing equipment for measuring the temperature, pressure, position or form of workpieces in a machine tool; Tilting heads for cameras; Time lapse image recorder; Tone arms for record players; Tool measuring; Touch pads; Touch panels; Track ball input devices; Track balls; Trackballs; Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to test for stress and fatigue in metal and metal structures; Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to treat and reduce stress and fatigue of metals and metal structures; Transmitters and receivers for audio and video signals for transmission over twisted pair cables; Transmitters of electronic signals; Transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting and for long-distance transmission; Transmultiplexers; Transparent electronic displays fixed at head-level or headdown positions for use in military and commercial aircraft for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; Transponders; Tripods for

cameras; Tripods for surveying machines; Tripods for cameras; TV cameras; TV monitors; Tweeters; Two-way radios; Ultrasonic bone densitometer with computer, printer, and computer software for use therewith, sold as a unit, for scientific use; Ultrasonic detectors for industrial; ultrasonic equipment used to test or inspect damage to aircraft; Ultrasonic flaw detectors; Ultrasonic instrumentation for testing machines; Ultrasonic object detectors for use on vehicles; Ultrasonic sensors; Ultrasonic thickness; Ultrasound flaw detectors, not for medical purposes; Ultrasound inspection devices for non-medical, non-destructive testing; Ultrasound probes, not for medical use; Underwater cameras; UPI (universal peripheral interface) hardware; UPI (universal peripheral interface) software; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; USB (universal serial bus) operating software; USB computer access control key; USB computer security key; User interfaces for electrotechnical and electronic devices; VCD; Vehicle drive training simulators; Vehicle locator and recovery device programmed to use global positioning systems (GPS) and cellular telecommunications; Vehicle radios; Vehicle safety equipment, namely, back-up sensors and cameras; Vending machines; Very large scale integration (VLSI) semiconductor integrated circuits; Vibration meters; Video and computer game programs; Video cameras; Video capture cards; Video cassette recorders; Video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital audio tape recorders and players, electronic diaries; Video circuit boards; Video disc players; Video disk players; Video display cards; Video displays mounted in eyeglasses; Video displays that may be worn on the body; Video game cartridges; Video game cartridges and discs; Video game cartridges and cassettes; Video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Video game interactive remote control units; Video game interactive hand held remote controls for playing electronic games; Video game joysticks; Video game machines for use with televisions; Video game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video game software; Video game software, namely, a video craps game; Video graphics accelerator; Video graphics; Video injection system, namely, optical and electronic hardware and computer software, simulating the effects of tracer round fly-outs and bursts on target, which allows for onvehicle precision gunnery without expending actual ammunition; Video lottery terminals; Video magazine recorded on electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Video multiplexers; Video output game machines for use with televisions; Video output game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video phones; Video processors; Video projectors; Video receivers; Video recorders; Video recorders and video reproducing apparatus; Video screens; Video tape recorders; Video telephones; Video transmission apparatus; Videocameras; Videocassette recorders; Videodisc players; Videophones; Videorecorders; Videotape recorders; Video-telephones; Vidicons; Viewfinders for cameras; Viewing devices, namely, digital photograph viewers, 3D digital photograph viewers, underwater digital photograph viewers, underwater 3D digital photographs viewers, underwater LCD displays, underwater enclosures for LCD displays and underwater enclosures for video players; Vinyl covers specially adapted for cell phones, MP3 players, laptops, computers, portable satellite radios, personal digital assistants, remote controls, and television satellite recorders; Virtual reality game; Virtual reality headsets and helmets for use in playing video games; Virtual reality software for entertainment, education, aviation, military use, science, fiction, motion pictures, fine art, music, radio, therapeutic uses and/or urban design; Voice display monitors; VPN (virtual private network) hardware; VPN (virtual private network) operating software; Walkie-talkies; WAN (wide area network) hardware; WAN (wide area network) operating software; Wave reflectors for acoustic speakers, lighting apparatus, and air flow devices; Waveguides for high power beam delivery; Web consoles; Webeams; Wheeled backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops; Wheeled messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops; Wireless adapters for computers; Wireless adapters used to link computers to a telecommunications network; Wireless broadband radios; Wireless cellular phone headsets; Wireless communication device featuring voice, data and image transmission including voice, text and picture messaging, a video and still image camera, also functional

to purchase music, games, video and software applications over the air for downloading to the device; Wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission; Wireless computer peripherals; Wireless controller to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices; Wireless distribution system comprising waveguides; Wireless indoor and outdoor speakers; Wireless narrowband radios; Wireless receivers and transmitters for portable media players; Wireless telephones; Wireless telephony apparatus; Wireless television set for providing video conferencing and telephone service over the Internet; Wireless transceiver radio; Wireless transmitters and receivers; Woofers; Wrist rests for computer mouse users; Wrist rests for use with computers; Wrist supports for computer mouse users; 3D camera systems, namely, adapters for allowing 3D shooting and/or electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, namely; Plug connectors; Plug-in connectors apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; Audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest Audio digital tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Audio tapes featuring spoken word in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio tapes featuring; Blank audio cassettes; Blank audio tapes; Blank digital audio tapes; Blank hard computer; Blank hard drives for computers Blank magnetic computer tapes; Blank magnetic discs; Blank magnetic disks; Blank magnetic tapes for tape recorders; Blank tapes for storage of computer; Blank video cassettes; Blank video tapes; Children's video tapes; Computer game programs, cartridges, and cassettes; Computer game tapes; Computer hard discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Digital trading cards in the nature of multimedia software recorded on magnetic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Hard discs for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Hard disk drives (HDD); Hard drives for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Jackets for video cassettes; Magnetic coded cards sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Magnetic tape drives; Prerecorded audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Prerecorded audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded audio tapes featuring music; Prerecorded digital audio tape featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement,

social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded magnetic data carriers featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video cassettes featuring music; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music; Shield cases for magnetic disks; Trading cards recorded on computer discs; Video game tape cassettes; Video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; magnetic data carriers; Audio and video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio and video recordings about tennis; Audio and video recordings featuring music and artistic performances; Audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest Audio books in the nature of novels; Audio discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Binders for CDs; Blank CD-ROMs for sound or video recording; Blank computer discs; Blank digital storage media; Blank electronic chip cards; Blank electronic storage media; Blank integrated circuit cards; Blank integrated circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services; Blank optical data carriers; Blank optical discs; Blank optical disks; Blank record disks; Blank recordable CD-Rs and DVD; Blank recordable DVDs; Blank recordable optical disc; Blank USB flash drives; Cases for diskettes and compact disks; cases; sleeves; storage racks; storage wallets; trading cards; Children's educational music CDs and DVDs; Cinematographic films featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Compact disc cases; Compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Compact discs featuring music; Compact discs featuring music and spoken word in the form of poetry; Digital materials, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature,

science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded video cassettes, digital video discs, digital versatile discs, downloadable audio and video recordings, DVDs, and high definition digital discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded DVDs, downloadable audio and video recordings, and CDs featuring and promoting music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Disc storage containers; DVD cases; DVD sleeves; DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Educational kit comprising DVDs featuring secondary level curriculum on all scientific disciplines, along with teacher guides, sold as a unit; Electronic publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media; Electronic publications, namely, e-zines featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media; Holders for compact discs; Jackets for computer disks; Laser discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Motion picture films about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Motion picture films and films for television featuring children's entertainment; Motion picture films featuring children's entertainment; Multimedia software recorded on CD-ROM featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Music recordings sold as a kit with a mask; Musical recordings; Musical sound recordings; Musical video recordings; Non-fiction audio books on a variety of topics; Optical compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Optical discs containing software and programming, used to set-up and calibrate televisions and video output devices; Optical discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Phonograph record sleeves; Phonograph

records featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Phonograph records featuring music; Plastic and cardboard cases for storing record albums; Plastic case used as a security device for protecting and securing DVDs and other magnetic and electronic media from theft; Plastic cases specially adapted holding compact discs, DVDs and other electronic media; Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers; Pre-recorded digital video disks featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded CDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded CDs, video tapes, laser disks and DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded electronic and digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded video discs, video recording and video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Series of musical sound recordings; Trading cards in the form of CDs; Video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video discs and video tapes with recorded animated cartoons; Video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video game discs; Video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Videotapes and video disks recorded with animation A-20-Jul-04-G-N-T 3483-009 Visual and audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature,

~~science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Visual recordings and audiovisual recordings featuring music and animation recording disks; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers~~

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Scientific, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely, audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio signals, files, and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; audio equipment, apparatus, components and accessories, namely, sound processors, signal processors, integrated circuits, and computer hardware used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio signals, files, and sounds; apparatus for recording, transmission, receiving or reproduction of sound or images, namely, audio and video receivers and amplifiers, audio and video players and recorders; audio and video tape, DVD, CD and disc players and recorders; radios; telephones; cellular phones; microphone modules; microphones; electroacoustic transducers; blank audio and video storage media, namely, magnetic discs, magnetic tapes, optical discs, magneto-optical discs and storage media using integrated circuits, namely, flash memory devices; blank magnetic data carriers; blank smart cards; blank, non-encoded magnetic strip cards; computers; computers having audio and video sound capabilities; computer hardware; integrated circuits; digitally encoded integrated circuits chips and digitally decoded integrated circuits chips; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression, decompression, encoding and decoding; semi-conductors, printed circuit boards, computer peripherals, adapters, battery chargers, and radio frequency amplifiers; analog and digital sound enhancing apparatus and software, and components thereof, for processing, recording, capturing, receiving, transmitting, rendering and storing voice and audio signals, files and sounds, on a variety of networks and equipment, namely, computers, laptops, tablets, smart phones, conferencing systems, and telephony equipment; digital and analog sound enhancing apparatus and software for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, streaming, transmission, and reception of electronic or digital signals; computer software and programs, namely, computer software for use in the recording, editing, transmission, receiving and reproduction of sound and images, computer software for encoding or decoding digital data, voice and audio signals and manuals included therewith, computer software for editing, importing, compressing and synthesizing audio computer files, and for sequencing notes for audio computer files, computer software for processing audio and video sound signals and for playing audio files, computer software that delivers audio sound from DVDs loaded into a computer, computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications, computer software for sound and video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network, computer software for data compression and transmission that is downloadable from a global computer network, computer software used to measure, analyze, and control audio volume level, and computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices, computer software platform for supporting, enabling and enhancing voice and sound experience in multiplayer interactive online computer games and video games; computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software used to digitally encode and decode multi-channel sound for pre-recorded audio discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; computer programs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks; electronic broadcast signal processors; portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio, image and video files; electronic satellite broadcast signal processors; components of computers and other digital devices,

namely, computer hardware and software used to enhance audio and video sound; computer game programs; video game software, cartridges, discs and tape cassettes; computer and video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; video game machines for use with televisions or external display screens; 3-D glasses; digital signal processing chips; data processors, computers and computer hardware for data compression and transmission, namely, monitors, computer keyboards, computer printers, scanners, CD-ROM drives, modems, ISDN-cards, blank hard computer discs, memory cards, computer hardware, namely, mother boards, computer chips; electronic controllers and remote controls for use with computers, televisions, set-top boxes, decoders and audio, video and electronic devices; audio and video surround sound controllers; card readers for magnetically encoded cards; chip card readers; card readers for credit cards; optical, acoustic, and electronic devices, namely, analog and/or digital video and graphic cards; electric cables and wires; fiber optic cables; audio speakers; audio speakers, namely, soundbars; bass speakers; multimedia speakers; cinematographic film embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of sound effects and sound tracks; multi-channel sound processors; set-top boxes; set-top boxes for receiving television and audio programming; digital media streaming devices; video monitors; video tuners; audio and video disc dubbing decks; video discs recorded with encoded signals for playback using a noise reduction system and/or surround sound decoder cinematographic films; high definition digital discs, optical and magneto-optical discs and downloadable audio and video recordings, embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks contained therein featuring music, sound effects, spoken word, entertainment and general information in the field of sports, travel, health, music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; pre-recorded magnetic storage media, optical storage media and digital storage media, namely, high capacity optical discs, ultraviolet discs, DVDs, computer discs, CDs, audio discs, video discs, and downloadable audio and video files featuring music, voice, audiovisual, multimedia, and digital data streams, embedded with information for audio coding, decoding, recording and playback, in the fields of sports, travel, health, music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy, and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; prerecorded audio and video tapes and discs featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; televisions; television receivers; cable and digital television and satellite receivers and decoders; electronic satellite broadcast processors, and electronic audio encoders and decoders for digital audio sound signals, cable television, high definition television and radio; electronic equipment for measuring, analyzing and controlling audio volume level; portable audio equipment, namely, portable and handheld digital electronic devices for processing, recording, reproducing, transmitting, receiving, and playing audio and video files; wireless telecommunications devices, namely, mobile telephones and handheld electronic digital devices for use in reproducing, transmitting, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; components of computer hardware, namely, sound cards and motherboards; discs and electronic files featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; cinematographic films, cinematographic equipment, alignment and test equipment for apparatus for use in connection with audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories; a feature of prerecorded video discs and DVD video discs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and play back of audio sound, sound effects and soundtracks; computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software for processing audio and video sound signal; apparatus for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, transmission, and reception of electronic signals, namely, cinema sound processors for motion picture sound tracks; a feature of motion picture

cinematographic films featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; a feature of pre-recorded audio discs, video discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; all featuring the sound of the spoken word, music, and sound effects, entertainment and general information; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices, namely, handheld digital devices and mobile devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, editing, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; solid state drives, namely, steady-state drives; 3D projection equipment, namely, multimedia projectors and projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry; home theater systems comprising an apparatus featuring the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel, the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel, and the analysis of sound signals, which comprise at minimum one sound channel.

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (038)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

038

DESCRIPTION

Telecommunications, namely, Aeronautical telecommunication services ; Audio and video broadcasting services over the ;Audio broadcasting ;Audio teleconferencing ; Automated telephone voice message services ;Broadband radio communication ;Broadcast communication services, namely, transmitting emails,faxes, text messages and telephone voice messages to designated recipients for others;Broadcast of cable television programmes ;Broadcasting of radio and television programmes ;Broadcasting of radio programmes ; Broadcasting of television programmes ;Broadcasting of video and audio programming over the Internet ;Broadcasting programs via a global computer network ;Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films and television programmes provided via a video-on-demand service; Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to video and audio content provided via a video-ondemand service via the Internet;Broadcasting services, namely, transmission of advertising programs and media advertising communications via digital communications networks;Cable radio broadcasting ; Cable radio transmission ;Cable television broadcasting ; Cable television broadcasting services ; Cable television transmission ;Cablecasting services ;Call forwarding ;Call recording services ; Captioned telephone services for individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired; Cellular telephone communication ; Cellular telephone services ;Charitable services, namely, providing radio and cellular communication services to those in need;Chat room services for social networking ; Communication by electronic computer terminals ; Communication by mobile telephone ; Communication services, namely, electronic transmission of data and documents among users of computers;Communication services, namely, transmission of voice, audio,visual images and data by telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks; Communication services, namely, providing electronic transmission of information stored in a database via interactively communicating computer systems; Communication via analogue and digital computer terminals ; Communication via computer terminals, by digital transmission or by satellite ; Communication via fibre optical networks ; Communication via fibre-optic networks ; Communication via optical fibre ;Communication via radio, telegraph, telephone and television ;Communications by computer terminals ;Communications by fibre-optic networks ; Communications by means of mobile phones ; Communications by mobile phones ;Communications by television for meeting ; Communications by telephone ; Communications services, namely, transmitting streamed sound and audiovisual recordings via the Internet; Communications via

analogue and digital computer ;Communications via fiber-optic networks ;Communications via fibre-optic networks ;Communications via multinational telecommunication networks ;Community outreach services provided to pregnant women, namely, providing online chat rooms; Computer aided transmission of information and images ;Computer network access services by means of a metro ethernet; Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of general interest ;Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of education;Computer telephony services ;Computer transmission of information accessed via a code or a terminal ;Computer transmission of online based services accessed via a network reference, namely, a URI, visual code, namely, barcodes, tag, namely, RFID, terminal, namely pc or mobile device, or any combination thereof ;Computerised telephony services ; Computer-aided transmission of messages ; Computer-aided transmission of messages and images ;Consulting in the field of telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, and documents via telecommunications networks;Consulting services in the field of communications ; Data casting ;Data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means ;Delivery of digital music by electronic transmission ;Delivery of messages by electronic transmission ;Delivery of personalized greeting cards to others via electronic mail; Digital network telecommunications services ; Electronic bulletin board services ;Electronic data transmission ;Electronic exchange of data stored in databases accessible via telecommunication networks;Electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network; Electronic mail and messaging services ; Electronic mail services for data and voice ; Electronic message sending ;Electronic message ;Electronic messaging system, namely, electronic queuing services;Electronic messaging ;Electronic order transmission services ;Electronic store-and-forward messaging ; Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals;Electronic transmission of facsimile communications and data featuring encryption and decryption;Electronic transmission of messages and data ; Electronic transmission of voice, data and images by television and video broadcasting; Electronic transmission of mail and messages ; Electronic transmission of messages ;Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals and electronic devices;Electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; Electronic transmission of information posted to usenet newsgroups and discussion groups via a global computer network;Electronic voice messaging, namely, the recording and subsequent transmission of voice messages by telephone; Electronic, electric, and digital transmission of voice, data, images, signals, and messages;Fixed and mobile telephone services ; High bit-rate data transmission services for telecommunication network operators;Hosted PBX services ;Information transmission by telematic codes ;Information transmission services via digital networks ;Information transmission via electronic communications networks;Instant messaging services ; Interactive delivery of video over digital networks ; International telephone services ;internet access provider services ;Internet broadcasting services ; Internet cafe services, namely, providing telecommunications connections to the internet in a cafe environment;Internet protocol television (IPTV) transmission services ; Internet radio broadcasting ; Internet radio services, namely, transmission of audio material via the internet; Internet service provider (ISP) ;Internet service provider services ; Internet services, namely providing multiple-user access to information on the internet concerning the development and generation of computer software for use in businesses as well as the functions and application of such business software;Internet telephony services ; Interstate telephone services ; Intrastate telephone services ; Leasing commercial fixed wireless spectrums ;Leasing of telecommunications ; Leasing of telecommunication ; Leasing of telephone sets, facsimile and other communication; Local and long distance telephone services ; Long distance telephone communication services ;Message collection and transmission ;Message sending and receiving services ; Message sending via a website ; Message sending, receiving and forwarding ; Mobile media services in the nature of electronic transmission of entertainment media content;Mobile radio communication ;Mobile radio telephone services ;Mobile telephone ;Mobile telephone services ; Mobile telephony ;National and international telephone calling plan services ;Network conferencing

services ; News agencies, namely, the transmission of news items to news reporting organizations; News agency services for electronic transmission ;On-line document delivery via a global computer network ;On-line services, namely, message sending ;On-line title document delivery ;Outcall notification services ;Paging by radio ; Paging services ;Pay-per-view television transmission services ;dialing services ;Peer-to-peer network computer services, namely, electronic transmission of audio, video and other data and documents among computers;Philanthropic services in the area of donations of wireless telephones and wireless telephone airtime to victims of domestic violence and domestic violence advocacy groups and organizations;Podcasting services A ; Prepaid local and long distance telephone services ;Prepaid long distance telephone services ; Providing a high speed access to area networks and a global computer information network;Providing a web site for synchronous and asynchronous communication and for connection of physicians with their patients regardless of medical organization or geographic location; Providing access to telecommunication networks ;Providing access to databases ; Providing access to digital music websites on the Internet ;Providing access to the ;Providing access to an electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network;Providing an on-line forum for companies to showcase, display, demonstrate and promote new and innovative ideas, products and services in the convention/meeting management arena;Providing an on-line forum for trading virtual real estate ; Providing an on-line forum for virtual vehicle customization ;Providing chat lines utilising the internet ;Providing co-location services for voice, video and data communications applications; Providing electronic telecommunication connections ; Providing electronic transmission of information to persons who are deaf or hearing impaired via the Internet, telephones and wireless devices; Providing e-mail and instant messaging services ; Providing facilities and equipment for video ; Providing facilities and equipment for telepresence conferencing; Providing frame relay connectivity services for data transfer ;Providing Internet access ; Providing internet chat rooms ; Providing internet chatrooms ;Providing multiple user dial-up and dedicated access to the Internet; Providing multiple use access to global computer information networks for the transfer and dissemination of a wide range of information; Providing multiple user access to proprietary collections of information by means of global computer information networks;Providing multiple user wireless access to the Internet ; Providing multiple-user access to a global computer information network;Providing on-line chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest;Providing on-line chat rooms for social networking ; Providing on-line communications links which transfer the web site user to other local and global web pages; Providing on-line facilities for real-time interaction with other computer users and electronic bulletin boards concerning topics of interest relating to dogs; Providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users;Providing on-line listservers for transmission of messages among computer users concerning music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, bibliographic data, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Providing private and secure real time electronic communication over a computer network; Providing technical support services regarding the usage of communications equipment; Providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network;Providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services; Providing telecommunication connections to the internet or databases;Providing telecommunications connections to the internet or databases;Providing telecommunication access to libraries related to the management of electronic journals and similar materials in a manner appropriate for loading and automatically updating their local computer systems used for managing electronic resources; Providing telecommunication connectivity services for transfer of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works; Providing telephone conferencing services ;Providing third party users with access to telecommunication infrastructure;Providing user access to a global computer network ; Providing user access to computer programmes in data networks; Providing voice communication services via the ; Provision of access to

data or documents stored electronically in central files for remote consultation ; Provision of access to electronic sites ; Provision of access to the internet ;Provision of access to a global computer network ; Provision of in-home PBX (private branch exchange) services ;Provision of online forums for users for the sharing and transmission of information and electronic media concerning environmental matters ; Provision of video conferencing services ; Provision of voice short message services (VSMS) ;Radio and television broadcasting services ; Radio and television programme broadcasting ;Radio broadcasting ; Radio broadcasting consultation ;Radio broadcasting information ; Radio broadcasting of information and other programs ;Radio communication ; Radio program broadcasting ;Radio programme broadcasting ;Radio, telephone, telegraph communication services ; Radio-paging ;Radio/telephone paging services ;Rental of access time to global computer networks ;Rental of cellular telephones ; Rental of communication apparatus and implements ; Rental of equipment for telecommunications ;Rental of equipment for broadcasting ; Rental of modems ; Rental of set-top boxes for use with televisions ;Rental of telecommunication equipment telephones, cell phones, handsfree set systems, headsets and/or an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel ;Rental of telecommunication equipment including telephones and facsimile apparatus ;Rental of telecommunications lines ; Rental of telecommunications apparatus ; Rental of telecommunications apparatus and installations ;Rental of telecommunication equipment ;Rental of telecommunication facilities ; Rental of telephone booths ;Rental of telephones ; Rental of teleprocessing and computer communication apparatus and instruments;Satellite communication services ;Satellite television broadcasting ;Satellite transmission ;Satellite transmission of messages and data for navigation by air; Satellite transmission services, television and radio broadcasting services; Satellite transmission ;Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images,signals and data;Signal transmission for electronic commerce via telecommunication systems and data communication systems;Simulcasting broadcast television over global communication networks, the Internet and wireless networks;Singing telegram services ; Sound and picture transmission via satellite ;Streaming of audio material on the Internet ;Streaming of audio, visual and audiovisual material via a global computer network;Streaming of video material on the Internet ; Subscription television broadcasting ;Telecommunication access services ;Telecommunication consultation in the nature of technical consulting in the field of audio, text and visual data transmission and communication; Telecommunication services, namely, providing e-mail notification alerts via the internet of rating changes that affect financial portfolios; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics by means of telephone, telegraphic, cable, and satellite ; Telecommunication services in the field of providing longdistance service with audio advertising for others as a component of the long distance service;Telecommunication services, namely, call hunting ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of air traffic control, aeronautical and aircraft navigation, aeronautical telecommunications, and aeronautical information ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of search and rescue operations and fire fighting operations;Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of environmental protection; Telecommunication services, namely, providing access to pictures, video, alarm status, building plans and other building and security information at a remote station; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of webcasts;Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband optical or wireless networks;Telecommunication services, namely, providing internet access via broadband optical or wireless networks;Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband, copper and optical or wireless networks ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, sound and video by means of broadband power line or wireless networks;

Telecommunication services, namely, wireless telephone services; Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone features, namely, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting ;Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone services with various telephone features, namely, a dedicated toll-free number, voicemail, multiple mailbox extensions, telephone message notification, fax capabilities, detailed call reports, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting;Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, and the Internet Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing the ability to record voice memos after a telephone call by leaving a message that will be recorded separately and saved online as a file which can then be emailed, shared or kept private based on the user settings ;Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, changing one's caller ID, recording calls, changing the sound of one's voice over the phone, and straight-to-voicemail calls; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing an international calling function to easily place international calls ;Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features ; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of a changed status or condition of a sensing device in a security system ;Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of alarms, catastrophes, cases of emergency, anomalies, operations, instructions, mission orders, desired actions, social and/or medical assistance needs, diagnostically relevant information, hygienic exigencies, politically and/or economically relevant information, news, stock exchange data, navigation data, traffic data, aviatic and/or nautic data, military data, personal and/or corporate needs, sensor data, telematic and/or production plant data, meteorological data, status reports, incoming or outgoing messages and/or calls, library status, delivery of goods, exceeded costs and/or credits, all-clears; Telecommunication services, namely, network traffic routing of electronic trading orders between mercantile exchanges or exchanges to reduce packet latency ;Telecommunications by e-mail ;Telecommunications consultation ; Telecommunications gateway services, namely, for sharing sound and/or video content ; Telecommunications gateway services ;Telecommunications reseller services, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services;Telecommunications routing and junction ;Telecommunications reseller services for businesses, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services, voice telecommunication services, local tele; services ; Telecommunications services, namely, ISDN services ;Telecommunications services, namely, personal communication services; Telecommunications services, namely, providing fiber optic network services;Telecommunications services, namely, routing calls to local third-party taxi-cab dispatchers in the vicinity of the caller; Telecommunications services, namely, providing prepaid minutes for use on cell phones abroad;Telecommunications services, namely, providing toll-free mnemonic telephone numbers ; Telecommunications services for providing multiple-user access to a global computer network;Telecommunications services, namely, wireless telephony and wireless broadband communications services for the transmission of voice and data; Teleconferencing and video conferencing services ; Teleconferencing and telepresence communication services offered by means of a kiosk; Teleconferencing services ; Telematic sending of information ; Telephone call completion services for directory assistance customers; Telephone communication services ; Telephone communications ;Telephone relay services using on-screen video ;Telephone services and teletext services ; Telephone telecommunications services provided via prepaid telephone calling cards;Telephone voice messaging services ; Telephony communication services ; Telepresence conferencing services ;Telepresence services ; Television and radio broadcasting services ; Television broadcasting ; Television broadcasting consultation ;Television broadcasting information ; Television programme broadcasting via cable ;Television programme broadcasting ;Television transmission

services ; Transfer of data by telecommunication ;Transfer of data by telecommunications ;Transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; Transmission and reception of database information via the telecommunication network ;Transmission and receiving by radio ;Transmission of data, sound and images by satellite ;Transmission of database information via telecommunications networks;Transmission of digital files ;Transmission of greeting cards ;Transmission of information and images relating to pharmaceuticals, medicine and hygiene;Transmission of information by data communications for assisting decision making; Transmission of information by electronic communications networks;Transmission of information in the audiovisual field ; Transmission of information on optical telecommunication networks; Transmission of information through video communication systems; Transmission of information via computers connected to the same telematic network; Transmission of information via national and international networks;Transmission of messages over electronic media ;Transmission of messages ;Transmission of news ; Transmission of radio and television programmes by satellite ; Transmission of SDI-formatted television and audio signals over fiber optic cables;Transmission of short messages ;Transmission of sound and vision via satellite or interactive multimedia networks; Transmission of sound, picture and data signals ;Transmission of sound, video and information ;Transmission of sound, video and information from web cams, video cameras or mobile phones, all featuring live or recorded materials;Transmission of stock market information with the help of telecommunication media; Transmission services via the Internet, featuring MP3 files and music videos; Transmission, reception and processing of coded and emergency signals Video broadcasting ;Video broadcasting and transmission services via the Internet, featuring films and movies; Video broadcasting services via the Internet ;Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network featuring the uploaded, posted and tagged videos of others;Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network, namely, electronically transmitting video clips;Video conferencing services ;Video narrowcasting services ; Video on demand transmissions ; Video streaming services via the Internet, featuring independent films and movies; Video teleconferencing ; Video telephone services ; Video transmission over digital networks ; Videotext services ;Video-on-demand transmission services ; Video-on-demand transmission services via the Internet ; Voice chat services ;Voice mail services ;Voice over internet protocol (VOIP) services ; Voice over IP services ; Voicemail services ;Web casting services ; Web conferencing services ;Web messaging ;Webcasting services ; Wireless broadband communication services ; Wireless digital messaging services ;Wireless electronic transmission of voice signals, data, facsimiles, images and informations;Wireless PBX services ; Wireless telephone telecommunications services, namely, wireless mobile telephone calling plans; Wireless voice mail services ; Worldwide switched text and message transmission services ; and/or services using an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (038)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

038

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Telecommunications, namely, Aeronautical telecommunication services~~; Audio broadcasting; ~~Audio and video broadcasting services over the~~; Audio teleconferencing; [Broadcast of radio, cable television and television programs](#); [Broadcasting programs and video and audio programming via a global computer network](#); ~~Automated telephone voice message services~~; [Broadcasting services and provision](#)

[of telecommunication access to films and television programs and video and audio content provided via a video-on-demand service](#); ~~Broadband radio communication~~; Broadcasting services, namely, transmission of advertising programs and media advertising communications via digital communications networks; ~~Broadcast communication services, namely, transmitting emails, faxes, text messages and telephone voice messages to designated recipients for others~~; Cable radio broadcasting; ~~Broadcast of cable television programmes~~; Communication via computer terminals, by digital transmission or by satellite; ~~Broadcasting of radio and television programmes~~; Communication via fibre-optic networks; ~~Broadcasting of radio programmes~~; Communications by television for meeting; ~~Broadcasting of television programmes~~; Communications services, namely, transmitting streamed sound and audiovisual recordings via the Internet; ~~Broadcasting of video and audio programming over the Internet~~; Computer aided transmission of information and images; ~~Broadcasting programs via a global computer network~~; Data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means; ~~Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films and television programmes provided via a video-on-demand service~~; Delivery of digital music by electronic transmission; ~~Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to video and audio content provided via a video-on-demand service via the Internet~~; Electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; Internet broadcasting services; Internet radio broadcasting; ~~Cable radio transmission~~; Mobile media services in the nature of electronic transmission of entertainment media content; ~~Cable television broadcasting~~; Network conferencing services; ~~Cable television broadcasting services~~; Pay-per-view television transmission services; ~~Cable television transmission~~; Peer-to-peer network computer services, namely, electronic transmission of audio, video and other data and documents among computers; ~~Cablecasting services~~; [Podcasting services](#); ~~Call forwarding~~; Providing access to databases; ~~Call recording services~~; Providing access to digital music websites on the Internet; ~~Captioned telephone services for individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired~~; Providing facilities and equipment for telepresence conferencing; ~~Cellular telephone communication~~; [Providing telecommunication connectivity services for transfer of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works](#); ~~Cellular telephone services~~; Providing user access to computer programmes in data networks; ~~Charitable services, namely, providing radio and cellular communication services to those in need~~; [Providing online telecommunications services, namely, interactive delivery of audio for use in interactive multiplayer online video and computer games](#); ~~Chat room services for social networking~~; Provision of access to data or documents stored electronically in central files for remote consultation; ~~Communication by electronic computer terminals~~; Provision of access to electronic sites; ~~Communication by mobile telephone~~; Satellite communication services; ~~Communication services, namely, electronic transmission of data and documents among users of computers~~; [Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images, signals and data](#); ~~Communication services, namely, transmission of voice, audio, visual images and data by telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks~~; [Streaming of audio and video material on the Internet](#); ~~Communication services, namely, providing electronic transmission of information stored in a database via interactively communicating computer systems~~; Subscription television broadcasting; ~~Communication via analogue and digital computer terminals~~; [Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts and webcasts and transmission of voice, data, visual images, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks](#); Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband optical or wireless networks; ~~Communication via fibre-optical networks~~; [Telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting and transmission of digital audio signals and digital video signals by terrestrial and satellite-supported radio networks, television networks, telephone networks, data networks, and the Internet](#); Teleconferencing and video conferencing services; ~~Communication via optical fibre~~; Telepresence conferencing services;

~~Communication via radio, telegraph, telephone and television~~; Telepresence services; ~~Communications by computer terminals~~; Television broadcasting consultation; ~~Communications by fibre-optic networks~~; [Transmission of radio programs, television programs and data, sound and images by satellite](#); ~~Communications by means of mobile phones~~; Transmission of database information via telecommunications networks; ~~Communications by mobile phones~~; Transmission of digital files; Transmission of information in the audiovisual field; ~~Communications by telephone~~; Transmission of SDI-formatted television and audio signals over fiber optic cables; Transmission of sound and vision via satellite or interactive multimedia networks; ~~Communications via analogue and digital computer~~; Transmission of sound, picture and data signals; ~~Communications via fiber-optic networks~~; [Video broadcasting](#); ~~Communications via fibre-optic networks~~; Video broadcasting and transmission services via the Internet, featuring films and movies; ~~Communications via multinational telecommunication networks~~; Video broadcasting services via the Internet; ~~Community outreach services provided to pregnant women, namely, providing online chat rooms~~; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network featuring the uploaded, posted and tagged videos of others; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network, namely, electronically transmitting video clips; ~~Computer network access services by means of a metro ethernet~~; Video on demand transmissions; ~~Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of general interest~~; Video streaming services via the Internet, featuring independent films and movies; ~~Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of education~~; Video telephone services; ~~Computer telephony services~~; Video transmission over digital networks; ~~Computer transmission of information accessed via a code or a terminal~~; Video-on-demand transmission services; ~~Computer transmission of online based services accessed via a network reference, namely, a URI, visual code, namely, barcodes, tag, namely, RFID, terminal, namely pe or mobile device, or any combination thereof~~; Video-on-demand transmission services via the Internet; ~~Computerised telephony services~~; Voice over internet protocol (VOIP) services; ~~Computer-aided transmission of messages~~; [and¶](#)



[Consultation relating to the transmission of sound recordings](#); ~~Computer-aided transmission of messages and images~~; ~~Consulting in the field of telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, and documents via telecommunications networks~~; ~~Consulting services in the field of communications~~; Data casting; ~~Delivery of messages by electronic transmission~~; ~~Delivery of personalized greeting cards to others via electronic mail~~; ~~Digital network telecommunication services~~; ~~Electronic bulletin board services~~; ~~Electronic data transmission~~; ~~Electronic exchange of data stored in databases accessible via telecommunication networks~~; ~~Electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network~~; ~~Electronic mail and messaging services~~; ~~Electronic mail services for data and voice~~; ~~Electronic message sending~~; ~~Electronic message~~; ~~Electronic messaging system, namely, electronic queuing services~~; ~~Electronic messaging~~; ~~Electronic order transmission services~~; ~~Electronic store and forward messaging~~; ~~Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals~~; ~~Electronic transmission of facsimile communications and data featuring encryption and decryption~~; ~~Electronic transmission of messages and data~~; ~~Electronic transmission of voice, data and images by television and video broadcasting~~; ~~Electronic transmission of mail and messages~~; ~~Electronic transmission of messages~~; ~~Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals and electronic devices~~; ~~Electronic transmission of information posted to usenet newsgroups and discussion groups via a global computer network~~; ~~Electronic voice messaging, namely, the recording and subsequent transmission of voice messages by telephone~~; ~~Electronic, electric, and digital transmission of voice, data, images, signals, and messages~~; ~~Fixed and mobile telephone services~~; ~~High bit-rate data transmission services for telecommunication network operators~~; ~~Hosted PBX services~~; ~~Information transmission by telematic codes~~; ~~Information transmission services via digital networks~~; ~~Information transmission via electronic communications networks~~; ~~Instant messaging services~~; ~~Interactive delivery~~

of video-over digital networks; International telephone services; internet access provider services; Internet cafe services, namely, providing telecommunications connections to the internet in a cafe environment; Internet protocol television (IPTV) transmission services; Internet radio services, namely, transmission of audio material via the internet; Internet service provider (ISP); Internet service provider services; Internet services, namely providing multiple-user access to information on the internet concerning the development and generation of computer software for use in businesses as well as the functions and application of such business software; Internet telephony services; Interstate telephone services; Intrastate telephone services; Leasing commercial fixed wireless spectrums; Leasing of telecommunications; Leasing of telecommunication; Leasing of telephone sets, facsimile and other communication; Local and long distance telephone services; Long distance telephone communication services; Message collection and transmission; Message sending and receiving services; Message sending via a website; Message sending, receiving and forwarding; Mobile radio communication; Mobile radio telephone services; Mobile telephone; Mobile telephone services; Mobile telephony; National and international telephone calling plan services; News agencies, namely, the transmission of news items to news reporting organizations; News agency services for electronic transmission; On-line document delivery via a global computer network; On-line services, namely, message sending; On-line title document delivery; Outcall notification services; Paging by radio; Paging services; dialing services; Philanthropic services in the area of donations of wireless telephones and wireless telephone airtime to victims of domestic violence and domestic violence advocacy groups and organizations; Podcasting services A; Prepaid local and long distance telephone services; Prepaid long distance telephone services; Providing a high speed access to area networks and a global computer information network; Providing a web site for synchronous and asynchronous communication and for connection of physicians with their patients regardless of medical organization or geographic location; Providing access to telecommunication networks; Providing access to the; Providing access to an electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network; Providing an on-line forum for companies to showcase, display, demonstrate and promote new and innovative ideas, products and services in the convention/meeting management arena; Providing an on-line forum for trading virtual real estate; Providing an on-line forum for virtual vehicle customization; Providing chat lines utilising the internet; Providing co-location services for voice, video and data communications applications; Providing electronic telecommunication connections; Providing electronic transmission of information to persons who are deaf or hearing impaired via the Internet, telephones and wireless devices; Providing e-mail and instant messaging services; Providing facilities and equipment for video; Providing frame relay connectivity services for data transfer; Providing Internet access; Providing internet chat rooms; Providing internet chatrooms; Providing multiple user dial-up and dedicated access to the Internet; Providing multiple use access to global computer information networks for the transfer and dissemination of a wide range of information; Providing multiple user access to proprietary collections of information by means of global computer information networks; Providing multiple user wireless access to the Internet; Providing multiple-user access to a global computer information network; Providing on-line chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; Providing on-line chat rooms for social networking; Providing on-line communications links which transfer the web site user to other local and global web pages; Providing on-line facilities for real-time interaction with other computer users and electronic bulletin boards concerning topics of interest relating to dogs; Providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users; Providing on-line listservers for transmission of messages among computer users concerning music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, bibliographic data, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Providing private and secure real-time electronic communication over a computer network; Providing technical support services regarding the usage of communications equipment; Providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; Providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services;

Providing telecommunication connections to the internet or databases; Providing telecommunications connections to the internet or databases; Providing telecommunication access to libraries related to the management of electronic journals and similar materials in a manner appropriate for loading and automatically updating their local computer systems used for managing electronic resources; Providing telecommunication connectivity services for transfer of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works; Providing telephone conferencing services; Providing third party users with access to telecommunication infrastructure; Providing user access to a global computer network; Providing voice communication services via the; Provision of access to the internet; Provision of access to a global computer network; Provision of in-home PBX (private branch exchange) services; Provision of online forums for users for the sharing and transmission of information and electronic media concerning environmental matters; Provision of video conferencing services; Provision of voice short message services (VSMS); Radio and television broadcasting services; Radio and television programme broadcasting; Radio broadcasting; Radio broadcasting consultation; Radio broadcasting information; Radio broadcasting of information and other programs; Radio communication; Radio program broadcasting; Radio programme broadcasting; Radio, telephone, telegraph communication services; Radio paging; Radio/telephone paging services; Rental of access time to global computer networks; Rental of cellular telephones; Rental of communication apparatus and implements; Rental of equipment for telecommunications; Rental of equipment for broadcasting; Rental of modems; Rental of set-top boxes for use with televisions; Rental of telecommunication equipment telephones, cell phones, handsfree set systems, headsets and/or an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Rental of telecommunication equipment including telephones and facsimile apparatus; Rental of telecommunications lines; Rental of telecommunications apparatus; Rental of telecommunications apparatus and installations; Rental of telecommunication equipment; Rental of telecommunication facilities; Rental of telephone booths; Rental of telephones; Rental of teleprocessing and computer communication apparatus and instruments; Satellite television broadcasting; Satellite transmission; Satellite transmission of messages and data for navigation by air; Satellite transmission services; television and radio broadcasting services; Satellite transmission; Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images, signals and data; Signal transmission for electronic commerce via telecommunication systems and data communication systems; Simuleasting broadcast television over global communication networks, the Internet and wireless networks; Singing telegram services; Sound and picture transmission via satellite; Streaming of audio material on the Internet; Streaming of audio, visual and audiovisual material via a global computer network; Streaming of video material on the Internet; Telecommunication access services; Telecommunication consultation in the nature of technical consulting in the field of audio, text and visual data transmission and communication; Telecommunication services, namely, providing e-mail notification alerts via the internet of rating changes that affect financial portfolios; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics by means of telephone, telegraphic, cable, and satellite; Telecommunication services in the field of providing long distance service with audio advertising for others as a component of the long distance service; Telecommunication services, namely, call hunting; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of air traffic control, aeronautical and aircraft navigation, aeronautical telecommunications, and aeronautical information; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of search and rescue operations and fire fighting operations; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of environmental protection; Telecommunication services, namely, providing access to pictures, video, alarm status, building plans and other building and security information at a remote station; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts;

Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of webcasts; Telecommunication services, namely, providing internet access via broadband optical or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband, copper and optical or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, sound and video by means of broadband power line or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, wireless telephone services; Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone features, namely, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting; Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone services with various telephone features, namely, a dedicated toll-free number, voicemail, multiple mailbox extensions, telephone message notification, fax capabilities, detailed call reports, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, and the Internet Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing the ability to record voice memos after a telephone call by leaving a message that will be recorded separately and saved online as a file which can then be emailed, shared or kept private based on the user settings; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, changing one's caller ID, recording calls, changing the sound of one's voice over the phone, and straight-to-voicemail calls; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing an international calling function to easily place international calls; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of a changed status or condition of a sensing device in a security system; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of alarms, catastrophes, cases of emergency, anomalies, operations, instructions, mission orders, desired actions, social and/or medical assistance needs, diagnostically relevant information, hygienic exigencies, politically and/or economically relevant information, news, stock exchange data, navigation data, traffic data, aviation and/or nautic data, military data, personal and/or corporate needs, sensor data, telematic and/or production plant data, meteorological data, status reports, incoming or outgoing messages and/or calls, library status, delivery of goods, exceeded costs and/or credits, all-clears; Telecommunication services, namely, network traffic routing of electronic trading orders between mercantile exchanges or exchanges to reduce packet latency; Telecommunications by e-mail; Telecommunications consultation; Telecommunications gateway services, namely, for sharing sound and/or video content; Telecommunications gateway services; Telecommunications reseller services, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services; Telecommunications routing and junction; Telecommunications reseller services for businesses, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services, voice telecommunication services, local tele; services; Telecommunications services, namely, ISDN services; Telecommunications services, namely, personal communication services; Telecommunications services, namely, providing fiber optic network services; Telecommunications services, namely, routing calls to local third-party taxi-cab dispatchers in the vicinity of the caller; Telecommunications services, namely, providing prepaid minutes for use on cell phones abroad; Telecommunications services, namely, providing toll-free mnemonic telephone numbers; Telecommunications services for providing multiple-user access to a global computer network; Telecommunications services, namely, wireless telephony and wireless broadband communications services for the transmission of voice and data; Teleconferencing and telepresence communication services offered by means of a kiosk; Teleconferencing services; Telematic sending of information; Telephone call completion services for directory assistance customers; Telephone communication services; Telephone communications; Telephone relay services using on-screen video; Telephone services and teletext services; Telephone telecommunications services provided via prepaid telephone calling cards; Telephone voice messaging services; Telephony communication services; Television and radio broadcasting services; Television

broadcasting; Television broadcasting information; Television programme broadcasting via cable; Television programme broadcasting; Television transmission services; Transfer of data by telecommunication; Transfer of data by telecommunications; Transmission and distribution of data or audio-visual images via a global computer network or the internet; Transmission and reception of database information via the telecommunication network; Transmission and receiving by radio; Transmission of data, sound and images by satellite; Transmission of greeting cards; Transmission of information and images relating to pharmaceuticals, medicine and hygiene; Transmission of information by data communications for assisting decision making; Transmission of information by electronic communications networks; Transmission of information on optical telecommunication networks; Transmission of information through video communication systems; Transmission of information via computers connected to the same telematic network; Transmission of information via national and international networks; Transmission of messages over electronic media; Transmission of messages; Transmission of news; Transmission of radio and television programmes by satellite; Transmission of short messages; Transmission of sound, video and information; Transmission of sound, video and information from web cams, video cameras or mobile phones, all featuring live or recorded materials; Transmission of stock market information with the help of telecommunication media; Transmission services via the Internet, featuring MP3 files and music videos; Transmission, reception and processing of coded and emergency signals Video broadcasting; Video conferencing services; Video narrowcasting services; Video teleconferencing; Videotext services; Voice chat services; Voice mail services; Voice over IP services; Voicemail services; Web-casting services; Web-conferencing services; Web-messaging; Webcasting services; Wireless broadband communication services; Wireless digital messaging services; Wireless electronic transmission of voice signals, data, facsimiles, images and informations; Wireless PBX services; Wireless telephone telecommunications services, namely, wireless mobile telephone calling plans; Wireless voice mail services; Worldwide-switched text and message transmission services; and/or services using an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Audio broadcasting; Audio teleconferencing; Broadcast of radio, cable television and television programs; Broadcasting programs and video and audio programming via a global computer network; Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films and television programs and video and audio content provided via a video-on-demand service; Broadcasting services, namely, transmission of advertising programs and media advertising communications via digital communications networks; Cable radio broadcasting; Communication via computer terminals, by digital transmission or by satellite; Communication via fibre-optic networks; Communications by television for meeting; Communications services, namely, transmitting streamed sound and audiovisual recordings via the Internet; Computer aided transmission of information and images; Data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means; Delivery of digital music by electronic transmission; Electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; Internet broadcasting services; Internet radio broadcasting; Mobile media services in the nature of electronic transmission of entertainment media content; Network conferencing services; Pay-per-view television transmission services; Peer-to-peer network computer services, namely, electronic transmission of audio, video and other data and documents among computers; Podcasting services; Providing access to databases; Providing access to digital music websites on the Internet; Providing facilities and equipment for telepresence conferencing; Providing telecommunication connectivity

services for transfer of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works; Providing user access to computer programmes in data networks; Providing online telecommunications services, namely, interactive delivery of audio for use in interactive multiplayer online video and computer games; Provision of access to data or documents stored electronically in central files for remote consultation; Provision of access to electronic sites; Satellite communication services; Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images, signals and data; Streaming of audio and video material on the Internet; Subscription television broadcasting; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts and webcasts and transmission of voice, data, visual images, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband optical or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting and transmission of digital audio signals and digital video signals by terrestrial and satellite-supported radio networks, television networks, telephone networks, data networks, and the Internet; Teleconferencing and video conferencing services; Telepresence conferencing services; Telepresence services; Television broadcasting consultation; Transmission of radio programs, television programs and data, sound and images by satellite; Transmission of database information via telecommunications networks; Transmission of digital files; Transmission of information in the audiovisual field; Transmission of SDI-formatted television and audio signals over fiber optic cables; Transmission of sound and vision via satellite or interactive multimedia networks; Transmission of sound, picture and data signals; Video broadcasting; Video broadcasting and transmission services via the Internet, featuring films and movies; Video broadcasting services via the Internet; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network featuring the uploaded, posted and tagged videos of others; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network, namely, electronically transmitting video clips; Video on demand transmissions; Video streaming services via the Internet, featuring independent films and movies; Video telephone services; Video transmission over digital networks; Video-on-demand transmission services; Video-on-demand transmission services via the Internet; Voice over internet protocol (VOIP) services; and Consultation relating to the transmission of sound recordings.

ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS SECTION

<p>MISCELLANEOUS STATEMENT</p>	<p>Applicant thanks the Examining Attorney for her consideration of these amendments. Applicant has made a good faith effort to considerably limit the goods and services in this application to acceptable terms which either appear in a number of recently issued registrations (in particular for Class 9) or to those the Examining Attorney has previously found to be acceptable. With this in mind, and although Applicant is concurrently filing an ex parte Notice of Appeal to preserve its rights in the instant application, Applicant respectfully requests that if the Examining Attorney finds any of the proposed amendments to be unacceptable, that she provide Applicant an additional 30-days to correct any deficiencies, which is permitted under TMEP Sections 715.03(a)(2)(C) and 718.03(b).</p>
---------------------------------------	---

SIGNATURE SECTION

<p>RESPONSE SIGNATURE</p>	<p>/lwr/</p>
<p>SIGNATORY'S NAME</p>	<p>Lisa W. Rosaya</p>

SIGNATORY'S POSITION	Attorney of record, New York bar member
SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER	212-626-4557
DATE SIGNED	12/17/2013
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	YES
CONCURRENT APPEAL NOTICE FILED	YES
FILING INFORMATION SECTION	
SUBMIT DATE	Tue Dec 17 11:45:31 EST 2013
TEAS STAMP	USPTO/RFR-206.57.114.162- 20131217114531664851-7908 4966-5002aaa33d510d73d331 eb488b623739498b7d7f484a0 57971f275e825f24883a9-N/A -N/A-20131217112812967474

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **79084966** has been amended as follows:

CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 009 for Scientificutical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighting, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely; Radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video transmitters; Abdominal belts containing built-in speakers for purposes of transmitting music/sounds/educational material to a fetus and built-in pockets in which to carry audio transmitters; Acoustic couplers; Acoustic coupling devices ; Acoustic membranes ;Acoustic meters ; Acoustic sound alarms ; Ad server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites ; Aeronautical radio communication machines and apparatus ; Alarm central units ; Alarm installations and alarms ;Alarm monitoring systems, All-in-one PCs ; Amplifier for wireless communications; Amplifiers ;Amusement apparatus adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; Amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only Amusement apparatus and games adapted for use with television receivers or with video or computer monitors; Amusement apparatus for use with a television screen ; Amusement machines, namely, hand-held electronic game units adapted for use with an external display screen or Monitor; Analog cameras ;Answering machines ; Antennae filters ;Antennas for radio, for television ; Antennas for wireless communications apparatus ; Apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing,transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; Apparatus for broadcasting, recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound and

images; Apparatus for recording, transmission and reproduction of Images; Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound ; Apparatus for recording, transmission, processing and reproduction of sound, images or data; Apparatus for recording, transmitting and reproducing sound and images; Apparatus for recording and reproduction of sound, images or; Data; Apparatus for speech recording and replaying ;Apparatus for the recording, transmission and reproduction of sound and images; Apparatus for transmission of communication ;Apparatus for transmitting and reproducing sound or ;Apparatus for transmitting radio programmes and radio relay Messages;Apparatus for wireless transmission of acoustic information ; Assistive listening device not for medical purposes ; Audio amplifiers ;Audio and video cassette ; Audio and visual headsets for use in playing video ; Audio cables ; Audio cassette and CD players ;Audio cassette decks for automobiles ; Audio cassette players A ; Audio cassette recorders ; Audio circuit boards ;Audio electronic components, namely, surround sound Systems; Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, stereos, speakers,amplifiers, equalizers, crossovers and speaker housings; Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, ; Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, loud speakers for automotive audio systems;Audio headphones ;Audio mixers ; Audio processing equipment, namely, limiters and compressors;Audio recorders ; Audio speaker enclosures ;Audio speakers Audio speakers that may be attached with adhesive to the abdominal area of pregnant women for the purpose of transmitting music/sounds to the fetus, not for medical purposes ;Audio tape recorders ; Audiovisual receivers ; Audio-frequency transformers; Audio-receivers and video-receivers ;Audio-video receivers ; Automated laboratory equipment mainly for cutting specimens ; Automated microscope and operating software sold as a unit for use in laboratory operations;Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial machinery, namely, turbines, generators and compressors ; Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial processes, namely, power generation, electrical distribution and oil and gas processing; Automated process control system comprised of logic based hardware used to monitor the status of industrial machinery,namely, turbines, generators and compressors;Automated security gates ; Automated self contained electronic surveillance devices that can be deployed to gather evidence or intelligence in remote locations;Automated systems, namely, software, hardware and communications devices for planning, scheduling, controlling, monitoring and providing information on transportation assets and parts thereof ; Automated teller machines (ATM) ; Automatic answering machines ; Automatic controllers for revolving ;Automatic liquid-flow control machines and instruments ; Automatic liquid-level control machines and instruments ; Automatic switchboards ; Automatic switching apparatus for telecommunication ; Automatic telephone dialers ;Automatic telephone exchanges ; Automatic telephone exchange apparatus ;Automatic teller machines (ATM) ;Automatic ticket dispensers ; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus ; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus ; Automatic vending machines ; Baby monitors ; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops ; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook computers ; Bags and cases specially adapted for holding or carrying portable telephones and telephone equipment and accessories; Bags for cameras and photographic equipment ;Bags for underwater camera enclosures ; Bags specially adapted for underwater camera housings ; Bass ; Bass speakers ;Bicycle accessories, namely, electronic sound making devices for use on bicycles that generate a motorcycle engine sound ; BIOS (basic input out put system) computer programs ; BIOS (basic input/output system) computer program ; Blank integrated circuit cards blank smart cards ; Blank integrated circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services;Boxes specially adapted for housing audio equipment ; Briefcases specially adapted for holding laptop computers A 17 Sep ; Broadband power line communication systems for transferring broadband data over electrical power lines, comprised of computer hardware, software and modems;Broadband ; Broadband wireless equipment, namely, telecommunications base station equipment for cellular and fixed networking and communications applications; Building security systems comprising software and hardware for providing picture, video, alarm status, building plans, and other information to a remote station; Bullhorns ;Burglar alarms ;Burglar alarms ; Cabinets for loudspeakers ;Cable broadcast

transmission machines and apparatus ;Cable ; Cable television converters ; Cable television transmitters ;Cables and fibres for the transmission of sounds and images ; Cables for electrical and optical signal transmission systems ; Cables for electrical or optical signal transmission ; Cables for optical signal transmission ; Calculating machines and data processing equipment ; Calculating machines and data-processing equipment ;Calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers ;Calculating machines, data-processing equipment and computers ; Call bells ;Camcorder handles ; Camcorders ; Camera cases ;Camera closures ;Camera containing a linear image sensor ; Camera handles ;Camera hoods ;Camera mounts and supports ; Camera stability accessory, namely, a support arm, vest and sled for film and video cameras to absorb shaking moves while Shooting ; Camera tripods ; Cameras ;Car aerials ;Car antennae ; Car broadcasting tuners ; Car cassette players ; Car navigation computers ; Car televisions ; Car video recorders ; Car ;Card readers for magnetically encoded cards ; Card reading equipment ;Cards and microprocessors for computers ; Cards with integrated circuits ; Carrying cases for cell ; Carrying cases for electronic equipment, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment;Carrying cases for mobile computers ; Carrying cases for radio pagers ;Carrying cases specially adapted for pocket calculators and cellphones ; Carrying cases, holders, protective cases and stands featuring power supply connectors, adaptors, speakers and battery charging devices, specially adapted for use with handheld digital electronic devices ; Cases for electronic diaries ;Cases for mobile phones ; Cases for music, audio and related electronic equipment,namely, cases for audio tuners, audio receivers, amplifiers, tape players, compact disc players, MP3 controllers/players, audio mixers, audio speakers in the nature of music studio monitors, microphones, audio speakers, compact discs, audio tapes, portable computers, antennas, phonographic record players, audio recording equipment, and the cables associated with all of the foregoing equipment ; Cases for photographic apparatus ; Cases for telephones ; Cash registers, calculating machines and data processing equipment and computers ; Cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Cash registers, calculating machines, data-processing equipment and computers; Cassette players ; Cassette recorders ; Cathode ray tubes ; ; Drives for computers ; CD players ;CD-ROM drives ; CD-ROM writers A ; Cell phone backplates ;Cell phone battery chargers for use in vehicles ;Cell phone battery ; Cell phone cases ; Cell phone covers ; Cell phone faceplates ; Cell phone having large keys and numbers that assist user shaving impaired vision or ; Cell phone straps ; Cell phones;Cellular phone accessory charms;Cellular phones ; Cellular telephone ; Cellular telephones ;Central processing units (CPU) ; Central processing units for processing information, data, sound or images Change-over switches ; Charged coupling devices ; Charge-coupled devices (CCD) ; Charging appliances for rechargeable equipment ; Children's educational software ;Chip card readers ; Chip carriers, namely, semiconductor chip housings ;Chipcards ;Chipsets for connecting multimedia home devices, home and VoIP phones and digital cordless phone devices ; Cinematographic cameras ; Cinematographic machines and apparatus ; Cinematographic projectors ;Circuit boards ;Circuit boards provided with integrated circuits ; Circulators ;Closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras, switchers, monitors, microphones, and recorders ;Coaxial cables incorporating ;Coin-operated mechanisms for television sets ; Coin-operated vending machines A 07 May; Combination video players and recorders ;Communication ;Communication software for providing access to the ;Communications computers ;Communications headsets for use with communication radios, intercom systems, or other communications network transceivers ;Communications servers ; Communications software for connecting software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing systems; Compact disc players ; Compact disc players ; Component feature of an oscilloscope, namely, an electrical signal acquisition mode; Components for gaming machines, namely, controllers, displays, button panels, bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith ; Components for gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes, namely, controllers, displays, button panels,

bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith; mComputer accelerator board ;Computer apparatus, namely, a converter that superimposes; Computer application software for mobile phones, namely, software for sound and/or video processing;Computer application software for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment, namely, software for sound and/or video processing; Computer backup and storage systems with multiple removable RAID cartridges; Computer bags ;Computer ;Computer card adapter ; Computer carrying cases ; Computer central processing units ; Computer chassis ; Computer chips ;Computer chipset for use in transmitting data to and from a central processing unit ; Computer chipsets for use in digital subscriber line (DSL) data transmission systems ;Computer communications software to allow customers to access bank account information and transact bank business; Computer component testing and calibrating equipment ; Computer controls for the operation of machine tools ; Computer docking station ; Computer equipment, namely, wireless ; Computer expansion boards ;Computer e-commerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer network; Computer firmware for sound and/or video processing; Computer game cartridges ;Computer game cartridges and discs ; Computer game ;Computer game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor;Computer game discs ; Computer game equipment, namely, discs ;Computer game joysticks ;Computer game programmes ; Computer game programmes downloadable via the Internet ;Computer game software ; Computer game software, namely, a computer craps ;Computer game software for gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery terminals ; Computer game software for gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals ; Computer game software focusing on achieving a set of goals, positions, ownership, and credentials, and professional and social status, and good fortune necessary to succeed professionally and personally, and not referring either to a group of software for use in commerce or to a group of offices;Computer game software for use with personal computers, home video game consoles used with televisions and arcadebased video game consoles; Computer game software for personal computers and home video game consoles; Computer game software downloadable from a global computer network ; Computer game software for use on mobile and cellular; Computer graphics boards ;Computer graphics ; Computer groupware for sound and/or video processing ; Computer hard drive enclosures ; Computer hardware ;Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring local area networks; Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring wide area networks;Computer hardware and computer software programs for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures into an interactive delivery for multimedia applications ; Computer hardware and software used for the control of voice controlled information and communication devices ; Computer hardware and software, for use with medical patient monitoring equipment, for receiving, processing, transmitting and displaying data; Computer hardware and software system for remotely monitoring environmental conditions and controlling devices within a building, facility, grounds, or designated spatial area; Computer hardware and computer peripheral devices ; Computer hardware and computer ;Computer hardware and peripheral devices ; Computer hardware and peripherals ; Computer hardware and software for processing digital music files ; Computer hardware and software sold as a unit for testing of embedded computer systems; Computer hardware and peripheral devices and computer software for data communication and translating and transmitting data sold therewith; hardware and peripherals therefor ; Computer hardware and software for medical imaging ;Apparatus; Computer hardware and software systems for sound and/or video processing;Computer hardware for telecommunications ; Computer hardware for high-speed processing and storage of data using multiple CPU s; Computer hardware for wireless content delivery ;Computer hardware for upload, storage, retrieval, download, transmission and delivery of digital content;Computer hardware for communicating audio, video and data between computers via a global computer network, wide-area computer networks, and peer-to-peer computer ; Computer hardware for IP video surveillance ; Computer hardware, namely,

firewalls ; Computer hardware, namely, wireless access point (WAP) devices; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network repeaters ; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network extenders ;Computer interface boards A ; Computer joysticks ; Computer keyboard controllers ; Computer keyboards ;Computer keypads ; Computer memories ;Computer memory hardware ; Computer mice ;Computer monitor ; Computer monitors ; Computer motherboards and ;Computer mouse ; Computer mouse in the nature of a trackpad ;Computer mouse, namely, ;Computer mouse, namely, touchpads ;Computer network adapters ;Computer network adapters, switches, routers and hubs ;Computer network bridges ;Computer network hubs, switches and routers ; Computer network hubs ; Computer network interface devices ;Computer network server ; Computer network switches ; Computer networking hardware ;Computer operating programs ; Computer operating programs and computer operating Systems; Computer operating programs, recorded A ; Computer operating recorded programs ;Computer operating systems ; Computer operating software ;Computer parallel ports ;Computer peripheral apparatus ; Computer peripheral devices ; Computer peripheral equipment ; Computer peripherals ; Computer peripherals and parts ; Computer programmes for document management ;Computer programs and computer software for electronically trading securities;Computer programs for sound and/or video processing ; Computer programs for editing images, sound and video ;Computer programs for pre-recorded games ; Computer programs for the enabling of access or entrance control; Computer programs for using the internet and the world wide web; Computer programs for using the internet and the worldwide web; Computer programs for video and computer games ; Computer programs for use in the operation of non-medical ultrasound detectors; Computer programs for connecting remotely to computers or computer networks; Computer programs for processing digital music files ; Computer screen saver ; Computer screens ; Computer serial ports ; Computer servers ;Computer shareware for sound and/or video processing ; Computer software and firmware for games of chance on any computerized platform, including dedicated gaming consoles, video based slot machines, reel based slot machines, and video lottery terminals; Computer software and hardware for sound and/or video processing; Computer software and firmware for operating system programs; Computer software development tools ; Computer software featuring musical sound recordings and musical video recordings; Computer software for sound and/or video processing; Computer software for sound and/or video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network; Computer software for application and database ;Computer software for communicating with users of hand-held computers; Computer software for processing digital music files ; Computer software for administration of computer local area networks;Computer software for controlling and managing access server;Applications; Computer software for controlling self-service ; Computer software for use in relation to digital animation and special effects of images; Computer software for wireless content delivery ;Computer software for pulmonary, cardiovascular and edema analysis for use in small animal research studies; Computer software for use in customer relationship management (CRM); Computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications; Computer software for use in the safeguarding of digital files,including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for use in the encryption and decryption of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images,graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for computer system and application development, deployment and management;Computer software for controlling and managing patient medical information; Computer software for administration of computer networks ; Computer software for the databasing, visualization,manipulation, virtual reality immersion and integration of geographic information with on-line member communities Computer software for processing digital images ;Computer software for creating and editing music and ; Computer software for use in processing semiconductor ; Computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices; Computer software platforms for sound and/or video processing ; Computer software that assists computers in deploying parallel applications and performing parallel computations ; Computer software that provides real-time, integrated business management intelligence by combining information from various databases and presenting it in an easy-to-understand user interface ; Computer software that provides web-based

access to applications and services through a web operating system or portal interface; Computer software to control and improve computer and audio equipment sound quality; Computer software to enhance the audio-visual capabilities of multimedia applications, namely, for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures; Computer software to maintain and operate computer ; Computer software, namely, software development tools for the creation of mobile internet applications and client interfaces; Computer software, namely, game engine software for video game development and ; Computer stands specially designed for holding a computer, printer and accessories; Computer storage devices, namely, blank flash drives ; Computer storage devices, namely, high-speed storage subsystems for storage and backup of electronic data either locally or via a telecommunications network; Computer stylus ; Computer switches ; Computer telephony software ; Computer terminals ; Computer touchscreens ; Computer whiteboards ; Computer workstations comprising sound and/or video processing hardware; Computerized video game tables for gaming purposes, namely, a computerized video craps game table; Computerized video table games for gaming purposes ; Computers ; Computers ; Computers and computer hardware ; Computers and computer peripherals ; Computers and instructional manuals sold as a ; Computers for managing control devices for ; Computers for network management ; Computers, namely, ; Computer-gaming software ; Conductive fibers, namely, fibers for conducting electrical charges and static electrical charges; Conductive fibers, namely, high power fibers for conducting laser beams in the mid infrared wavelength ; Conductive fibers, namely, fluoride glass fibers ; Conical attachment to an audio speaker for diffusing and distributing sound as it is transmitted from the speaker; Connecting devices for photographic equipment, namely, cable connectors; Connectors for electronic circuits ; Consumer electronic products, namely, audio amplifiers, audio speakers, audio receivers, electrical audio and speaker cables and connectors, audio decoders, video decoders, speakers, power conversion devices, power converters, and power inverters; Contingency response communication system designed to provide radio interoperability, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone; Control systems for airport baggage handling systems, consisting of a single or multiple programmable controllers (PLC) with input and output features for digital devices, with capability of being connected to external supervisory computers; Coordinate measuring ; Cordless telephone apparatuses ; Cordless ; Covers for telephone receivers not made of paper ; Cushioned support base specially adapted to prop up laptop computers ; Custom printed circuit boards ; Customer self service electronic checkout station for point of sale; Data and word processors ; Data compression ; Data processors ; Daughterboards ; Decoder ; Decorative charms for cellular telephones ; Decorative covers for satellite dishes ; Decorative ornaments for cellular telephones ; Decorative switch plate covers ; Demodulators ; Demultiplexers ; Design libraries, namely, downloadable electronic data files for use in integrated circuit and semiconductor design; Desk or car mounted units incorporating a loudspeaker to allow a telephone handset to be used hands-free; Desktop computers ; Devices for hands-free use of mobile phones ; Devices for wireless radio transmission ; Dictating machines ; Dictation machines ; Digital audio and video recorders and ; Digital audio players ; Digital audio tape ; Digital audio tape recorders ; Digital book readers ; Digital cameras ; Digital cameras for industrial use ; Digital cellular phones ; Digital disc drives ; Digital entertainment systems for watching, storing and sharing digital content on a home computer network; Digital media hubs ; Digital media receivers ; Digital media servers ; Digital media streaming devices ; Digital music downloadable from the Internet ; Digital music systems that synchronizes digital radio files stored on a home unit, a car unit, or portable unit and that may be backed up to an internet depository ; Digital music system that synchronizes digital music files stored on a home unit and a car unit; Digital phones ; Digital photo frames for displaying digital pictures, video clips and music; Digital signal processors ; Digital switching systems comprised of interconnected electromechanical and solid-state power management enclosures with standard and custom keypads for user remote control, the foregoing for use on marine helms and land-based vehicle dashboards ; Digital telephone platforms and software ; Digital telephone switching ; Digital telephones ; Digital versatile disc player ; Digital video cameras ; Digital video disc drives ; Digital video recorders ; Digital voice recorders; Disc memories ; Dish antennas ; Dispatch radios ; Dispersion shifted optical ; Disposable cameras ; Distribution amplifiers for audio and video signals ; Downloadable ring

tones, electronic games, audio and/or video via the internet and wireless devices; Downloadable audio files, multimedia files, text files, e-mails, written documents, audio material, video material and games featuring information in the form of downloadable short educational/training communications in the field of human resource development for the promotion of employee retention, career growth and increased productivity for employees and employers; Downloadable computer programs featuring positionable game piece figures for use in the field of computer games; Downloadable computer software for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable computer software in the field of memory training activities sold as a unit with positionable figures; Downloadable computer game programs ; Downloadable computer ; Downloadable computer game software via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable electronic publications in the nature of digital data comprising sound and/or video content in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Downloadable electronic newsletters in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Downloadable electronic dictionaries ; Downloadable electronic game programs ; Downloadable electronic newsletters delivered by e-mail in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Downloadable films and television programs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable films and movies featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable image file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games and Internet Web links relating to sporting and cultural activities ; Downloadable motion pictures and television shows about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ; Downloadable MP3 files, MP3 recordings, on-line discussion boards, webcasts, webinars and podcasts featuring music, audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and news broadcasts; Downloadable MP3 files and MP3 recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the

field of general interest; Downloadable multimedia file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games, and Internet Web links relating to music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable musical sound recordings ; Downloadable pictures in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ;Downloadable podcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest;Downloadable reports about properties and ;Downloadable ring tones, graphics and music via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable ring tones and graphics for mobile phones ;Downloadable ring tones for mobile ;Downloadable scientific and medical data via the internet ;Downloadable software for sound and/or video processing;Downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for sound and/or video processing;Downloadable video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable virtual goods, namely, computer programs featuring sound and/or video content for use in online virtual worlds ;Downloadable webcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest;Downloadable webinars in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; DVD burners ; DVD drives ; DVD machines ; DVD ; DVD ; DVD recording apparatus ;DVR cards ;Dynamic random access memory (DRAM) ; Ear buds ; Ear phones ;Earphone accessories, namely, earphone cushions, earphone pads, cord management systems, earphone cases, and earphone extension cords;Earphones ;Earphones and ; Echo sounders ; Echo sounding devices ; Editing appliances for cinematographic films ; Educational software featuring instruction in music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Electric and electronic video surveillance installations ; Electric and electronic circuits ;Electric audio playback units with lights and speakers ; Electric audio playback units ; Electric door closing system ;Electric door openers ; Electric door openers and closers ; Electric door opening ; Electric door opening and closing system ;Electric or electronic sensors for sound frequencies and/or sound frequency reflexions ((including sound frequencies comprised within infrasound or ultrasound, and/or sound frequency reflexions comprised within infrasound and/or ultrasound);Electric phonographs ;Electric pocket translators ; Electric sensors ; Electric strikes for remote control of door ingress and egress ;Electrical and electronic burglar alarms ; Electrical cables for musical instruments ;Electrical circuits for use in amusement game machines for reproducing music, speech and special effects;Electrical phonograph record turntable cartridges ; Electrical pickups for use with musical instruments ; Electrical power devices, namely, multimedia outlets ; Electrical transducer ;Electrical voice intracommunications systems comprising control stations, interface modules, frames, controller cards,connectors, power supplies, panels and mountings for use in the production of live musical performances, theatre, and other live events; Electroacoustic transducers ; Electronic advertisement and messaging display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities and remote connectivity; Electronic agendas ; Electronic and electro-mechanical gaming tables with video

output; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical receivers; , namely, optical data links; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transceivers; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, cable television transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, digital transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, communication link testers for testing communication links ; Electronic and video game controllers incorporated into exercise machines; Electronic apparatus, namely, stand alone displays for medical images; Electronic apparatus, namely, motion detectors ; Electronic apparatus, namely, plasma display panels ; Electronic apparatus for the remote control of industrial operations; Electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to paytelevision services ; Electronic apparatus and instruments for controlling, adjusting and testing of drives and motors; Electronic apparatus for testing compression, strength, hardness and tensile characteristics of industrial materials; Electronic apparatus for testing the curing and drying of elastomeric materials; Electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens ; Electronic book reader ; Electronic card readers ; Electronic circuit board ; Electronic circuit cards ; Electronic circuits ; Electronic circuits recording programs for amusement apparatus for use with liquid crystal screens; Electronic coding units ; Electronic combiners for connecting antennas and receivers ; Electronic communications systems comprised of computer hardware and software for the transmission of data between two points; Electronic components for ; Electronic components for slot machines ; Electronic components for gambling machines ; Electronic components for juke ; Electronic computers ; Electronic control systems for machines ; Electronic controller to manage the power, movement and functions of an elevator; Electronic data ; Electronic data ; Electronic data relays for ; Electronic device to charge and secure tablet PCs ; Electronic devices for reading, encoding and programming transponder keys; Electronic devices for assisting care giving for seniors or people needing assistance comprised of sensors for determining status of person and apparatus for sending electronic alerts to care givers; Electronic diaries ; Electronic docking stations ; Electronic door closing systems ; Electronic door closing system ; Electronic door ; Electronic door opening system ; Electronic door opening and closing system ; Electronic downloadable publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content for use by medical professionals in the field of science and medicine; Electronic educational apparatus, namely, communication blocks that manipulate and convey information electronically based on their arrangement and are used for cognitive development in disciplines such as counting, spelling or quantitative reasoning ; Electronic equipment for point-of-sales (POS) systems, namely, point-of-sale terminals, bar code readers, optical readers, advertisement display monitors, keyboards, printers, scanners, radio transmitters, radio receivers, computer hardware, and computer operating software; Electronic game ; Electronic game software for cellular telephones ; Electronic game software for wireless devices ; Electronic game software for handheld electronic devices ; Electronic game software, namely, an electronic craps game ; Electronic game software, namely, an electronic video craps game; Electronic game software ; Electronic gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager; Electronic instruments, namely, logic analyzers ; Electronic integrated circuits ; Electronic interactive board games for use with external monitor; Electronic interconnectors for audio and video signals ; Electronic interface equipment for machine tools to input or output CNC (computer numerical control) data; Electronic key cards ; Electronic LCD advertisement display unit with multinetworking (TCP/IP) capabilities; Electronic LCD display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities; Electronic magnetostrictive equipment, namely, a wave generator, wave sensor and wave analyzer ; Electronic memory card readers ; Electronic monitors and monitor modules for monitoring electric current and electrical signals ; Electronic personal emergency response system consisting of a device worn on the body with a button that users push to notify others in the event of an emergency, and a remote unit that dials out on the telephone for help; Electronic products for the generation, measurement, and analysis of audio signals, namely, audio analyzers; Electronic products for the manipulation of the

frequency, time, and amplitude characteristics of audio signals, namely, audio processors; Electronic proximity sensors and switches ; Electronic scalars for audio and video signals ; Electronic security token in the nature of a fob-like device used by an authorized user of a computer system facilitate ; Electronic security and surveillance devices, namely, electronic security tags and labels, acoustic tags, magnetic tags; Electronic semi-conductors ; Electronic software updates, namely, downloadable computer software and associated data files for updating computer software in the fields of sound and/or video processing, provided via computer and communication ; Electronic sound devices containing pre-recorded sounds for placement in toy vehicles; Electronic sound mixing, processing and synthesizing apparatus; Electronic sound pickup for guitars and basses ; Electronic switchers for audio and video signals ; Electronic systems for recording and automated playback of acoustic pianos; Electronic test and measurement devices for use in the fields of networks and telecommunications, namely, instrumentation used to test and certify new and existing data and voice communication cable and coaxial cable; Electronic test instrument and associated software for use in leak, flow and functional testing ; Electronic testing equipment, namely, sound level meters ; Electronic testing equipment, namely, telecommunication line integrity testing apparatus; Electronic transmitters and receivers for sound and/or video content distribution; Electronic ultrasonic test equipment, namely, ultrasonic flaw detectors, thickness testers and hardness testers, for nonmedical use; Electronic ultrasound flaw detectors ; Electronic video surveillance products, namely, electronic components of security systems; Electronic writing tablets ; Electrotechnical vibration meters ; Emergency notification system comprised of a data processor and a user input device for connecting the data processor to an emergency response entity through a communication network and allowing audio and data communication between the processor and the entity ; Emergency signal transmitters; Encoded electronic chip cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded electronic chip cards for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content ; Encoded integrated circuit cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content ; Encoders ; Encoding and decoding ; Encoding and decoding apparatus and instruments ; Entertainment system comprising a computer, multiple image display screen, multiple input devices and a printer; Entry/exit security portal comprised of an electronic passageway equipped with biometric devices for identification verification and detection of impermissible items being carried through; Environmental enclosures, namely, structures specially adapted to hold and protect cameras from outdoor elements and tampering; Environmentally friendly automation systems, namely, embedded operating systems and pc based software, for monitoring specified conditions and controlling respective innovative devices within a designated area ; Ethernet ; Ethernet controllers ; Ethernet repeaters ; Ethernet transceivers ; Event ; Exposed camera film ; Exposed cinematographic ; Exposed cinematographic films ; External ; Face plates for video game consoles for use with external monitors; Fiber optic ; Fiber optic instruments, namely, sound and/or video processing and/or transmitting devices ; Fiber optic light and image conduits ; Fiber optics ; Fibre optic couplings ; Fibre-optic cables ; Film cameras; Film portrait cameras ; Filters for radio interference suppression ; Fire alarm and emergency evacuation devices, namely, fire alarm control panels, smoke detectors, heat detectors, alarm pull stations, audible and visible notification appliances, strobes, sirens, bells, horns, and speakers; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and providing a scratch proof barrier or protection for electronic devices, namely, MP3 players, mobile telephones, smart telephones, digital cameras, global positioning systems and personal digital assistants ; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and protecting electronic apparatus, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Fitted radio covers used to protect automobile radios; Flash card ; Flash card ; Flash memory card ; Flat panel display screens ; Flight simulators ; Flight simulators for ; FM ; Free-space optics transmission systems, Ethernet switches and routers, and software sold both as components thereof

and separately, namely, software adapted and arranged for operating, installing, testing, diagnosing and managing the forgoing telecommunication equipment; Gambling machines ; Game controllers for computer games ; Game software ; Games adapted for use with television receivers ;Gaming devices, namely, gaming machines, slot machines, bingo machines, with or without video output; Gaming equipment, namely, slot machines with or without video output; Gaming headsets for use in playing video ;Gaming machines ;Gaming machines featuring a device that accepts ;Gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery Terminals;Gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes ; Gaming machines, namely, electronic slot and bingo machines ; Gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager ; Gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; Gaming software that generates or displays wager outcomes of gaming machines; Gateway routers in the nature of computer control ;GPS navigation device ; Gramophones ; Graphical user interface software ;Guitar amplifier accessory, namely, a fitted face plate to affix to an amplifier for use with electric guitars; Guitar amplifiers ; Guitar ;Guitar effects processors ; Guitar skins for electronic guitar game ; Hand held joy stick units for playing video ;Handheld ; Handheld electronic units for adjusting sound levels in hearing aids; Handheld personal ; Hands free devices for mobile-phones ;Hands free kits for ;Hand-held electronic games adapted for use with television receivers only ; Hand-held units for playing electronic games for use with external display screen or monitor;Harnesses for holding electronic devices, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment;Headphones ;Headphones including attached lanyard ; Headsets for cellular or mobile ;Headsets for mobile ;Headsets for ; Headsets for use with ; Head-clip cell phone holders ; Head-mounted video displays ; Head-up displays for use in military and commercial aircraft, namely, fixed and helmet mounted transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information ; Head-up displays for use in general aviation aircraft, namely, transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; High definition multimedia interface cables ;High frequency mobile and sea-based communication antennas; High frequency switches ;High performance computer hardware with specialized features for enhanced game playing ability; Home theater products, namely, ; Home theater systems comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel;Horns for ; Industrial automation controls ; Industrial calibration sensors ; Industrial process control ; Industrial wireless point-to-multipoint radio ; Integrated circuit chips for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content as a component of video games software; Integrated circuit cards and components ; Integrated circuit handlers, namely, machines for testing integrated circuits ; Integrated circuit ;Integrated circuit ; Integrated circuit modules for use with infrared ; Integrated circuits ; Integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparati and digital signal processors (DSP) ; Integrated circuits incorporating algorithms for use in processing television signals ; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for encoding and decoding digital video; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression and decompression; Interactive audio game discs containing role playing game, action game, action-adventure game, adventure game, simulation game, sports game, strategy game; Interactive computer kiosks comprising computers, computer hardware, computer peripherals, and computer operating software, for use in providing directory assistance in a shopping mall, monetary transactions, telecommunications, financial services, photography, Internet access, ticketing, giving or donation services, movie tickets, DVD vending, visitor management, security management, building directories, wayfinding and/or assistance in fields of general interest ; Interactive game programs ; Interactive game software ;Interactive multimedia

computer game ;Interactive multimedia computer program for commercial use, entertainment, fine arts, education, journalism, engineering, industrial purposes, mathematical and scientific research, medicine, document imaging, disabilities and/or the field of general interest;Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for patients on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for dentists on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive music manuscript in multimedia video game format distributed as downloadable or digital media; Interactive video game programs ; Interactive video games of virtual reality comprised of computer hardware for use with an external monitor and software;Interactive video game program, namely, a video craps ; Interactive, motion sensitive electronic announcer for recording and playback of an audio message or ; ;Interface cards for data processing equipment in the form of printed circuits ; Interface circuits for video ; Interfaces and peripheral devices for computers ;Interfaces for computers ; Interfaces for ;Internal modems ; Internet digital video recorders ;Internet phones ;Internet radios ; Internet servers ;Interoperable communication system designed to provide radio, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone ;Intranet ;In-car telephone handset cradles ; In-ear monitors not for medical purposes ;IP (Internet protocol) speed dome cameras ; IP (Internet protocol) cameras ; IP video servers ;Joysticks for video games ; Juke boxes ;Juke ; Karaoke players ;Keyboard covers ;Keyboards ;Keyboards for mobile phones ; Laboratory robots ; LAN (local area network) access points for connecting network computer users;LAN (local area network) computer cards for connecting portable computer devices to computer networks; LAN (local area network) operating software ; LAN (local area network) hardware ; Laptop carrying cases ; Laptop computers ; Laptops ; Large scale integrated circuits ; Laser equipment for non-medical ; Laser measuring systems ; LCD large-screen displays ; LCD monitors for security ;LCD panels ; LCD picture frames with plush decorative outer ;LCD projectors used to display ; Leather protective covers specially adapted for personal electronic devices; Level measuring machines ; Light-conducting filaments ; Liquid crystal displays ; Liquid crystal display (LCD) projectors ; Liquid crystal display (LCD) ; Liquid crystal display (LCD) monitors ;Loud speaker systems ; Loud speakers ; Loudspeaker cabinets ; Loudspeaker systems ; Loudspeakers with built in amplifiers ; Loudspeakers, headphones, microphones and CD players ; Machine for playing games of chance, namely, craps ; Machine readable computer programs for use in the reproduction of music; Machines for playing games of chance ; Magnetic coded card readers ; Magnetic tape ;Magnetic tape units for computers ; Magnetic-tape ;Marine radio communication machines and ;Matrix switchers for audio and video signals ; Measuring apparatus, namely, ; Measuring instrumentation and apparatus, namely, digitizers ; Mechanical and electronic measuring machines for identifying and analyzing structural damage to vehicles; Media players ; Medical diagnostic simulators for use as teaching aids for endoscopy, laparoscopy,angioplasty, angiography, sonography, radiography and/or tomography; Medical imaging apparatus for small animals, in a research laboratory environment; Medical imaging software that records, monitors and analyzes data using a catheter based ultrasound imaging probe; Medical software for the analysis of sound signals (including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel ;Medical software for processing and displaying images on ultrasound medical imaging machines;Medical workstation comprised of computer hardware and software for gathering and transmitting patient image data for use during surgical procedures; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops ; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding electronic book Readers ; Metal cabinets specially adapted to protect telecommunications equipment in the nature of fiber optic cables.; Metal hardness testing machines ; Metal strength testing machines ; Micro processors ; Microchip cards ; Microchips ;Microcircuits ;Microcomputers ; Microcontrollers ; Micronetworks for use in the design of integrated ; Microphone modules ; Microphone ; Microphones for telecommunication apparatus; Microphones for communication devices ; Microprocessors ; Microprocessors and semi-conductors ;Microwave antennae ; Microwave transmission apparatus for delivering radio programs and messages; Micro-computer ; Micro-computers ;Micro-processors ;Minicomputers ;Minidisk ; Mobile computers ;Mobile computing and operating platforms consisting of data transceivers, wireless networks and gateways for collection and management of data ;

Mobile data receivers ; Mobile data terminal (MDT) ; Mobile phone straps ; Mobile ; Mobile radios ; Mobile telephone accessories, namely, belt clips ; Mobile telephone apparatus with built-in facsimile ; Mobile telephones ; Modular telephone outlet ; Monitor signal amplifiers ; Monopods for cameras ; Motherboards ; Motion picture ; Motion-picture cameras for self-developing film ; Mounting devices for cameras and monitors ; Mounting devices for ; Mounting devices for photographic equipment; Mounting racks for computer ; Mounting racks for telecommunications hardware ; Mouse pads ; Movable sockets ; Movie editing projectors ; Movie ; MP3 players ; MP4 players ; Multiframe view cameras ; Multifunction electronic devices for use in copying, printing, scanning, video capturing and/or transmitting documents and images; Multifunction keyboards ; Multimedia accelerator ; Multimedia ; Multiple purpose cameras ; ; Multi-function electronic device for use in children's rooms comprising a sound producing function, temperature gauge and also including a clock and nightlight ; Multi-functional computer terminals with payment function ; Multi-outlet socket blocks ; Music headphones ; Musical instrument adaptors ; Musical instrument amplifiers ; Musical instrument connectors ; Music-composition software ; Nautical and photographic apparatus and instruments, namely, underwater housings for cameras, underwater enclosures for cameras and underwater enclosures for photographic lenses; Navigation apparatus for vehicles in the nature of on-board computers ; Navigation apparatus for ; Navigation bridge simulators for use in maritime and seamanship training; Navigational buoys ; Navigational instruments for vehicles ; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled readers ; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled devices, namely, devices connectable to or comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (Including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; Neoprene laptop covers ; Network access server hardware ; Network access server operating software ; Network routers ; Network servers ; Nondestructive testers, namely, ultrasonic testers and computer hardware and programs in support thereof, all for use in testing solids and/or liquids and/or gases and/or plasmas, structures and/or surfaces; Non-electric wall stud finders ; Notebook and laptop computers ; Notebook computer carrying cases ; Notebook computers ; Operating system programs ; Optical cables ; Optical communications systems comprised of optical and electronic hardware and computer software for the transmission of data between two points; Optical disc drives ; Optical disc ; Optical disk drives ; Optical disk readers ; Optical fiber cables ; Optical fibers ; Optical fibres ; Optical fibres, telephone receivers, switchboards, telephone and telegraph wires, video telephones ; Optical frequency metrology devices ; Optical phase shifter ; Optical semiconductor amplifiers ; Optical sensors ; Optical signaling cables ; Oscillators ; Oscillographs ; Oscillographs oscilloscopes ; Oscilloscopes ; Overlays specially adapted for touchscreen displays ; Pagers ; Paging apparatus ; Paging equipment ; Palm pilots ; Panel meters, namely, an electronic instrument that displays an input signal in either a digital or analog form; Parabolic antennae ; Patch panels for housing electrical connectors and/or electrical switches ; PC digital video recorders ; PC tablet ; PCMCIA cards ; Peripheral component interface (PCI) hardware ; Personal computers ; Personal data assistants ; Personal digital assistants (PDA) ; Personal digital assistant computers ; Personal digital assistants ; Personal headphones for use with sound transmitting systems ; Personal headphones for sound transmitting apparatuses ; Personal stereos ; Phonograph record players ; Photographic cameras ; Photographic projectors ; Photomask substrates, namely, synthetic quartz glass plates being structural parts of excimer steppers, for use in fabrication of integrated ; Pickups for telecommunication apparatus; Picture projectors ; Pipeline communication systems for transferring data over oil, gas, water and heat distribution pipeline networks, comprised of computer hardware, software, modems and communication cables ; Plasma televisions ; Plastic molded support base specially adapted to prop up laptop computers; Plastic testing machines ; Player-operated electronic controllers for electronic video game machines; Plug adaptors ; Pocket translators ; Pocket translators, electronic ; Point-of-sale ; Polarisation maintaining optical fibres ; Port security and shipping container

scanning system comprising electronic x-ray scanners, video cameras and recorders, and GPS transceivers; Portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, image, and audio files ; Portable DVD players ; Portable listening devices, namely, MP3 players ; Portable media players ; Portable photography equipment, namely, reflectors, tripods, light stands and supports and bags specially adapted for these goods; Portable radios ; Portable telecommunication instant messaging ; Portable telephones ; Portable televisions ; Portable video cameras with built-in videocassette recorders ; Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers ; Pressure switches and sensors for monitoring, controlling, and switching hydraulic or pneumatic systems; Pre-; Pre-recorded flash drives featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Printed circuit boards ; Printed circuit boards (PCBs) ; Printed circuits ; Printed electronic circuits for apparatus and cards bearing integrated circuits; Programmable digital television recorders ; Programmable logic controller (PLC); Projection screens ; Projection screens for movie films ; Projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry ; Protective carrying cases for portable music players, namely, MP3 players; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for global positioning system (GPS) apparatus; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for personal digital assistants (PDA); Protective carrying cases specially adapted for video game ; consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Protective covers and cases for cell phones, laptops and portable media players; Protective covers for electronic reading devices ; Protective sheaths for fiber optical cables ; Protective sleeves for laptop computers ; Proximity sensors ; Public address (PA) and sound system accessories, namely, microphone stands, speaker stands, microphone cables, speaker cables, speaker boxes and sound mixers; Public address systems ; Public telephones ; Public-address systems consisting of hardware components which partially comprise at least one electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Public-address systems and instruments ; Quantum dots, namely, crystalline semi-conductor material ; Racks for ; Racks for loudspeakers ; Radio and television aerials ; Radio pagers ; Radio receivers ; Radio receivers and monitors for reproduction of sound and signals ; Radio receivers and radio signal ; Radio receivers and transmitters ; Radio relay cables ; Radio sets ; Radio telephones ; Radio transceivers ; Radio ; Radio transmitters and receivers ; Radios ; Radios and telephones ; Radios for vehicles ; Radios incorporating clocks ; RAID-based hard drive backup systems ; RAM (random access memory) card ; Receivers for radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video ; Receivers for receiving cable television ; Receivers for satellites ; Receivers of electronic signals ; Reconfigurable casino and lottery gaming equipment, namely, gaming machines and operational computer game software therefor ; Reconfigurable processors for use in wireless communication handsets and network equipment in the field of wideband communications; Record ; Record players ; Record players for digital compact disks ; Record playing apparatus and instruments ; Recordable compact disks and digital video disks with printable upper surfaces on which text or graphics can be directly printed; Recorded computer game programs ; Recording and playing devices for sound and image carriers ; Relays for radio and TV stations ; Remote controls for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Remotely-controlled sub-aquatic video camera containing a TV camera, transmitter, receiver and microphone to record, detect, measure, survey and locate objects underwater; Repeaters for radio and television stations ; tuning devices, namely, ; Rolling cases especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook computers ; Satellite aerials ; Satellite and microwave communications apparatus to transmit communications from a vehicle to another vehicle, or from a vehicle to a satellite; Satellite components, namely, feed horns ; Satellite dish covers ; Satellite dishes ;

Satellite dishes for satellite transmissions ;Satellite navigational system, namely, a global positioning system (GPS); Satellite processors ; Satellite radios ; Satellite receivers ; Satellite telephones ;Satellite transmitters and receivers ; Satellites ; Satellites for scientific ;Self-acting focussing projectors ;Semiconductor chips ; Semiconductor devices ; Semiconductor power elements ;Semiconductors ; Semi-conductor ; Semi-conductor memory units ; Semi-conductors ;Set-top boxes ;Short range radios ;Signal band separators for use in telecommunications applications; Signal conditioning and communication devices for industrial process control ; Signal processors ; Signal splitters for electronic apparatus ; Silicon chips ; Silicon wafers ; Single-channel radio communication machines and apparatus for fixed stations ; Slide or photograph projection apparatus ; Slide projectors ;Slot machines ;Smart card readers ; Smartphones ;Software defined radio ; Software for monitoring and controlling communication between computers and automated machine systems;Software for the operational management of portable magnetic and electronic cards ;Software programmable microprocessors ;Software to control and improve audio equipment sound quality ;Solid state drives ; Solid state storage, namely, a nonvolatile storage medium that employs integrated circuits; Sound activated animatronic faces and figures ; Sound ;Sound and picture recording apparatus ;Sound and video recording and playback machines ; Sound ;Sound cards ;Sound filters made of cloth, for radio apparatus ; Sound mixers ; Sound mixers with integrated amplifiers ; Sound projectors and amplifiers ; Sound recorded magnetic cards, sheets and tapes ; Sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus and instruments;Sound recording apparatus and instruments ; Sound recording apparatus ; Sound recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Sound reproducing apparatus ; Sound reproduction ;Sound systems comprising remote controls, amplifiers, loudspeakers and components therefor;Sound transmitting apparatus ; Speaker enclosures ; Speaker microphones ;Speakerphones ; Specially adapted computer input device cover featuring a disinfecting capability; Specialty holster for carrying smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Stand alone video gaming machines, namely, a video craps game machine;Stands for handheld digital electronic devices ; Stands for personal digital electronic devices ;Stands for photographic apparatus ; Stands specially adapted for stereos and audio speakers ; Stereo amplifiers ;Stereo cables ; Stereo headphones ; Stereo receivers ;Stereo tuners ; Straps for mobile ;Structured semi-conductor wafers ; Subscribed identity module (SIM) cards for cellular telephones ; ;Sub-woofers ;Super luminescent laser diodes ; Supercomputers ;Superminicomputers ; Surveying instruments ; Surveying machines and instruments ; System boards (mother cards) and processors ; Tablet computer ;Tabletop units for playing electronic games other than in conjunction with a television or computer, namely, an electronic craps game ; Talking machines ;Tape and videotape players ; Tape recorders ;Tape recorders and players ; Telecameras ;Telecommunication cables ; Telecommunication exchangers A ; Telecommunication switches ;telecommunication towers ;Telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely, devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols;Telecommunications cables ; Telecommunications equipment, namely, fiber-optic transceivers, fiber optic repeaters, converters and optimizers, wave division multiplexers, free-space optics transmission systems, switches including Ethernet switches and routers, fiber-to-the-home and ethernet-over-VDSL access aggregators, terminators and repeaters, and remote presence management products, namely, switches, and console, alarm, sensor and power management devices;Telecommunications hardware and software for monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the Internet; Telecommunications transmitters ; Telemeters ; Telephone and radio lightwave data links ; Telephone answering machines ; Telephone answering apparatus ; Telephone apparatus ; Telephone apparatus and receivers ;Telephone apparatus, namely, intercoms ; Telephone call

routers ; Telephone call routers for long distance calls made through PSTN and VoIP platforms from any touchtone phone without a requirement for internet access; Telephone call router, for home and office touchtone phones, for international and long distance calls made from various telephony platforms including VoIP platform without the requirement for internet; Telephone connectors ; Telephone headsets ; Telephone receivers ; Telephone recorders ; Telephone sets ; Telephone sets with screen and keyboard ; Telephone terminal ; Telephone terminals ; Telephone transmitters ; Telephone wires ; Telephones ; Television and video converters ; Television antennas ; Television apparatus for projection purposes ; Television cameras ; Television decoder ; Television monitors ; Television monitors with television tuners ; Television receivers ; Television screen protectors in the nature of acrylic shields to be mounted over television screens; Television sets ; Television transmitters ; Televisions ; Televisions and monitors ; Televisions and video recorders ; Terminals for ; Testing equipment for measuring the temperature, pressure, position or form of workpieces in a machine tool; Tilting heads for cameras ; Time lapse image recorder ; Tone arms for record players ; Tool measuring ; Touch pads ; Touch panels ; Track ball input devices ; Track balls ; Trackballs ; Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to test for stress and fatigue in metal and metal structures; Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to treat and reduce stress and fatigue of metals and metal structures; Transmitters and receivers for audio and video signals for transmission over twisted pair cables; Transmitters of electronic signals ; Transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting and for long-distance transmission ; Transmultiplexers ; Transparent electronic displays fixed at head-level or headdown positions for use in military and commercial aircraft for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information ; Transponders ; Tripods for cameras; Tripods for surveying machines; Tripods for cameras ; TV cameras ; TV monitors ; Tweeters ; Two-way radios ; Ultrasonic bone densitometer with computer, printer, and computer software for use therewith, sold as a unit, for scientific use ; Ultrasonic detectors for industrial ; ultrasonic equipment used to test or inspect damage to aircraft ; Ultrasonic flaw detectors ; Ultrasonic instrumentation for testing machines ; Ultrasonic object detectors for use on vehicles ; Ultrasonic sensors ; Ultrasonic thickness ; Ultrasound flaw detectors, not for medical purposes ; Ultrasound inspection devices for non-medical, non-destructive testing; Ultrasound probes, not for medical use ; Underwater cameras ; UPI (universal peripheral interface) hardware ; UPI (universal peripheral interface) software ; USB (universal serial bus) hardware ; USB (universal serial bus) operating software ; USB computer access control key ; USB computer security key ; User interfaces for electrotechnical and electronic devices ; VCD ; Vehicle drive training simulators ; Vehicle locator and recovery device programmed to use global positioning systems (GPS) and cellular telecommunications; Vehicle radios ; Vehicle safety equipment, namely, back-up sensors and cameras ; Vending machines ; Very large scale integration (VLSI) semiconductor integrated circuits; Vibration meters ; Video and computer game programs ; Video cameras ; Video capture cards ; Video cassette recorders ; Video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital audio tape recorders and players, electronic diaries; Video circuit boards ; Video disc players ; Video disk players ; Video display cards ; Video displays mounted in eyeglasses ; Video displays that may be worn on the body ; Video game cartridges ; Video game cartridges and discs ; Video game cartridges and cassettes ; Video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor ; Video game interactive remote control units ; Video game interactive hand held remote controls for playing electronic games ; Video game joysticks ; Video game machines for use with televisions; Video game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video game software ; Video game software, namely, a video craps game ; Video graphics accelerator ; Video graphics ; Video injection system, namely, optical and electronic hardware and computer software, simulating the effects of tracer round fly-outs and bursts on target, which allows for onvehicle precision gunnery without expending actual ammunition; Video lottery terminals ; Video magazine recorded on electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Video monitors ; Video multiplexers ; Video output game machines for use with televisions ; Video output game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video phones ;

Video processors ; Video projectors ; Video receivers ; Video recorders ; Video recorders and video reproducing apparatus ; Video screens ; Video tape recorders ; Video telephones ; Video transmission apparatus ; Videocameras ; Videocassette recorders ; Videodisc players ; Videophones ; Videorecorders ; Videotape recorders ; Video-telephones ; Vidicons ; Viewfinders for cameras ; Viewing devices, namely, digital photograph viewers, 3D digital photograph viewers, underwater digital photograph viewers, underwater 3D digital photographs viewers, underwater LCD displays, underwater enclosures for LCD displays and underwater enclosures for video players; Vinyl covers specially adapted for cell phones, MP3 players, laptops, computers, portable satellite radios, personal digital assistants, remote controls, and television satellite recorders ; Virtual reality game ; Virtual reality headsets and helmets for use in playing video games ; Virtual reality software for entertainment, education, aviation, military use, science, fiction, motion pictures, fine art, music, radio, therapeutic uses and/or urban design ; Voice display monitors ; VPN (virtual private network) hardware; VPN (virtual private network) operating software ; Walkie-talkies ; WAN (wide area network) hardware ; WAN (wide area network) operating software ; Wave reflectors for acoustic speakers, lighting apparatus, and air flow devices; Waveguides for high power beam delivery ; Web consoles ; Webcams ; Wheeled backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops ; Wheeled messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops; Wireless adapters for computers ; Wireless adapters used to link computers to a telecommunications network ; Wireless broadband radios ; Wireless cellular phone headsets ; Wireless communication device featuring voice, data and image transmission including voice, text and picture messaging, a video and still image camera, also functional to purchase music, games, video and software applications over the air for downloading to the device; Wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission ; Wireless computer peripherals ; Wireless controller to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices; Wireless distribution system comprising waveguides ; Wireless indoor and outdoor speakers ; Wireless narrowband radios ; Wireless receivers and transmitters for portable media players ; Wireless telephones ; Wireless telephony apparatus ; Wireless television set for providing video conferencing and telephone service over the Internet; Wireless transceiver radio ; Wireless transmitters and receivers ; Woofers ; Wrist rests for computer mouse users ; Wrist rests for use with computers ; Wrist supports for computer mouse users ; 3D camera systems, namely, adapters for allowing 3D shooting and/or electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, namely; Plug connectors ; Plug-in connectors apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; Audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest Audio digital tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Audio tapes featuring spoken word in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio tapes featuring ; Blank audio cassettes ; Blank audio tapes ; Blank digital audio tapes ; Blank hard computer ; Blank hard drives for computers Blank magnetic computer tapes ; Blank magnetic data carriers ; Blank magnetic discs ; Blank magnetic disks ;

Blank magnetic tapes for tape recorders ; Blank tapes for storage of computer ; Blank video cassettes ; Blank video tapes ; Children's video tapes ; Computer game programs, cartridges, and cassettes ; Computer game tapes ; Computer hard discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Digital trading cards in the nature of multimedia software recorded on magnetic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Hard discs for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Hard disk drives (HDD) ; Hard drives for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Jackets for video cassettes ; Magnetic coded cards sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Magnetic tape drives ; Pre-recorded audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Pre-recorded audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded audio tapes featuring music ; Pre-recorded digital audio tape featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded magnetic data carriers featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded video cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded video cassettes featuring music ; Pre-recorded video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded video tapes featuring music ; Shield cases for magnetic disks ; Trading cards recorded on computer discs ; Video game tape cassettes ; Video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; magnetic data carriers,; Audio and video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio and video recordings about tennis ; Audio and video recordings featuring music and artistic performances; Audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest Audio books in the nature of novels ; Audio discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Binders for CDs ; Blank CD-ROMs for sound or video recording ; Blank computer discs ; Blank digital storage media ; Blank electronic chip cards ; Blank electronic storage media ; Blank integrated circuit cards ; Blank integrated

circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services ;Blank optical data carriers; Blank optical discs ;Blank optical disks ; Blank record disks ; Blank recordable CD-Rs and DVD-; Blank recordable DVDs ; Blank recordable optical disc ;Blank smart cards ;Blank USB flash drives ;Cases for diskettes and compact disks ;cases ;sleeves ;storage racks ;storage wallets ;trading cards ;Children's educational music CDs and DVDs ; Cinematographic films featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ; Compact disc cases ; Compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Compact discs featuring music ;Compact discs featuring music and spoken word in the form of poetry;Digital materials, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;Digital media, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded video cassettes, digital video discs, digital versatile discs, downloadable audio and video recordings, DVDs, and high definition digital discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded DVDs, downloadable audio and video recordings, and CDs featuring and promoting music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software' Disc storage containers ; DVD cases ; DVD sleeves ; DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;Educational kit comprising DVDs featuring secondary level curriculum on all scientific disciplines, along with teacher guides, sold as a unit;Electronic publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media; Electronic publications, namely, e-zines featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media;Holders for compact discs ; Jackets for computer disks ; Laser discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software ; Motion picture films about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas,

tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios ;Motion picture films and films for television featuring children's entertainment;Motion picture films featuring children's entertainment ; Multimedia software recorded on CD-ROM featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Music recordings sold as a kit with a mask ; Musical recordings ;Musical sound recordings ;Musical video recordings ; Non-fiction audio books on a variety of topics ; Optical compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Optical discs containing software and programming, used to set-up and calibrate televisions and video output devices; Optical discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ;Phonograph record sleeves ; Phonograph records featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Phonograph records featuring music ;Plastic and cardboard cases for storing record albums ; Plastic case used as a security device for protecting and securing DVDs and other magnetic and electronic media from theft ; Plastic cases specially adapted holding compact discs, DVDs and other electronic media; Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers ;Pre-recorded digital video disks featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software;Pre-recorded CDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded CDs, video tapes, laser disks and DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Pre-recorded electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Pre-recorded electronic and digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing

software; Pre-recorded video discs, video recording and video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Series of musical sound recordings ; Trading cards in the form of CDs ; Video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video disks and video tapes with recorded animated cartoons ; Video disks featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video game discs ; Video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software ; Videotapes and video disks recorded with animation A 20 Jul 04 G N T 3483 009 Visual and audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Visual recordings and audiovisual recordings featuring music and animation recording disks; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Scientific, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely;~~ Scientific, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely, ¶

¶ audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio signals, files, and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; ~~Radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video transmitters;~~ audio equipment, apparatus, components and accessories, namely, sound processors, signal processors, integrated circuits, and computer hardware used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio signals, files, and sounds; ~~Abdominal belts containing built-in speakers for purposes of transmitting music/sounds/educational material to a fetus and built-in pockets in which to carry audio transmitters;~~ apparatus for recording, transmission, receiving or reproduction of sound or images, namely, audio and video receivers and amplifiers, audio and video players and recorders; ~~Acoustic couplers;~~ audio and video tape, DVD, CD and disc players and recorders; ~~Acoustic coupling devices;~~ radios; ~~Acoustic membranes;~~ telephones; ~~Acoustic meters;~~ cellular phones; ~~Acoustic sound alarms;~~ microphone modules; ~~Ad server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites;~~ microphones; ~~Aeronautical radio communication machines and apparatus;~~ electroacoustic transducers; ~~Alarm central units;~~ blank audio and video storage media, namely, magnetic discs, magnetic tapes, optical discs, magneto-optical discs and storage media using integrated circuits, namely, flash memory devices; ~~Alarm installations and~~

~~alarms~~; blank magnetic data carriers; ~~Alarm monitoring systems, All-in-one PCs~~; blank smart cards; ~~Amplifier for wireless communications~~; blank, non-encoded magnetic strip cards; ~~Amplifiers~~; computers; ~~Amusement apparatus adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor~~; computers having audio and video sound capabilities; ~~Amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only~~ Amusement apparatus and games adapted for use with television receivers or with video or computer monitors; computer hardware; ~~Amusement apparatus for use with a television screen~~; integrated circuits; ~~Amusement machines, namely, hand-held electronic game units adapted for use with an external display screen or Monitor~~; digitally encoded integrated circuits chips and digitally decoded integrated circuits chips; ~~Analog cameras~~; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression, decompression, encoding and decoding; ~~Answering machines~~; semi-conductors, printed circuit boards, computer peripherals, adapters, battery chargers, and radio frequency amplifiers; ~~Antennae filters~~; analog and digital sound enhancing apparatus and software, and components thereof, for processing, recording, capturing, receiving, transmitting, rendering and storing voice and audio signals, files and sounds, on a variety of networks and equipment, namely, computers, laptops, tablets, smart phones, conferencing systems, and telephony equipment; ~~Antennas for radio, for television~~; digital and analog sound enhancing apparatus and software for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, streaming, transmission, and reception of electronic or digital signals; ~~Antennas for wireless communications apparatus~~; computer software and programs, namely, computer software for use in the recording, editing, transmission, receiving and reproduction of sound and images, computer software for encoding or decoding digital data, voice and audio signals and manuals included therewith, computer software for editing, importing, compressing and synthesizing audio computer files, and for sequencing notes for audio computer files, computer software for processing audio and video sound signals and for playing audio files, computer software that delivers audio sound from DVDs loaded into a computer, computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications, computer software for sound and video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network, computer software for data compression and transmission that is downloadable from a global computer network, computer software used to measure, analyze, and control audio volume level, and computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices, computer software platform for supporting, enabling and enhancing voice and sound experience in multiplayer interactive online computer games and video games; ~~Apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current~~; computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software used to digitally encode and decode multi-channel sound for pre-recorded audio discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; ~~Apparatus for broadcasting, recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images~~; computer programs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound and images~~; electronic broadcast signal processors; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmission and reproduction of Images~~; portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio, image and video files; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound~~; electronic satellite broadcast signal processors; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmission, processing and reproduction of sound, images or data~~; components of computers and other digital devices, namely, computer hardware and software used to enhance audio and video sound; ~~Apparatus for recording, transmitting and reproducing sound and images~~; computer game programs; ~~Apparatus for recording and reproduction of sound, images or~~; video game software, cartridges, discs and tape cassettes; ~~Data~~; computer and video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; ~~Apparatus for speech recording and replaying~~; video game machines for use with televisions or external display screens; ~~Apparatus for the recording, transmission and reproduction of sound and images~~; 3-D glasses; ~~Apparatus for transmission of communication~~; digital

signal processing chips; ~~Apparatus for transmitting and reproducing sound or~~; data processors, computers and computer hardware for data compression and transmission, namely, monitors, computer keyboards, computer printers, scanners, CD-ROM drives, modems, ISDN-cards, blank hard computer discs, memory cards, computer hardware, namely, mother boards, computer chips; ~~Apparatus for transmitting radio programmes and radio relay Messages~~; electronic controllers and remote controls for use with computers, televisions, set-top boxes, decoders and audio, video and electronic devices; ~~Apparatus for wireless transmission of acoustic information~~; audio and video surround sound controllers; ~~Assistive listening device not for medical purposes~~; card readers for magnetically encoded cards; ~~Audio amplifiers~~; chip card readers; ~~Audio and video cassette~~; card readers for credit cards; ~~Audio and visual headsets for use in playing video~~; optical, acoustic, and electronic devices, namely, analog and/or digital video and graphic cards; ~~Audio cables~~; electric cables and wires; ~~Audio cassette and CD players~~; fiber optic cables; ~~Audio cassette decks for automobiles~~; audio speakers; ~~Audio cassette players A~~; audio speakers, namely, soundbars; ~~Audio cassette recorders~~; bass speakers; ~~Audio circuit boards~~; multimedia speakers; ~~Audio electronic components, namely, surround sound Systems~~; cinematographic film embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of sound effects and sound tracks; ~~Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, stereos, speakers, amplifiers, equalizers, crossovers and speaker housings~~; multi-channel sound processors; ~~Audio equipment for vehicles, namely,~~; set-top boxes; ~~Audio equipment for vehicles, namely, loud speakers for automotive audio systems~~; set-top boxes for receiving television and audio programming; ~~Audio headphones~~; digital media streaming devices; ~~Audio mixers~~; video monitors; ~~Audio processing equipment, namely, limiters and compressors~~; video tuners; ~~Audio recorders~~; audio and video disc dubbing decks; ~~Audio speaker enclosures~~; video discs recorded with encoded signals for playback using a noise reduction system and/or surround sound decoder cinematographic films; ~~Audio speakers Audio speakers that may be attached with adhesive to the abdominal area of pregnant women for the purpose of transmitting music/sounds to the fetus, not for medical purposes~~; high definition digital discs, optical and magneto-optical discs and downloadable audio and video recordings, embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks contained therein featuring music, sound effects, spoken word, entertainment and general information in the field of sports, travel, health, music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; ~~Audio tape recorders~~; pre-recorded magnetic storage media, optical storage media and digital storage media, namely, high capacity optical discs, ultraviolet discs, DVDs, computer discs, CDs, audio discs, video discs, and downloadable audio and video files featuring music, voice, audiovisual, multimedia, and digital data streams, embedded with information for audio coding, decoding, recording and playback, in the fields of sports, travel, health, music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy, and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; ~~Audiovisual receivers~~; prerecorded audio and video tapes and discs featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; ~~Audio frequency transformers~~; televisions; ~~Audio-receivers and video-receivers~~; television receivers; ~~Audio-video receivers~~; cable and digital television and satellite receivers and decoders; ~~Automated laboratory equipment mainly for cutting specimens~~; electronic satellite broadcast processors, and electronic audio encoders and decoders for digital audio sound signals, cable television, high definition television and radio; ~~Automated microscope and operating software sold as a unit for use in laboratory operations~~; electronic equipment for measuring, analyzing and controlling audio volume level; ~~Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial machinery, namely, turbines, generators and compressors~~;

portable audio equipment, namely, portable and handheld digital electronic devices for processing, recording, reproducing, transmitting, receiving, and playing audio and video files; Automated process control system, namely, micro-processor based hardware and software used to monitor the status of industrial processes, namely, power generation, electrical distribution and oil and gas processing; wireless telecommunications devices, namely, mobile telephones and handheld electronic digital devices for use in reproducing, transmitting, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; Automated process control system comprised of logic based hardware used to monitor the status of industrial machinery, namely, turbines, generators and compressors; components of computer hardware, namely, sound cards and motherboards; Automated security gates; discs and electronic files featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; Automated self contained electronic surveillance devices that can be deployed to gather evidence or intelligence in remote locations; cinematographic films, cinematographic equipment, alignment and test equipment for apparatus for use in connection with audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories; Automated systems, namely, software, hardware and communications devices for planning, scheduling, controlling, monitoring and providing information on transportation assets and parts thereof; a feature of prerecorded video discs and DVD video discs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and play back of audio sound, sound effects and soundtracks; Automated teller machines (ATM); computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software for processing audio and video sound signal; Automatic answering machines; apparatus for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, transmission, and reception of electronic signals, namely, cinema sound processors for motion picture sound tracks; Automatic controllers for revolving; a feature of motion picture cinematographic films featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; Automatic liquid flow control machines and instruments; a feature of pre-recorded audio discs, video discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; Automatic liquid level control machines and instruments; all featuring the sound of the spoken word, music, and sound effects, entertainment and general information; Automatic switchboards; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices, namely, handheld digital devices and mobile devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, editing, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds; Automatic switching apparatus for telecommunication; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; Automatic telephone dialers; solid state drives, namely, steady-state drives; Automatic telephone exchanges; 3D projection equipment, namely, multimedia projectors and projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry; Automatic telephone exchange apparatus; home theater systems comprising an apparatus featuring the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel, the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel, and the analysis of sound signals, which comprise at minimum one sound channel.; Automatic teller machines (ATM); Automatic ticket dispensers; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; Automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; Automatic vending machines; Baby monitors; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops; Backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook computers; Bags and cases specially adapted for holding or carrying portable telephones and telephone equipment and accessories; Bags for cameras and photographic equipment; Bags for underwater camera enclosures; Bags specially adapted for underwater camera housings; Bass; Bicycle accessories, namely, electronic sound making devices for use on bicycles that generate a motorcycle engine sound; BIOS (basic input out put system) computer programs; BIOS (basic input/output system) computer program; Blank integrated circuit cards blank smart cards; Blank integrated circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and

reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services; Boxes specially adapted for housing audio equipment; Briefcases specially adapted for holding laptop computers A-17-Sep; Broadband power line communication systems for transferring broadband data over electrical power lines, comprised of computer hardware, software and modems; Broadband; Broadband wireless equipment, namely, telecommunications base station equipment for cellular and fixed networking and communications applications; Building security systems comprising software and hardware for providing picture, video, alarm status, building plans, and other information to a remote station; Bullhorns; Burglar alarms; Burglar alarms; Cabinets for loudspeakers; Cable broadcast transmission machines and apparatus; Cable; Cable television converters; Cable television transmitters; Cables and fibres for the transmission of sounds and images; Cables for electrical and optical signal transmission systems; Cables for electrical or optical signal transmission; Cables for optical signal transmission; Calculating machines and data processing equipment; Calculating machines and data processing equipment; Calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Call bells; Camcorder handles; Camcorders; Camera cases; Camera closures; Camera containing a linear image sensor; Camera handles; Camera hoods; Camera mounts and supports; Camera stability accessory, namely, a support arm, vest and sled for film and video cameras to absorb shaking moves while shooting; Camera tripods; Cameras; Car aerials; Car antennae; Car broadcasting tuners; Car cassette players; Car navigation computers; Car televisions; Car video recorders; Car; Card reading equipment; Cards and microprocessors for computers; Cards with integrated circuits; Carrying cases for cell; Carrying cases for electronic equipment, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Carrying cases for mobile computers; Carrying cases for radio pagers; Carrying cases specially adapted for pocket calculators and cellphones; Carrying cases, holders, protective cases and stands featuring power supply connectors, adaptors, speakers and battery charging devices, specially adapted for use with handheld digital electronic devices; Cases for electronic diaries; Cases for mobile phones; Cases for music, audio and related electronic equipment, namely, cases for audio tuners, audio receivers, amplifiers, tape players, compact disc players, MP3 controllers/players, audio mixers, audio speakers in the nature of music studio monitors, microphones, audio speakers, compact discs, audio tapes, portable computers, antennas, phonographic record players, audio recording equipment, and the cables associated with all of the foregoing equipment; Cases for photographic apparatus; Cases for telephones; Cash registers, calculating machines and data processing equipment and computers; Cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; Cassette players; Cassette recorders; Cathode ray tubes; ; Drives for computers; CD players; CD-ROM drives; CD-ROM writers A; Cell phone backplates; Cell phone battery chargers for use in vehicles; Cell phone battery; Cell phone cases; Cell phone covers; Cell phone faceplates; Cell phone having large keys and numbers that assist user shaving impaired vision or; Cell phone straps; Cell phones; Cellular phone accessory charms; Cellular telephone; Cellular telephones; Central processing units (CPU); Central processing units for processing information, data, sound or images Change-over switches; Charged coupling devices; Charge-coupled devices (CCD); Charging appliances for rechargeable equipment; Children's educational software; Chip carriers, namely, semiconductor chip housings; Chipeards; Chipsets for connecting multimedia home devices, home and VoIP phones and digital cordless phone devices; Cinematographic cameras; Cinematographic machines and apparatus; Cinematographic projectors; Circuit boards; Circuit boards provided with integrated circuits; Circulators; Closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras, switchers, monitors, microphones, and recorders; Coaxial cables incorporating; Coin-operated mechanisms for television sets; Coin-operated vending machines A-07-May; Combination video players and recorders; Communication; Communication software for providing access to the; Communications computers; Communications headsets for use with communication radios, intercom systems, or other communications network transceivers; Communications

servers; Communications software for connecting software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing systems; Compact disc players; Compact disc players; Component feature of an oscilloscope, namely, an electrical signal acquisition mode; Components for gaming machines, namely, controllers, displays, button panels, bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith; Components for gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes, namely, controllers, displays, button panels, bolsters, electrical wiring, and computer hardware and software associated therewith; mComputer accelerator board; Computer apparatus, namely, a converter that superimposes; Computer application software for mobile phones, namely, software for sound and/or video processing; Computer application software for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment, namely, software for sound and/or video processing; Computer backup and storage systems with multiple removable RAID cartridges; Computer bags; Computer; Computer card adapter; Computer carrying cases; Computer central processing units; Computer chassis; Computer chips; Computer chipset for use in transmitting data to and from a central processing unit; Computer chipsets for use in digital subscriber line (DSL) data transmission systems; Computer communications software to allow customers to access bank account information and transact bank business; Computer component testing and calibrating equipment; Computer controls for the operation of machine tools; Computer docking station; Computer equipment, namely, wireless; Computer expansion boards; Computer e-commerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer network; Computer firmware for sound and/or video processing; Computer game cartridges; Computer game cartridges and discs; Computer game; Computer game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Computer game discs; Computer game equipment, namely, discs; Computer game joysticks; Computer game programmes; Computer game programmes downloadable via the Internet; Computer game software; Computer game software, namely, a computer traps; Computer game software for gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery terminals; Computer game software for gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; Computer game software focusing on achieving a set of goals, positions, ownership, and credentials, and professional and social status, and good fortune necessary to succeed professionally and personally, and not referring either to a group of software for use in commerce or to a group of offices; Computer game software for use with personal computers, home video game consoles used with televisions and arcadebased video game consoles; Computer game software for personal computers and home video game consoles; Computer game software downloadable from a global computer network; Computer game software for use on mobile and cellular; Computer graphics boards; Computer graphics; Computer groupware for sound and/or video processing; Computer hard drive enclosures; Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring local area networks; Computer hardware and software for setting up and configuring wide area networks; Computer hardware and computer software programs for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures into an interactive delivery for multimedia applications; Computer hardware and software used for the control of voice controlled information and communication devices; Computer hardware and software, for use with medical patient monitoring equipment, for receiving, processing, transmitting and displaying data; Computer hardware and software system for remotely monitoring environmental conditions and controlling devices within a building, facility, grounds, or designated spatial area; Computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; Computer hardware and computer; Computer hardware and peripheral devices; Computer hardware and peripherals; Computer hardware and software for processing digital music files; Computer hardware and software sold as a unit for testing of embedded computer systems; Computer hardware and peripheral devices and computer software for data communication and translating and transmitting data sold therewith; hardware and peripherals therefor; Computer hardware and software for medical imaging; Apparatus; Computer hardware and software

systems for sound and/or video processing; Computer hardware for telecommunications; Computer hardware for high-speed processing and storage of data using multiple CPU's; Computer hardware for wireless content delivery; Computer hardware for upload, storage, retrieval, download, transmission and delivery of digital content; Computer hardware for communicating audio, video and data between computers via a global computer network, wide-area computer networks, and peer-to-peer computer; Computer hardware for IP video surveillance; Computer hardware, namely, firewalls; Computer hardware, namely, wireless access point (WAP) devices; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network repeaters; Computer hardware, namely, wireless network extenders; Computer interface boards A; Computer joysticks; Computer keyboard controllers; Computer keyboards; Computer keypads; Computer memories; Computer memory hardware; Computer mice; Computer monitor; Computer monitors; Computer motherboards and; Computer mouse; Computer mouse in the nature of a trackpad; Computer mouse, namely,; Computer mouse, namely, touchpads; Computer network adapters; Computer network adapters, switches, routers and hubs; Computer network bridges; Computer network hubs, switches and routers; Computer network hubs; Computer network interface devices; Computer network server; Computer network switches; Computer networking hardware; Computer operating programs; Computer operating programs and computer operating Systems; Computer operating programs, recorded A; Computer operating recorded programs; Computer operating systems; Computer operating software; Computer parallel ports; Computer peripheral apparatus; Computer peripheral devices; Computer peripheral equipment; Computer peripherals; Computer peripherals and parts; Computer programmes for document management; Computer programs and computer software for electronically trading securities; Computer programs for sound and/or video processing; Computer programs for editing images, sound and video; Computer programs for pre-recorded games; Computer programs for the enabling of access or entrance control; Computer programs for using the internet and the world wide web; Computer programs for using the internet and the worldwide web; Computer programs for video and computer games; Computer programs for use in the operation of non-medical ultrasound detectors; Computer programs for connecting remotely to computers or computer networks; Computer programs for processing digital music files; Computer screen saver; Computer screens; Computer serial ports; Computer servers; Computer shareware for sound and/or video processing; Computer software and firmware for games of chance on any computerized platform, including dedicated gaming consoles, video based slot machines, reel based slot machines, and video lottery terminals; Computer software and hardware for sound and/or video processing; Computer software and firmware for operating system programs; Computer software development tools; Computer software featuring musical sound recordings and musical video recordings; Computer software for sound and/or video processing; Computer software for sound and/or video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network; Computer software for application and database; Computer software for communicating with users of hand-held computers; Computer software for processing digital music files; Computer software for administration of computer local area networks; Computer software for controlling and managing access server; Applications; Computer software for controlling self-service; Computer software for use in relation to digital animation and special effects of images; Computer software for wireless content delivery; Computer software for pulmonary, cardiovascular and edema analysis for use in small animal research studies; Computer software for use in customer relationship management (CRM); Computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications; Computer software for use in the safeguarding of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for use in the encryption and decryption of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; Computer software for computer system and application development, deployment and management; Computer software for controlling and managing patient medical information; Computer software for administration of computer networks; Computer software for the databasing, visualization, manipulation, virtual reality immersion and integration of geographic information with on-line member communities; Computer software for processing digital images; Computer software for creating and editing music and; Computer software for use in processing semiconductor; Computer software for controlling the operation

of audio and video devices; Computer software platforms for sound and/or video processing; Computer software that assists computers in deploying parallel applications and performing parallel computations; Computer software that provides real-time, integrated business management intelligence by combining information from various databases and presenting it in an easy-to-understand user interface; Computer software that provides web-based access to applications and services through a web operating system or portal interface; Computer software to control and improve computer and audio equipment sound quality; Computer software to enhance the audio-visual capabilities of multimedia applications, namely, for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures; Computer software to maintain and operate computer; Computer software, namely, software development tools for the creation of mobile internet applications and client interfaces; Computer software, namely, game engine software for video game development and; Computer stands specially designed for holding a computer, printer and accessories; Computer storage devices, namely, blank flash drives; Computer storage devices, namely, high-speed storage subsystems for storage and backup of electronic data either locally or via a telecommunications network; Computer stylus; Computer switches; Computer telephony software; Computer terminals; Computer touchscreens; Computer whiteboards; Computer workstations comprising sound and/or video processing hardware; Computerized video game tables for gaming purposes, namely, a computerized video craps game table; Computerized video table games for gaming purposes; Computers; Computers and computer hardware; Computers and computer peripherals; Computers and instructional manuals sold as a; Computers for managing control devices for; Computers for network management; Computers, namely,; Computer gaming software; Conductive fibers, namely, fibers for conducting electrical charges and static electrical charges; Conductive fibers, namely, high power fibers for conducting laser beams in the mid infrared wavelength; Conductive fibers, namely, fluoride glass fibers; Conical attachment to an audio speaker for diffusing and distributing sound as it is transmitted from the speaker; Connecting devices for photographic equipment, namely, cable connectors; Connectors for electronic circuits; Consumer electronic products, namely, audio amplifiers, audio speakers, audio receivers, electrical audio and speaker cables and connectors, audio decoders, video decoders, speakers, power conversion devices, power converters, and power inverters; Contingency response communication system designed to provide radio interoperability, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone; Control systems for airport baggage handling systems, consisting of a single or multiple programmable controllers (PLC) with input and output features for digital devices, with capability of being connected to external supervisory computers; Coordinate measuring; Cordless telephone apparatuses; Cordless; Covers for telephone receivers not made of paper; Cushioned support base specially adapted to prop up laptop computers; Custom printed circuit boards; Customer self service electronic checkout station for point of sale; Data and word processors; Data compression; Data processors; Daughterboards; Decoder; Decorative charms for cellular telephones; Decorative covers for satellite dishes; Decorative ornaments for cellular telephones; Decorative switch plate covers; Demodulators; Demultiplexers; Design libraries, namely, downloadable electronic data files for use in integrated circuit and semiconductor design; Desk or ear mounted units incorporating a loudspeaker to allow a telephone handset to be used hands-free; Desktop computers; Devices for hands-free use of mobile phones; Devices for wireless radio transmission; Dictating machines; Dictation machines; Digital audio and video recorders and; Digital audio players; Digital audio tape; Digital audio tape recorders; Digital book readers; Digital cameras; Digital cameras for industrial use; Digital cellular phones; Digital disc drives; Digital entertainment systems for watching, storing and sharing digital content on a home computer network; Digital media hubs; Digital media receivers; Digital media servers; Digital music downloadable from the Internet; Digital music systems that synchronizes digital radio files stored on a home unit, a car unit, or portable unit and that may be backed up to an internet depository; Digital music system that synchronizes digital music files stored on a home unit and a car unit; Digital phones; Digital photo frames for displaying digital pictures, video clips and music; Digital signal processors; Digital switching systems comprised of intereconnected electromechanical and solid-state power management enclosures with standard and custom

keypads for user remote control, the foregoing for use on marine helms and land-based vehicle dashboards; Digital telephone platforms and software; Digital telephone switching; Digital telephones; Digital versatile disc player; Digital video cameras; Digital video disc drives; Digital video recorders; Digital voice recorders; Disc memories; Dish antennas; Dispatch radios; Dispersion shifted optical; Disposable cameras; Distribution amplifiers for audio and video signals; Downloadable ring tones, electronic games, audio and/or video via the internet and wireless devices; Downloadable audio files, multimedia files, text files, e-mails, written documents, audio material, video material and games featuring information in the form of downloadable short educational/training communications in the field of human resource development for the promotion of employee retention, career growth and increased productivity for employees and employers; Downloadable computer programs featuring positionable game piece figures for use in the field of computer games; Downloadable computer software for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable computer software in the field of memory training activities sold as a unit with positionable figures; Downloadable computer game programs; Downloadable computer; Downloadable computer game software via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable electronic publications in the nature of digital data comprising sound and/or video content in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable electronic newsletters in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable electronic dictionaries; Downloadable electronic game programs; Downloadable electronic newsletters delivered by e-mail in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable films and television programs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable films and movies featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios provided via a video-on-demand service; Downloadable image file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games and Internet Web links relating to sporting and cultural activities; Downloadable motion pictures and television shows about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Downloadable MP3 files, MP3 recordings, on-line discussion boards, webcasts, webinars and podcasts featuring music, audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement,

social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and news broadcasts; Downloadable MP3 files and MP3 recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable multimedia file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games, and Internet Web links relating to music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable musical sound recordings; Downloadable pictures in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Downloadable podcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable reports about properties and; Downloadable ring tones, graphics and music via a global computer network and wireless devices; Downloadable ring tones and graphics for mobile phones; Downloadable ring tones for mobile; Downloadable scientific and medical data via the internet; Downloadable software for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for sound and/or video processing; Downloadable video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable virtual goods, namely, computer programs featuring sound and/or video content for use in online virtual worlds; Downloadable webcasts in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Downloadable webinars in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; DVD burners; DVD drives; DVD machines; DVD; DVD; DVD-recording apparatus; DVR cards; Dynamic random access memory (DRAM); Ear buds; Ear phones; Earphone accessories, namely, earphone cushions, earphone pads, cord management systems, earphone cases, and earphone extension cords; Earphones; Earphones and; Echo sounders; Echo sounding devices; Editing appliances for cinematographic films; Educational software featuring instruction in music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Electric and electronic video surveillance installations; Electric and electronic circuits; Electric audio playback units with lights and speakers; Electric audio playback units; Electric door closing system; Electric door openers; Electric door openers and closers; Electric door opening; Electric door opening and closing system; Electric or electronic sensors for sound frequencies and/or sound frequency reflexions ((including sound frequencies comprised within infrasound or ultrasound, and/or sound frequency reflexions comprised within infrasound and/or ultrasound); Electric phonographs; Electric pocket translators; Electric sensors; Electric strikes for remote control of door ingress and egress; Electrical and electronic burglar alarms; Electrical cables for musical instruments; Electrical circuits for use in amusement game machines for reproducing music, speech and special effects; Electrical phonograph record turntable cartridges; Electrical pickups for use with musical instruments; Electrical power devices, namely, multimedia outlets; Electrical transducer; Electrical voice intracommunications

systems comprising control stations, interface modules, frames, controller cards, connectors, power supplies, panels and mountings for use in the production of live musical performances, theatre, and other live events; Electronic advertisement and messaging display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities and remote connectivity; Electronic agendas; Electronic and electro-mechanical gaming tables with video output; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical receivers; , namely, optical data links; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, optical transceivers; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, cable television transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, digital transmitters; Electronic and optical communications instruments and components, namely, communication link testers for testing communication links; Electronic and video game controllers incorporated into exercise machines; Electronic apparatus, namely, stand-alone displays for medical images; Electronic apparatus, namely, motion detectors; Electronic apparatus, namely, plasma display panels; Electronic apparatus for the remote control of industrial operations; Electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to paytelevision services; Electronic apparatus and instruments for controlling, adjusting and testing of drives and motors; Electronic apparatus for testing compression, strength, hardness and tensile characteristics of industrial materials; Electronic apparatus for testing the curing and drying of elastomeric materials; Electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens; Electronic book reader; Electronic card readers; Electronic circuit board; Electronic circuit cards; Electronic circuits; Electronic circuits recording programs for amusement apparatus for use with liquid crystal screens; Electronic coding units; Electronic combiners for connecting antennas and receivers; Electronic communications systems comprised of computer hardware and software for the transmission of data between two points; Electronic components for; Electronic components for slot machines; Electronic components for gambling machines; Electronic components for juke; Electronic computers; Electronic control systems for machines; Electronic controller to manage the power, movement and functions of an elevator; Electronic data; Electronic data; Electronic data relays for; Electronic device to charge and secure tablet PCs; Electronic devices for reading, encoding and programming transponder keys; Electronic devices for assisting care giving for seniors or people needing assistance comprised of sensors for determining status of person and apparatus for sending electronic alerts to care givers; Electronic diaries; Electronic docking stations; Electronic door closing systems; Electronic door closing system; Electronic door; Electronic door opening system; Electronic door opening and closing system; Electronic downloadable publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content for use by medical professionals in the field of science and medicine; Electronic educational apparatus, namely, communication blocks that manipulate and convey information electronically based on their arrangement and are used for cognitive development in disciplines such as counting, spelling or quantitative reasoning; Electronic equipment for point-of-sale (POS) systems, namely, point-of-sale terminals, bar code readers, optical readers, advertisement display monitors, keyboards, printers, scanners, radio transmitters, radio receivers, computer hardware, and computer operating software; Electronic game; Electronic game software for cellular telephones; Electronic game software for wireless devices; Electronic game software for handheld electronic devices; Electronic game software, namely, an electronic craps game; Electronic game software, namely, an electronic video craps game; Electronic game software; Electronic gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager; Electronic instruments, namely, logic analyzers; Electronic integrated circuits; Electronic interactive board games for use with external monitor; Electronic interconnectors for audio and video signals; Electronic interface equipment for machine tools to input or output CNC (computer numerical control) data; Electronic key cards; Electronic LCD advertisement display unit with multinetworking (TCP/IP) capabilities; Electronic LCD display unit with multi-networking (TCP/IP) capabilities; Electronic magnetostrictive equipment, namely, a wave generator, wave sensor and wave analyzer; Electronic memory card readers; Electronic monitors and monitor modules for monitoring electric current and electrical signals; Electronic personal emergency response system consisting of a device worn on the body

with a button that users push to notify others in the event of an emergency, and a remote unit that dials out on the telephone for help; Electronic products for the generation, measurement, and analysis of audio signals, namely, audio analyzers; Electronic products for the manipulation of the frequency, time, and amplitude characteristics of audio signals, namely, audio processors; Electronic proximity sensors and switches; Electronic sealers for audio and video signals; Electronic security token in the nature of a fob-like device used by an authorized user of a computer system facilitate; Electronic security and surveillance devices, namely, electronic security tags and labels, acoustic tags, magnetic tags; Electronic semi-conductors; Electronic software updates, namely, downloadable computer software and associated data files for updating computer software in the fields of sound and/or video processing, provided via computer and communication; Electronic sound devices containing pre-recorded sounds for placement in toy vehicles; Electronic sound mixing, processing and synthesizing apparatus; Electronic sound pickup for guitars and basses; Electronic switchers for audio and video signals; Electronic systems for recording and automated playback of acoustic pianos; Electronic test and measurement devices for use in the fields of networks and telecommunications, namely, instrumentation used to test and certify new and existing data and voice communication cable and coaxial cable; Electronic test instrument and associated software for use in leak, flow and functional testing; Electronic testing equipment, namely, sound level meters; Electronic testing equipment, namely, telecommunication line integrity testing apparatus; Electronic transmitters and receivers for sound and/or video content distribution; Electronic ultrasonic test equipment, namely, ultrasonic flaw detectors, thickness testers and hardness testers, for nonmedical use; Electronic ultrasound flaw detectors; Electronic video surveillance products, namely, electronic components of security systems; Electronic writing tablets; Electrotechnical vibration meters; Emergency notification system comprised of a data processor and a user input device for connecting the data processor to an emergency response entity through a communication network and allowing audio and data communication between the processor and the entity; Emergency signal transmitters; Encoded electronic chip cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded electronic chip cards for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content; Encoded integrated circuit cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used to process sound and/or video content; Encoded smart cards containing programming used for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content; Encoders; Encoding and decoding; Encoding and decoding apparatus and instruments; Entertainment system comprising a computer, multiple image display screen, multiple input devices and a printer; Entry/exit security portal comprised of an electronic passageway equipped with biometric devices for identification verification and detection of impermissible items being carried through; Environmental enclosures, namely, structures specially adapted to hold and protect cameras from outdoor elements and tampering; Environmentally friendly automation systems, namely, embedded operating systems and pc based software, for monitoring specified conditions and controlling respective innovative devices within a designated area; Ethernet; Ethernet controllers; Ethernet repeaters; Ethernet transceivers; Event; Exposed camera film; Exposed cinematographic; Exposed cinematographic films; External; Face plates for video game consoles for use with external monitors; Fiber optic; Fiber optic instruments, namely, sound and/or video processing and/or transmitting devices; Fiber optic light and image conduits; Fiber optics; Fibre optic couplings; Fibre optic cables; Film cameras; Film portrait cameras; Filters for radio interference suppression; Fire alarm and emergency evacuation devices, namely, fire alarm control panels, smoke detectors, heat detectors, alarm pull stations, audible and visible notification appliances, strobes, sirens, bells, horns, and speakers; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and providing a scratch proof barrier or protection for electronic devices, namely, MP3 players, mobile telephones, smart telephones, digital cameras, global positioning systems and personal digital assistants; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and protecting electronic apparatus, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video

cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Fitted radio covers used to protect automobile radios; Flash card; Flash card; Flash memory card; Flat panel display screens; Flight simulators; Flight simulators for; FM; Free-space optics transmission systems, Ethernet switches and routers, and software sold both as components thereof and separately, namely, software adapted and arranged for operating, installing, testing, diagnosing and managing the forgoing telecommunication equipment; Gambling machines; Game controllers for computer games; Game software; Games adapted for use with television receivers; Gaming devices, namely, gaming machines, slot machines, bingo machines, with or without video output; Gaming equipment, namely, slot machines with or without video output; Gaming headsets for use in playing video; Gaming machines; Gaming machines featuring a device that accepts; Gaming machines including slot machines or video lottery Terminals; Gaming machines that generate or display wager outcomes; Gaming machines, namely, electronic slot and bingo machines; Gaming machines, namely, devices which accept a wager; Gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; Gaming software that generates or displays wager outcomes of gaming machines; Gateway routers in the nature of computer control; GPS navigation device; Gramophones; Graphical user interface software; Guitar amplifier accessory, namely, a fitted face plate to affix to an amplifier for use with electric guitars; Guitar amplifiers; Guitar; Guitar effects processors; Guitar skins for electronic guitar game; Hand held joy stick units for playing video; Handheld; Handheld electronic units for adjusting sound levels in hearing aids; Handheld personal; Hands free devices for mobile phones; Hands free kits for; Hand-held electronic games adapted for use with television receivers only; Hand-held units for playing electronic games for use with external display screen or monitor; Harnesses for holding electronic devices, namely, smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Headphones; Headphones including attached lanyard; Headsets for cellular or mobile; Headsets for mobile; Headsets for; Headsets for use with; Head-clip cell phone holders; Head-mounted video displays; Head-up displays for use in military and commercial aircraft, namely, fixed and helmet mounted transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; Head-up displays for use in general aviation aircraft, namely, transparent electronic displays for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; High definition multimedia interface cables; High frequency mobile and sea-based communication antennas; High frequency switches; High performance computer hardware with specialized features for enhanced game playing ability; Home theater products, namely,; Home theater systems comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Horns for; Industrial automation controls; Industrial calibration sensors; Industrial process control; Industrial wireless point-to-multipoint radio; Integrated circuit chips for the processing and/or the storage of sound and/or video content as a component of video games software; Integrated circuit cards and components; Integrated circuit handlers, namely, machines for testing integrated circuits; Integrated circuit; Integrated circuit; Integrated circuit modules for use with infrared; Integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparatus and digital signal processors (DSP); Integrated circuits incorporating algorithms for use in processing television signals; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for encoding and decoding digital video; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression and decompression; Interactive audio game discs containing role playing game, action game, action-adventure game, adventure game, simulation game, sports game, strategy game; Interactive computer kiosks comprising computers, computer hardware, computer peripherals, and computer operating software, for use in providing directory assistance in a shopping mall, monetary transactions, telecommunications, financial

services, photography, Internet access, ticketing, giving or donation services, movie tickets, DVD vending, visitor management, security management, building directories, wayfinding and/or assistance in fields of general interest; Interactive game programs; Interactive game software; Interactive multimedia computer game; Interactive multimedia computer program for commercial use, entertainment, fine arts, education, journalism, engineering, industrial purposes, mathematical and scientific research, medicine, document imaging, disabilities and/or the field of general interest; Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for patients on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive multimedia software featuring audio and video information for dentists on the subject of treatments, procedures and alternatives related to dentistry; Interactive music manuscript in multimedia video game format distributed as downloadable or digital media; Interactive video game programs; Interactive video games of virtual reality comprised of computer hardware for use with an external monitor and software; Interactive video game program, namely, a video craps; Interactive, motion sensitive electronic announcer for recording and playback of an audio message or; ; Interface cards for data processing equipment in the form of printed circuits; Interface circuits for video; Interfaces and peripheral devices for computers; Interfaces for computers; Interfaces for; Internal modems; Internet digital video recorders; Internet phones; Internet radios; Internet servers; Interoperable communication system designed to provide radio, streaming video, wireless internet, and VOIP phone; Intranet; In-ear telephone handset cradles; In-ear monitors not for medical purposes; IP (Internet protocol) speed dome cameras; IP (Internet protocol) cameras; IP video servers; Joysticks for video games; Juke boxes; Juke; Karaoke players; Keyboard covers; Keyboards; Keyboards for mobile phones; Laboratory robots; LAN (local area network) access points for connecting network computer users; LAN (local area network) computer cards for connecting portable computer devices to computer networks; LAN (local area network) operating software; LAN (local area network) hardware; Laptop carrying cases; Laptop computers; Laptops; Large scale integrated circuits; Laser equipment for non-medical; Laser measuring systems; LCD large screen displays; LCD monitors for security; LCD panels; LCD picture frames with plush decorative outer; LCD projectors used to display; Leather protective covers specially adapted for personal electronic devices; Level measuring machines; Light conducting filaments; Liquid crystal displays; Liquid crystal display (LCD) projectors; Liquid crystal display (LCD); Liquid crystal display (LCD) monitors; Loud speaker systems; Loud speakers; Loudspeaker cabinets; Loudspeaker systems; Loudspeakers with built in amplifiers; Loudspeakers, headphones, microphones and CD players; Machine for playing games of chance, namely, craps; Machine readable computer programs for use in the reproduction of music; Machines for playing games of chance; Magnetic coded card readers; Magnetic tape; Magnetic tape units for computers; Magnetic tape; Marine radio communication machines and; Matrix switchers for audio and video signals; Measuring apparatus, namely,; Measuring instrumentation and apparatus, namely, digitizers; Mechanical and electronic measuring machines for identifying and analyzing structural damage to vehicles; Media players; Medical diagnostic simulators for use as teaching aids for endoscopy, laparoscopy, angioplasty, angiography, sonography, radiography and/or tomography; Medical imaging apparatus for small animals, in a research laboratory environment; Medical imaging software that records, monitors and analyzes data using a catheter based ultrasound imaging probe; Medical software for the analysis of sound signals (including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; Medical software for processing and displaying images on ultrasound medical imaging machines; Medical workstation comprised of computer hardware and software for gathering and transmitting patient image data for use during surgical procedures; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops; Messenger bags especially adapted for holding electronic book Readers; Metal cabinets specially adapted to protect telecommunications equipment in the nature of fiber optic cables; Metal hardness testing machines; Metal strength testing machines; Micro processors; Microchip cards; Microchips; Microcircuits; Microcomputers; Microcontrollers; Miconetworks for use in the design of integrated; Microphone; Microphones for telecommunication apparatus; Microphones for communication devices; Microprocessors;

Microprocessors and semi-conductors; Microwave antennae; Microwave transmission apparatus for delivering radio programs and messages; Micro-computer; Micro-computers; Micro-processors; Minicomputers; Minidisk; Mobile computers; Mobile computing and operating platforms consisting of data transceivers, wireless networks and gateways for collection and management of data; Mobile data receivers; Mobile data terminal (MDT); Mobile phone straps; Mobile; Mobile radios; Mobile telephone accessories, namely, belt clips; Mobile telephone apparatus with built-in facsimile; Mobile telephones; Modular telephone outlet; Monitor signal amplifiers; Monopods for cameras; Motherboards; Motion picture; Motion picture cameras for self-developing film; Mounting devices for cameras and monitors; Mounting devices for; Mounting devices for photographic equipment; Mounting racks for computer; Mounting racks for telecommunications hardware; Mouse pads; Movable sockets; Movie editing projectors; Movie; MP3 players; MP4 players; Multiframe view cameras; Multifunction electronic devices for use in copying, printing, scanning, video capturing and/or transmitting documents and images; Multifunction keyboards; Multimedia accelerator; Multimedia; Multiple purpose cameras; ; Multi-function electronic device for use in children's rooms comprising a sound producing function, temperature gauge and also including a clock and nightlight; Multi-functional computer terminals with payment function; Multi-outlet socket blocks; Music headphones; Musical instrument adaptors; Musical instrument amplifiers; Musical instrument connectors; Music-composition software; Nautical and photographic apparatus and instruments, namely, underwater housings for cameras, underwater enclosures for cameras and underwater enclosures for photographic lenses; Navigation apparatus for vehicles in the nature of on-board computers; Navigation apparatus for; Navigation bridge simulators for use in maritime and seamanship training; Navigational buoys; Navigational instruments for vehicles; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled readers; Near field communication (NFC) technology-enabled devices, namely, devices connectable to or comprising an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (Including sound signals comprising infrasound or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; Neoprene laptop covers; Network access server hardware; Network access server operating software; Network routers; Network servers; Nondestructive testers, namely, ultrasonic testers and computer hardware and programs in support thereof, all for use in testing solids and/or liquids and/or gases and/or plasmas, structures and/or surfaces; Non-electric wall stud finders; Notebook and laptop computers; Notebook computer-carrying cases; Notebook computers; Operating system programs; Optical cables; Optical communications systems comprised of optical and electronic hardware and computer software for the transmission of data between two points; Optical disc drives; Optical disc; Optical disk drives; Optical disk readers; Optical fiber cables; Optical fibers; Optical fibres; Optical fibres, telephone receivers, switchboards, telephone and telegraph wires, video telephones; Optical frequency metrology devices; Optical phase shifter; Optical semiconductor amplifiers; Optical sensors; Optical signaling cables; Oscillators; Oscillographs; Oscillographs oscilloscopes; Oscilloscopes; Overlays specially adapted for touchscreen displays; Pagers; Paging apparatus; Paging equipment; Palm pilots; Panel meters, namely, an electronic instrument that displays an input signal in either a digital or analog form; Parabolic antennae; Patch panels for housing electrical connectors and/or electrical switches; PC digital video recorders; PC tablet; PCMCIA cards; Peripheral component interface (PCI) hardware; Personal computers; Personal data assistants; Personal digital assistants (PDA); Personal digital assistant computers; Personal digital assistants; Personal headphones for use with sound transmitting systems; Personal headphones for sound transmitting apparatuses; Personal stereos; Phonograph record players; Photographic cameras; Photographic projectors; Photomask substrates, namely, synthetic quartz glass plates being structural parts of excimer steppers, for use in fabrication of integrated; Pickups for telecommunication apparatus; Picture projectors; Pipeline communication systems for transferring data over oil, gas, water and heat distribution pipeline networks, comprised of computer hardware, software, modems and communication cables; Plasma televisions; Plastic molded support base specially adapted to

prop up laptop computers; Plastic testing machines; Player-operated electronic controllers for electronic video game machines; Plug adaptors; Pocket translators; Pocket translators, electronic; Point-of-sale; Polarisation maintaining optical fibres; Port security and shipping container scanning system comprising electronic x-ray scanners, video cameras and recorders, and GPS transceivers; Portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, image, and audio files; Portable DVD players; Portable listening devices, namely, MP3 players; Portable media players; Portable photography equipment, namely, reflectors, tripods, light stands and supports and bags specially adapted for these goods; Portable radios; Portable telecommunication instant messaging; Portable telephones; Portable televisions; Portable video cameras with built-in videocassette recorders; Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers; Pressure switches and sensors for monitoring, controlling, and switching hydraulic or pneumatic systems; Pre-; Pre-recorded flash drives featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Printed circuit boards; Printed circuit boards (PCBs); Printed circuits; Printed electronic circuits for apparatus and cards bearing integrated circuits; Programmable digital television recorders; Programmable logic controller (PLC); Projection screens; Projection screens for movie films; Projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry; Protective carrying cases for portable music players, namely, MP3 players; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for global positioning system (GPS) apparatus; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for personal digital assistants (PDA); Protective carrying cases specially adapted for video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Protective covers and cases for cell phones, laptops and portable media players; Protective covers for electronic reading devices; Protective sheaths for fiber optical cables; Protective sleeves for laptop computers; Proximity sensors; Public address (PA) and sound system accessories, namely, microphone stands, speaker stands, microphone cables, speaker cables, speaker boxes and sound mixers; Public address systems; Public telephones; Public address systems consisting of hardware components which partially comprise at least one electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Public address systems and instruments; Quantum dots, namely, crystalline semi-conductor material; Racks for; Racks for loudspeakers; Radio and television aerials; Radio pagers; Radio receivers; Radio receivers and monitors for reproduction of sound and signals; Radio receivers and radio signal; Radio receivers and transmitters; Radio relay cables; Radio sets; Radio telephones; Radio transceivers; Radio; Radio transmitters and receivers; Radios and telephones; Radios for vehicles; Radios incorporating clocks; RAID-based hard drive backup systems; RAM (random access memory) card; Receivers for radio, television, satellite, telephone, audio and/or video; Receivers for receiving cable television; Receivers for satellites; Receivers of electronic signals; Reconfigurable casino and lottery gaming equipment, namely, gaming machines and operational computer game software therefor; Reconfigurable processors for use in wireless communication handsets and network equipment in the field of wideband communications; Record; Record players; Record players for digital compact disks; Record playing apparatus and instruments; Recordable compact disks and digital video disks with printable upper surfaces on which text or graphics can be directly printed; Recorded computer game programs; Recording and playing devices for sound and image carriers; Relays for radio and TV stations; Remote controls for smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Remotely-controlled sub-aquatic video camera containing a TV camera, transmitter, receiver and microphone to record, detect, measure, survey and locate objects underwater; Repeaters for radio and television stations;

tuning devices, namely,; Rolling cases especially adapted for holding laptops and notebook computers; Satellite acrias; Satellite and microwave communications apparatus to transmit communications from a vehicle to another vehicle, or from a vehicle to a satellite; Satellite components, namely, feed horns; Satellite dish covers; Satellite dishes; Satellite dishes for satellite transmissions; Satellite navigational system, namely, a global positioning system (GPS); Satellite processors; Satellite radios; Satellite receivers; Satellite telephones; Satellite transmitters and receivers; Satellites; Satellites for scientific; Self-acting focussing projectors; Semiconductor chips; Semiconductor devices; Semiconductor power elements; Semiconductors; Semi-conductor; Semi-conductor memory units; Semi-conductors; Short range radios; Signal band separators for use in telecommunications applications; Signal conditioning and communication devices for industrial process control; Signal processors; Signal splitters for electronic apparatus; Silicon chips; Silicon wafers; Single-channel radio communication machines and apparatus for fixed stations; Slide or photograph projection apparatus; Slide projectors; Slot machines; Smart card readers; Smartphones; Software defined radio; Software for monitoring and controlling communication between computers and automated machine systems; Software for the operational management of portable magnetic and electronic cards; Software programmable microprocessors; Software to control and improve audio equipment sound quality; Solid state drives; Solid state storage, namely, a nonvolatile storage medium that employs integrated circuits; Sound activated animatronic faces and figures; Sound; Sound and picture recording apparatus; Sound and video recording and playback machines; Sound; Sound cards; Sound filters made of cloth, for radio apparatus; Sound mixers; Sound mixers with integrated amplifiers; Sound projectors and amplifiers; Sound recorded magnetic cards, sheets and tapes; Sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus and instruments; Sound recording apparatus and instruments; Sound recording apparatus; Sound recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handicraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Sound reproducing apparatus; Sound reproduction; Sound systems comprising remote controls, amplifiers, loudspeakers and components therefor; Sound transmitting apparatus; Speaker enclosures; Speaker microphones; Speakerphones; Specially adapted computer input device cover featuring a disinfecting capability; Specialty holster for carrying smart phones, mobile phones, portable music players, portable media players, handheld computers, pagers, personal digital assistants, studio devices, broadcasting devices, signal transmission devices, streaming devices, satellite transmission devices, computers, photo or video cameras, radio receivers, televisions, car sound equipment and/or ultrasound equipment; Stand alone video gaming machines, namely, a video craps game machine; Stands for handheld digital electronic devices; Stands for personal digital electronic devices; Stands for photographic apparatus; Stands specially adapted for stereos and audio speakers; Stereo amplifiers; Stereo cables; Stereo headphones; Stereo receivers; Stereo tuners; Straps for mobile; Structured semi-conductor wafers; Subscribed identity module (SIM) cards for cellular telephones; ; Sub-woofers; Super luminescent laser diodes; Supercomputers; Superminicomputers; Surveying instruments; Surveying machines and instruments; System boards (mother cards) and processors; Tablet computer; Tabletop units for playing electronic games other than in conjunction with a television or computer, namely, an electronic craps game; Talking machines; Tape and videotape players; Tape recorders; Tape recorders and players; Telecameras; Telecommunication cables; Telecommunication exchangers A; Telecommunication switches; Telecommunication towers; Telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely, devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; Telecommunications cables; Telecommunications equipment, namely, fiber optic transceivers, fiber optic repeaters, converters and optimizers, wave division multiplexers, free space optics transmission systems, switches including Ethernet switches and routers, fiber to the home and ethernet over VDSL access aggregators, terminators and repeaters, and remote presence management products, namely, switches, and console, alarm, sensor and power management devices; Telecommunications hardware and software for monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the Internet; Telecommunications transmitters; Telemeters; Telephone and radio lightwave data links; Telephone answering machines;

Telephone answering apparatus; Telephone apparatus; Telephone apparatus and receivers; Telephone apparatus, namely, intercoms; Telephone call routers; Telephone call routers for long distance calls made through PSTN and VoIP platforms from any touchtone phone without a requirement for internet access; Telephone call router, for home and office touchtone phones, for international and long distance calls made from various telephony platforms including VoIP platform without the requirement for internet; Telephone connectors; Telephone headsets; Telephone receivers; Telephone recorders; Telephone sets; Telephone sets with screen and keyboard; Telephone terminal; Telephone terminals; Telephone transmitters; Telephone wires; Television and video converters; Television antennas; Television apparatus for projection purposes; Television cameras; Television decoder; Television monitors; Television monitors with television tuners; Television screen protectors in the nature of acrylic shields to be mounted over television screens; Television sets; Television transmitters; Televisions and monitors; Televisions and video recorders; Terminals for; Testing equipment for measuring the temperature, pressure, position or form of workpieces in a machine tool; Tilting heads for cameras; Time lapse image recorder; Tone arms for record players; Tool measuring; Touch pads; Touch panels; Track ball input devices; Track balls; Trackballs; Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to test for stress and fatigue in metal and metal structures; Transducers that utilize ultrasonic oscillations to treat and reduce stress and fatigue of metals and metal structures; Transmitters and receivers for audio and video signals for transmission over twisted pair cables; Transmitters of electronic signals; Transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting and for long distance transmission; Transmultiplexers; Transparent electronic displays fixed at head level or head down positions for use in military and commercial aircraft for providing aircraft crew members with navigational and operational information; Transponders; Tripods for cameras; Tripods for surveying machines; Tripods for cameras; TV cameras; TV monitors; Tweeters; Two-way radios; Ultrasonic bone densitometer with computer, printer, and computer software for use therewith, sold as a unit, for scientific use; Ultrasonic detectors for industrial; ultrasonic equipment used to test or inspect damage to aircraft; Ultrasonic flaw detectors; Ultrasonic instrumentation for testing machines; Ultrasonic object detectors for use on vehicles; Ultrasonic sensors; Ultrasonic thickness; Ultrasound flaw detectors, not for medical purposes; Ultrasound inspection devices for non-medical, non-destructive testing; Ultrasound probes, not for medical use; Underwater cameras; UPI (universal peripheral interface) hardware; UPI (universal peripheral interface) software; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; USB (universal serial bus) operating software; USB computer access control key; USB computer security key; User interfaces for electrotechnical and electronic devices; VCD; Vehicle drive training simulators; Vehicle locator and recovery device programmed to use global positioning systems (GPS) and cellular telecommunications; Vehicle radios; Vehicle safety equipment, namely, back-up sensors and cameras; Vending machines; Very large scale integration (VLSI) semiconductor integrated circuits; Vibration meters; Video and computer game programs; Video cameras; Video capture cards; Video cassette recorders; Video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital audio tape recorders and players, electronic diaries; Video circuit boards; Video disc players; Video disk players; Video display cards; Video displays mounted in eyeglasses; Video displays that may be worn on the body; Video game cartridges; Video game cartridges and discs; Video game cartridges and cassettes; Video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Video game interactive remote control units; Video game interactive hand held remote controls for playing electronic games; Video game joysticks; Video game machines for use with televisions; Video game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video game software; Video game software, namely, a video craps game; Video graphics accelerator; Video graphics; Video injection system, namely, optical and electronic hardware and computer software, simulating the effects of tracer round fly-outs and bursts on target, which allows for onvehicle precision gunnery without expending actual ammunition; Video lottery terminals; Video magazine recorded on electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general

interest; Video multiplexers; Video output game machines for use with televisions; Video output game machines for use with external display screen or monitor; Video phones; Video processors; Video projectors; Video receivers; Video recorders; Video recorders and video reproducing apparatus; Video screens; Video tape recorders; Video telephones; Video transmission apparatus; Videocameras; Videocassette recorders; Videodisc players; Videophones; Videorecorders; Videotape recorders; Video telephones; Vidicons; Viewfinders for cameras; Viewing devices, namely, digital photograph viewers, 3D digital photograph viewers, underwater digital photograph viewers, underwater 3D digital photographs viewers, underwater LCD displays, underwater enclosures for LCD displays and underwater enclosures for video players; Vinyl covers specially adapted for cell phones, MP3 players, laptops, computers, portable satellite radios, personal digital assistants, remote controls, and television satellite recorders; Virtual reality game; Virtual reality headsets and helmets for use in playing video games; Virtual reality software for entertainment, education, aviation, military use, science, fiction, motion pictures, fine art, music, radio, therapeutic uses and/or urban design; Voice display monitors; VPN (virtual private network) hardware; VPN (virtual private network) operating software; Walkie-talkies; WAN (wide area network) hardware; WAN (wide area network) operating software; Wave reflectors for acoustic speakers, lighting apparatus, and air flow devices; Waveguides for high power beam delivery; Web consoles; Webeams; Wheeled backpacks especially adapted for holding laptops; Wheeled messenger bags especially adapted for holding laptops; Wireless adapters for computers; Wireless adapters used to link computers to a telecommunications network; Wireless broadband radios; Wireless cellular phone headsets; Wireless communication device featuring voice, data and image transmission including voice, text and picture messaging, a video and still image camera, also functional to purchase music, games, video and software applications over the air for downloading to the device; Wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission; Wireless computer peripherals; Wireless controller to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices; Wireless distribution system comprising waveguides; Wireless indoor and outdoor speakers; Wireless narrowband radios; Wireless receivers and transmitters for portable media players; Wireless telephones; Wireless telephony apparatus; Wireless television set for providing video conferencing and telephone service over the Internet; Wireless transceiver radio; Wireless transmitters and receivers; Woofers; Wrist rests for computer mouse users; Wrist rests for use with computers; Wrist supports for computer mouse users; 3D camera systems, namely, adapters for allowing 3D shooting and/or electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely, an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, namely; Plug connectors; Plug-in connectors apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; Audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest Audio digital tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Audio tapes featuring spoken word in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio tapes featuring; Blank audio cassettes; Blank audio tapes; Blank digital audio tapes; Blank hard computer; Blank hard drives for computers Blank magnetic computer tapes; Blank

magnetic discs; Blank magnetic disks; Blank magnetic tapes for tape recorders; Blank tapes for storage of computer; Blank video cassettes; Blank video tapes; Children's video tapes; Computer game programs, cartridges, and cassettes; Computer game tapes; Computer hard discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Digital trading cards in the nature of multimedia software recorded on magnetic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Hard discs for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Hard disc drives (HDD); Hard drives for computers featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Jackets for video cassettes; Magnetic coded cards sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Magnetic tape drives; Prerecorded audio cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Prerecorded audio tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded audio tapes featuring music; Prerecorded digital audio tape featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded magnetic data carriers featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video cassettes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video cassettes featuring music; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Prerecorded video tapes featuring music; Shield cases for magnetic discs; Trading cards recorded on computer discs; Video game tape cassettes; Video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; magnetic data carriers; Audio and video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio and video recordings about tennis; Audio and video recordings featuring music and artistic performances; Audio books in the field of music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Audio books in the nature of novels; Audio discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Binders for CDs; Blank CD-ROMs for sound or video recording; Blank computer

disks; Blank digital storage media; Blank electronic chip cards; Blank electronic storage media; Blank integrated circuit cards; Blank integrated circuit cards for recording, transmitting, and reproducing sound and images in mobile telephone services; Blank optical data carriers; Blank optical discs; Blank optical disks; Blank record disks; Blank recordable CD-Rs and DVD-; Blank recordable DVDs; Blank recordable optical disc; Blank USB flash drives; Cases for diskettes and compact disks; cases; sleeves; storage racks; storage wallets; trading cards; Children's educational music CDs and DVDs; Cinematographic films featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas, tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Compact disc cases; Compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Compact discs featuring music; Compact discs featuring music and spoken word in the form of poetry; Digital materials, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, CDs, DVDs, optical discs, magnetic carriers, electronic memories, downloadable audio and/or video files featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded video cassettes, digital video discs, digital versatile discs, downloadable audio and video recordings, DVDs, and high definition digital discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Digital media, namely, pre-recorded DVDs, downloadable audio and video recordings, and CDs featuring and promoting music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Disc storage containers; DVD cases; DVD sleeves; DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Educational kit comprising DVDs featuring secondary level curriculum on all scientific disciplines, along with teacher guides, sold as a unit; Electronic publications, namely, digital data comprising sound and/or video content featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media; Electronic publications, namely, e-zines featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest recorded on computer media; Holders for compact discs; Jackets for computer disks; Laser discs featuring sound and/or video content, and/or sound and/or video processing software; Motion picture films about music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or comedies, melodramas,

tragicomedies, tragedies, action, psychological melodramas, psychological thrillers, love stories, thrillers, horror scenarios, erotic scenarios, adventures, catastrophes, criminal stories, fantasy scenarios, mystery scenarios, science-fiction, sentimentality stories, western and/or eastern stories, history, war, anti-war scenarios, martial arts, animated characters and/or literature scenarios; Motion picture films and films for television featuring children's entertainment; Motion picture films featuring children's entertainment; Multimedia software recorded on CD-ROM featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Music recordings sold as a kit with a mask; Musical recordings; Musical sound recordings; Musical video recordings; Non-fiction audio books on a variety of topics; Optical compact discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Optical discs containing software and programming, used to set up and calibrate televisions and video output devices; Optical discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Phonograph record sleeves; Phonograph records featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Phonograph records featuring music; Plastic and cardboard cases for storing record albums; Plastic case used as a security device for protecting and securing DVDs and other magnetic and electronic media from theft; Plastic cases specially adapted holding compact discs, DVDs and other electronic media; Prayer wheels containing pre-recorded DVDs featuring prayers; Pre-recorded digital video disks featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded CDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded CDs, video tapes, laser disks and DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded digital video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded DVDs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded electronic media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded electronic and digital media featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement,

~~social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Pre-recorded video discs, video recording and video tapes featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Series of musical sound recordings; Trading cards in the form of CDs; Video discs featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video disks and video tapes with recorded animated cartoons; Video disks featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Video game discs; Video recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest, and/or sound or video processing software; Videotapes and video disks recorded with animation A 20 Jul 04 G N T 3483 009 Visual and audio recordings featuring music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Visual recordings and audiovisual recordings featuring music and animation recording disks; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers~~

Class 009 for Scientific, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, measuring, signaling, checking, supervision, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely, audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio signals, files, and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; audio equipment, apparatus, components and accessories, namely, sound processors, signal processors, integrated circuits, and computer hardware used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, producing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing, audio signals, files, and sounds; apparatus for recording, transmission, receiving or reproduction of sound or images, namely, audio and video receivers and amplifiers, audio and video players and recorders; audio and video tape, DVD, CD and disc players and recorders; radios; telephones; cellular phones; microphone modules; microphones; electroacoustic transducers; blank audio and video storage media, namely, magnetic discs, magnetic tapes, optical discs, magneto-optical discs and storage media using integrated circuits, namely, flash memory devices; blank magnetic data carriers; blank smart cards; blank, non-encoded magnetic strip cards; computers; computers having audio and video sound capabilities; computer hardware; integrated circuits; digitally encoded integrated circuits chips and digitally decoded integrated circuits chips; Integrated circuits, integrated circuit chips, and integrated circuit modules for digital video compression, decompression, encoding and decoding; semi-conductors, printed circuit boards, computer peripherals, adapters, battery chargers, and radio frequency amplifiers; analog and digital sound enhancing apparatus and software, and components thereof, for processing, recording, capturing, receiving, transmitting, rendering and storing voice and audio signals, files and sounds, on a variety of networks and equipment, namely, computers, laptops, tablets, smart phones, conferencing systems, and telephony equipment; digital and analog sound enhancing apparatus and software for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, streaming, transmission, and reception of electronic or digital signals; computer software and programs, namely, computer software for use in the recording, editing, transmission, receiving and reproduction of sound and images, computer software for encoding or decoding digital data, voice and audio signals and manuals included therewith, computer software for editing, importing, compressing and synthesizing audio computer files, and for sequencing notes for audio computer files, computer software

for processing audio and video sound signals and for playing audio files, computer software that delivers audio sound from DVDs loaded into a computer, computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications, computer software for sound and video processing that may be downloaded from a global computer network, computer software for data compression and transmission that is downloadable from a global computer network, computer software used to measure, analyze, and control audio volume level, and computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices, computer software platform for supporting, enabling and enhancing voice and sound experience in multiplayer interactive online computer games and video games; computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software used to digitally encode and decode multi-channel sound for pre-recorded audio discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; computer programs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks; electronic broadcast signal processors; portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio, image and video files; electronic satellite broadcast signal processors; components of computers and other digital devices, namely, computer hardware and software used to enhance audio and video sound; computer game programs; video game software, cartridges, discs and tape cassettes; computer and video game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; video game machines for use with televisions or external display screens; 3-D glasses; digital signal processing chips; data processors, computers and computer hardware for data compression and transmission, namely, monitors, computer keyboards, computer printers, scanners, CD-ROM drives, modems, ISDN-cards, blank hard computer discs, memory cards, computer hardware, namely, mother boards, computer chips; electronic controllers and remote controls for use with computers, televisions, set-top boxes, decoders and audio, video and electronic devices; audio and video surround sound controllers; card readers for magnetically encoded cards; chip card readers; card readers for credit cards; optical, acoustic, and electronic devices, namely, analog and/or digital video and graphic cards; electric cables and wires; fiber optic cables; audio speakers; audio speakers, namely, soundbars; bass speakers; multimedia speakers; cinematographic film embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of sound effects and sound tracks; multi-channel sound processors; set-top boxes; set-top boxes for receiving television and audio programming; digital media streaming devices; video monitors; video tuners; audio and video disc dubbing decks; video discs recorded with encoded signals for playback using a noise reduction system and/or surround sound decoder cinematographic films; high definition digital discs, optical and magneto-optical discs and downloadable audio and video recordings, embedded with a feature that digitally processes and enhances the recording and playback of audio sound, sound effects and sound tracks contained therein featuring music, sound effects, spoken word, entertainment and general information in the field of sports, travel, health, music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; pre-recorded magnetic storage media, optical storage media and digital storage media, namely, high capacity optical discs, ultraviolet discs, DVDs, computer discs, CDs, audio discs, video discs, and downloadable audio and video files featuring music, voice, audiovisual, multimedia, and digital data streams, embedded with information for audio coding, decoding, recording and playback, in the fields of sports, travel, health, music, comedy, movies, education, games, fashion, video and computer games, television, radio, literature, politics, economy, finance, books, travel, entertainment in the field of music, comedy, and variety shows, ecology, mathematics, science, language, news in the field of entertainment, current events and politics, and art; prerecorded audio and video tapes and discs featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; televisions; television receivers; cable and digital television and satellite receivers and decoders; electronic satellite broadcast processors, and electronic audio encoders and decoders for digital audio sound signals, cable television, high definition television and radio; electronic equipment for measuring, analyzing and controlling audio volume level;

portable audio equipment, namely, portable and handheld digital electronic devices for processing, recording, reproducing, transmitting, receiving, and playing audio and video files; wireless telecommunications devices, namely, mobile telephones and handheld electronic digital devices for use in reproducing, transmitting, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; components of computer hardware, namely, sound cards and motherboards; discs and electronic files featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; cinematographic films, cinematographic equipment, alignment and test equipment for apparatus for use in connection with audio and video equipment, apparatus, components and accessories; a feature of prerecorded video discs and DVD video discs used to digitally process and enhance the recording and play back of audio sound, sound effects and soundtracks; computer programs having sound generating capabilities, namely, software for processing audio and video sound signal; apparatus for use in connection with the processing, recording, reproduction, transmission, and reception of electronic signals, namely, cinema sound processors for motion picture sound tracks; a feature of motion picture cinematographic films featuring the spoken word, music, sound effects, entertainment and general information; a feature of pre-recorded audio discs, video discs, laser discs, DVD video discs, and DVD audio discs; all featuring the sound of the spoken word, music, and sound effects, entertainment and general information; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices, namely, handheld digital devices and mobile devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, editing, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds; computer hardware and components of computers and other digital devices used for generating, processing, measuring, analyzing, recording, amplifying, enhancing, reproducing, transmitting, controlling, testing, receiving and playing audio signals, files and sounds, and visual signals, files and images; solid state drives, namely, steady-state drives; 3D projection equipment, namely, multimedia projectors and projectors particularly projectors for the entertainment industry; home theater systems comprising an apparatus featuring the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel, the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel, and the analysis of sound signals, which comprise at minimum one sound channel.

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 038 for Telecommunications, namely, Aeronautical telecommunication services ; Audio and video broadcasting services over the ;Audio broadcasting ;Audio teleconferencing ; Automated telephone voice message services ;Broadband radio communication ;Broadcast communication services, namely, transmitting emails,faxes, text messages and telephone voice messages to designated recipients for others;Broadcast of cable television programmes ;Broadcasting of radio and television programmes ;Broadcasting of radio programmes ; Broadcasting of television programmes ;Broadcasting of video and audio programming over the Internet ;Broadcasting programs via a global computer network ;Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films and television programmes provided via a video-on-demand service; Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to video and audio content provided via a video-ondemand service via the Internet;Broadcasting services, namely, transmission of advertising programs and media advertising communications via digital communications networks;Cable radio broadcasting ; Cable radio transmission ;Cable television broadcasting ; Cable television broadcasting services ; Cable television transmission ;Cablecasting services ;Call forwarding ;Call recording services ; Captioned telephone services for individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired; Cellular telephone communication ; Cellular telephone services ;Charitable services, namely, providing radio and cellular communication services to those in need;Chat room services for social networking ; Communication by electronic computer terminals ; Communication

by mobile telephone ; Communication services, namely, electronic transmission of data and documents among users of computers; Communication services, namely, transmission of voice, audio, visual images and data by telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks; Communication services, namely, providing electronic transmission of information stored in a database via interactively communicating computer systems; Communication via analogue and digital computer terminals ; Communication via computer terminals, by digital transmission or by satellite ; Communication via fibre optical networks ; Communication via fibre-optic networks ; Communication via optical fibre ; Communication via radio, telegraph, telephone and television ; Communications by computer terminals ; Communications by fibre-optic networks ; Communications by means of mobile phones ; Communications by mobile phones ; Communications by television for meeting ; Communications by telephone ; Communications services, namely, transmitting streamed sound and audiovisual recordings via the Internet; Communications via analogue and digital computer ; Communications via fiber-optic networks ; Communications via fibre-optic networks ; Communications via multinational telecommunication networks ; Community outreach services provided to pregnant women, namely, providing online chat rooms; Computer aided transmission of information and images ; Computer network access services by means of a metro ethernet; Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of general interest ; Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of education; Computer telephony services ; Computer transmission of information accessed via a code or a terminal ; Computer transmission of online based services accessed via a network reference, namely, a URI, visual code, namely, barcodes, tag, namely, RFID, terminal, namely pc or mobile device, or any combination thereof ; Computerised telephony services ; Computer-aided transmission of messages ; Computer-aided transmission of messages and images ; Consulting in the field of telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, and documents via telecommunications networks; Consulting services in the field of communications ; Data casting ; Data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means ; Delivery of digital music by electronic transmission ; Delivery of messages by electronic transmission ; Delivery of personalized greeting cards to others via electronic mail; Digital network telecommunications services ; Electronic bulletin board services ; Electronic data transmission ; Electronic exchange of data stored in databases accessible via telecommunication networks; Electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network; Electronic mail and messaging services ; Electronic mail services for data and voice ; Electronic message sending ; Electronic message ; Electronic messaging system, namely, electronic queuing services; Electronic messaging ; Electronic order transmission services ; Electronic store-and-forward messaging ; Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals; Electronic transmission of facsimile communications and data featuring encryption and decryption; Electronic transmission of messages and data ; Electronic transmission of voice, data and images by television and video broadcasting; Electronic transmission of mail and messages ; Electronic transmission of messages ; Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals and electronic devices; Electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; Electronic transmission of information posted to usenet newsgroups and discussion groups via a global computer network; Electronic voice messaging, namely, the recording and subsequent transmission of voice messages by telephone; Electronic, electric, and digital transmission of voice, data, images, signals, and messages; Fixed and mobile telephone services ; High bit-rate data transmission services for telecommunication network operators; Hosted PBX services ; Information transmission by telematic codes ; Information transmission services via digital networks ; Information transmission via electronic communications networks; Instant messaging services ; Interactive delivery of video over digital networks ; International telephone services ; Internet access provider services ; Internet broadcasting services ; Internet cafe services, namely, providing telecommunications connections to the internet in a cafe environment; Internet protocol television (IPTV) transmission services ; Internet radio broadcasting ;

Internet radio services, namely, transmission of audio material via the internet; Internet service provider (ISP) ;Internet service provider services ; Internet services, namely providing multiple-user access to information on the internet concerning the development and generation of computer software for use in businesses as well as the functions and application of such business software;Internet telephony services ; Interstate telephone services ; Intrastate telephone services ; Leasing commercial fixed wireless spectrums ;Leasing of telecommunications ; Leasing of telecommunication ; Leasing of telephone sets, facsimile and other communication; Local and long distance telephone services ; Long distance telephone communication services ;Message collection and transmission ;Message sending and receiving services ; Message sending via a website ; Message sending, receiving and forwarding ; Mobile media services in the nature of electronic transmission of entertainment media content;Mobile radio communication ;Mobile radio telephone services ;Mobile telephone ;Mobile telephone services ; Mobile telephony ;National and international telephone calling plan services ;Network conferencing services ; News agencies, namely, the transmission of news items to news reporting organizations; News agency services for electronic transmission ;On-line document delivery via a global computer network ;On-line services, namely, message sending ;On-line title document delivery ;Outcall notification services ;Paging by radio ; Paging services ;Pay-per-view television transmission services ;dialing services ;Peer-to-peer network computer services, namely, electronic transmission of audio, video and other data and documents among computers;Philanthropic services in the area of donations of wireless telephones and wireless telephone airtime to victims of domestic violence and domestic violence advocacy groups and organizations;Podcasting services A ; Prepaid local and long distance telephone services ;Prepaid long distance telephone services ; Providing a high speed access to area networks and a global computer information network;Providing a web site for synchronous and asynchronous communication and for connection of physicians with their patients regardless of medical organization or geographic location; Providing access to telecommunication networks ;Providing access to databases ; Providing access to digital music websites on the Internet ;Providing access to the ;Providing access to an electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network;Providing an on-line forum for companies to showcase, display, demonstrate and promote new and innovative ideas, products and services in the convention/meeting management arena;Providing an on-line forum for trading virtual real estate ; Providing an on-line forum for virtual vehicle customization ;Providing chat lines utilising the internet ;Providing co-location services for voice, video and data communications applications; Providing electronic telecommunication connections ; Providing electronic transmission of information to persons who are deaf or hearing impaired via the Internet, telephones and wireless devices; Providing e-mail and instant messaging services ; Providing facilities and equipment for video ; Providing facilities and equipment for telepresence conferencing; Providing frame relay connectivity services for data transfer ;Providing Internet access ; Providing internet chat rooms ; Providing internet chatrooms ;Providing multiple user dial-up and dedicated access to the Internet; Providing multiple use access to global computer information networks for the transfer and dissemination of a wide range of information; Providing multiple user access to proprietary collections of information by means of global computer information networks;Providing multiple user wireless access to the Internet ; Providing multiple-user access to a global computer information network;Providing on-line chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest;Providing on-line chat rooms for social networking ; Providing on-line communications links which transfer the web site user to other local and global web pages; Providing on-line facilities for real-time interaction with other computer users and electronic bulletin boards concerning topics of interest relating to dogs; Providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users;Providing on-line listservers for transmission of messages among computer users concerning music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, bibliographic data, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life, entertainment and/or the field of general interest ; Providing private and secure real time electronic communication over a computer network; Providing technical support services regarding the usage of communications equipment; Providing

telecommunications connections to a global computer network; Providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services; Providing telecommunication connections to the internet or databases; Providing telecommunications connections to the internet or databases; Providing telecommunication access to libraries related to the management of electronic journals and similar materials in a manner appropriate for loading and automatically updating their local computer systems used for managing electronic resources; Providing telecommunication connectivity services for transfer of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works; Providing telephone conferencing services ; Providing third party users with access to telecommunication infrastructure; Providing user access to a global computer network ; Providing user access to computer programmes in data networks; Providing voice communication services via the ; Provision of access to data or documents stored electronically in central files for remote consultation ; Provision of access to electronic sites ; Provision of access to the internet ; Provision of access to a global computer network ; Provision of in-home PBX (private branch exchange) services ; Provision of online forums for users for the sharing and transmission of information and electronic media concerning environmental matters ; Provision of video conferencing services ; Provision of voice short message services (VSMS) ; Radio and television broadcasting services ; Radio and television programme broadcasting ; Radio broadcasting ; Radio broadcasting consultation ; Radio broadcasting information ; Radio broadcasting of information and other programs ; Radio communication ; Radio program broadcasting ; Radio programme broadcasting ; Radio, telephone, telegraph communication services ; Radio-paging ; Radio/telephone paging services ; Rental of access time to global computer networks ; Rental of cellular telephones ; Rental of communication apparatus and implements ; Rental of equipment for telecommunications ; Rental of equipment for broadcasting ; Rental of modems ; Rental of set-top boxes for use with televisions ; Rental of telecommunication equipment telephones, cell phones, handsfree set systems, headsets and/or an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel ; Rental of telecommunication equipment including telephones and facsimile apparatus ; Rental of telecommunications lines ; Rental of telecommunications apparatus ; Rental of telecommunications apparatus and installations ; Rental of telecommunication equipment ; Rental of telecommunication facilities ; Rental of telephone booths ; Rental of telephones ; Rental of teleprocessing and computer communication apparatus and instruments; Satellite communication services ; Satellite television broadcasting ; Satellite transmission ; Satellite transmission of messages and data for navigation by air; Satellite transmission services, television and radio broadcasting services; Satellite transmission ; Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images, signals and data; Signal transmission for electronic commerce via telecommunication systems and data communication systems; Simulcasting broadcast television over global communication networks, the Internet and wireless networks; Singing telegram services ; Sound and picture transmission via satellite ; Streaming of audio material on the Internet ; Streaming of audio, visual and audiovisual material via a global computer network; Streaming of video material on the Internet ; Subscription television broadcasting ; Telecommunication access services ; Telecommunication consultation in the nature of technical consulting in the field of audio, text and visual data transmission and communication; Telecommunication services, namely, providing e-mail notification alerts via the internet of rating changes that affect financial portfolios; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics by means of telephone, telegraphic, cable, and satellite ; Telecommunication services in the field of providing longdistance service with audio advertising for others as a component of the long distance service; Telecommunication services, namely, call hunting ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of air traffic control, aeronautical and aircraft navigation, aeronautical telecommunications, and aeronautical information ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of search and rescue operations and fire fighting operations; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in

the field of environmental protection; Telecommunication services, namely, providing access to pictures, video, alarm status, building plans and other building and security information at a remote station; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of webcasts;Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband optical or wireless networks;Telecommunication services, namely, providing internet access via broadband optical or wireless networks;Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband, copper and optical or wireless networks ; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, sound and video by means of broadband power line or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, wireless telephone services; Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone features, namely, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting ;Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone services with various telephone features, namely, a dedicated toll-free number, voicemail, multiple mailbox extensions, telephone message notification, fax capabilities, detailed call reports, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting;Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, and the Internet Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing the ability to record voice memos after a telephone call by leaving a message that will be recorded separately and saved online as a file which can then be emailed, shared or kept private based on the user settings ;Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, changing one's caller ID, recording calls, changing the sound of one's voice over the phone, and straight-to-voicemail calls; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing an international calling function to easily place international calls ;Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features ; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of a changed status or condition of a sensing device in a security system ;Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of alarms, catastrophes, cases of emergency, anomalies, operations, instructions, mission orders, desired actions, social and/or medical assistance needs, diagnostically relevant information, hygienic exigencies, politically and/or economically relevant information, news, stock exchange data, navigation data, traffic data, aviatic and/or nautic data, military data, personal and/or corporate needs, sensor data, telematic and/or production plant data, meteorological data, status reports, incoming or outgoing messages and/or calls, library status, delivery of goods, exceeded costs and/or credits, all-clears; Telecommunication services, namely, network traffic routing of electronic trading orders between mercantile exchanges or exchanges to reduce packet latency ;Telecommunications by e-mail ;Telecommunications consultation ; Telecommunications gateway services, namely, for sharing sound and/or video content ; Telecommunications gateway services ;Telecommunications reseller services, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services;Telecommunications routing and junction ;Telecommunications reseller services for businesses, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services, voice telecommunication services, local tele; services ; Telecommunications services, namely, ISDN services ;Telecommunications services, namely, personal communication services; Telecommunications services, namely, providing fiber optic network services;Telecommunications services, namely, routing calls to local third-party taxi-cab dispatchers in the vicinity of the caller; Telecommunications services, namely, providing prepaid minutes for use on cell phones abroad;Telecommunications services, namely, providing toll-free mnemonic telephone numbers ; Telecommunications services for providing multiple-user access to a global computer network;Telecommunications services, namely, wireless telephony and wireless broadband communications services for the transmission of voice and data; Teleconferencing and video conferencing services ; Teleconferencing and telepresence communication services offered by means of a kiosk;

Teleconferencing services ; Telematic sending of information ; Telephone call completion services for directory assistance customers; Telephone communication services ; Telephone communications ;Telephone relay services using on-screen video ;Telephone services and teletext services ; Telephone telecommunications services provided via prepaid telephone calling cards;Telephone voice messaging services ; Telephony communication services ; Telepresence conferencing services ;Telepresence services ; Television and radio broadcasting services ; Television broadcasting ; Television broadcasting consultation ;Television broadcasting information ; Television programme broadcasting via cable ;Television programme broadcasting ;Television transmission services ; Transfer of data by telecommunication ;Transfer of data by telecommunications ;Transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; Transmission and reception of database information via the telecommunication network ;Transmission and receiving by radio ;Transmission of data, sound and images by satellite ;Transmission of database information via telecommunications networks;Transmission of digital files ;Transmission of greeting cards ;Transmission of information and images relating to pharmaceuticals, medicine and hygiene;Transmission of information by data communications for assisting decision making; Transmission of information by electronic communications networks;Transmission of information in the audiovisual field ; Transmission of information on optical telecommunication networks; Transmission of information through video communication systems; Transmission of information via computers connected to the same telematic network; Transmission of information via national and international networks;Transmission of messages over electronic media ;Transmission of messages ;Transmission of news ; Transmission of radio and television programmes by satellite ; Transmission of SDI-formatted television and audio signals over fiber optic cables;Transmission of short messages ;Transmission of sound and vision via satellite or interactive multimedia networks; Transmission of sound, picture and data signals ;Transmission of sound, video and information ;Transmission of sound, video and information from web cams, video cameras or mobile phones, all featuring live or recorded materials;Transmission of stock market information with the help of telecommunication media; Transmission services via the Internet, featuring MP3 files and music videos; Transmission, reception and processing of coded and emergency signals Video broadcasting ;Video broadcasting and transmission services via the Internet, featuring films and movies; Video broadcasting services via the Internet ;Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network featuring the uploaded, posted and tagged videos of others;Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network, namely, electronically transmitting video clips;Video conferencing services ;Video narrowcasting services ; Video on demand transmissions ; Video streaming services via the Internet, featuring independent films and movies; Video teleconferencing ; Video telephone services ; Video transmission over digital networks ; Videotext services ;Video-on-demand transmission services ; Video-on-demand transmission services via the Internet ; Voice chat services ;Voice mail services ;Voice over internet protocol (VOIP) services ; Voice over IP services ; Voicemail services ;Web casting services ; Web conferencing services ;Web messaging ;Webcasting services ; Wireless broadband communication services ; Wireless digital messaging services ;Wireless electronic transmission of voice signals, data, facsimiles, images and informations;Wireless PBX services ; Wireless telephone telecommunications services, namely, wireless mobile telephone calling plans; Wireless voice mail services ; Worldwide switched text and message transmission services ; and/or services using an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Telecommunications, namely, Aeronautical telecommunication services;~~ Audio broadcasting; ~~Audio and video broadcasting services over the;~~ Audio teleconferencing; Broadcast of radio, cable television and television programs; Broadcasting programs and video and audio programming via a global computer network; ~~Automated telephone voice message services;~~ Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films and television programs and video and audio content provided via a video-on-demand service; ~~Broadband radio communication;~~ Broadcasting services, namely, transmission of advertising programs and media advertising communications via digital communications networks; ~~Broadcast communication services, namely, transmitting emails, faxes, text messages and telephone voice messages to designated recipients for others;~~ Cable radio broadcasting; ~~Broadcast of cable television programmes;~~ Communication via computer terminals, by digital transmission or by satellite; ~~Broadcasting of radio and television programmes;~~ Communication via fibre-optic networks; ~~Broadcasting of radio programmes;~~ Communications by television for meeting; ~~Broadcasting of television programmes;~~ Communications services, namely, transmitting streamed sound and audiovisual recordings via the Internet; ~~Broadcasting of video and audio programming over the Internet;~~ Computer aided transmission of information and images; ~~Broadcasting programs via a global computer network;~~ Data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means; ~~Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films and television programmes provided via a video-on-demand service;~~ Delivery of digital music by electronic transmission; ~~Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to video and audio content provided via a video-on-demand service via the Internet;~~ Electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; Internet broadcasting services; Internet radio broadcasting; ~~Cable radio transmission;~~ Mobile media services in the nature of electronic transmission of entertainment media content; ~~Cable television broadcasting;~~ Network conferencing services; ~~Cable television broadcasting services;~~ Pay-per-view television transmission services; ~~Cable television transmission;~~ Peer-to-peer network computer services, namely, electronic transmission of audio, video and other data and documents among computers; ~~Cablecasting services;~~ Podcasting services; ~~Call forwarding;~~ Providing access to databases; ~~Call recording services;~~ Providing access to digital music websites on the Internet; ~~Captioned telephone services for individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired;~~ Providing facilities and equipment for telepresence conferencing; ~~Cellular telephone communication;~~ Providing telecommunication connectivity services for transfer of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works; ~~Cellular telephone services;~~ Providing user access to computer programmes in data networks; ~~Charitable services, namely, providing radio and cellular communication services to those in need;~~ Providing online telecommunications services, namely, interactive delivery of audio for use in interactive multiplayer online video and computer games; ~~Chat room services for social networking;~~ Provision of access to data or documents stored electronically in central files for remote consultation; ~~Communication by electronic computer terminals;~~ Provision of access to electronic sites; ~~Communication by mobile telephone;~~ Satellite communication services; ~~Communication services, namely, electronic transmission of data and documents among users of computers;~~ Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images, signals and data; ~~Communication services, namely, transmission of voice, audio, visual images and data by telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks;~~ Streaming of audio and video material on the Internet; ~~Communication services, namely, providing electronic transmission of information stored in a database via interactively communicating computer systems;~~ Subscription television broadcasting; ~~Communication via analogue and digital computer terminals;~~ Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts and webcasts and transmission of voice, data, visual images, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance

transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband optical or wireless networks; ~~Communication via fibre-optical networks~~; Telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting and transmission of digital audio signals and digital video signals by terrestrial and satellite-supported radio networks, television networks, telephone networks, data networks, and the Internet; Teleconferencing and video conferencing services; ~~Communication via optical fibre~~; Telepresence conferencing services; ~~Communication via radio, telegraph, telephone and television~~; Telepresence services; ~~Communications by computer terminals~~; Television broadcasting consultation; ~~Communications by fibre-optic networks~~; Transmission of radio programs, television programs and data, sound and images by satellite; ~~Communications by means of mobile phones~~; Transmission of database information via telecommunications networks; ~~Communications by mobile phones~~; Transmission of digital files; Transmission of information in the audiovisual field; ~~Communications by telephone~~; Transmission of SDI-formatted television and audio signals over fiber optic cables; Transmission of sound and vision via satellite or interactive multimedia networks; ~~Communications via analogue and digital computer~~; Transmission of sound, picture and data signals; ~~Communications via fiber-optic networks~~; Video broadcasting; ~~Communications via fibre-optic networks~~; Video broadcasting and transmission services via the Internet, featuring films and movies; ~~Communications via multinational telecommunication networks~~; Video broadcasting services via the Internet; ~~Community outreach services provided to pregnant women, namely, providing online chat rooms~~; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network featuring the uploaded, posted and tagged videos of others; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network, namely, electronically transmitting video clips; ~~Computer network access services by means of a metro ethernet~~; Video on demand transmissions; ~~Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of general interest~~; Video streaming services via the Internet, featuring independent films and movies; ~~Computer services, namely, providing on-line facilities for realtime interaction with other computer users concerning topics of education~~; Video telephone services; ~~Computer telephony services~~; Video transmission over digital networks; ~~Computer transmission of information accessed via a code or a terminal~~; Video-on-demand transmission services; ~~Computer transmission of online based services accessed via a network reference, namely, a URI, visual code, namely, barcodes, tag, namely, RFID, terminal, namely pc or mobile device, or any combination thereof~~; Video-on-demand transmission services via the Internet; ~~Computerised telephony services~~; Voice over internet protocol (VOIP) services; ~~Computer-aided transmission of messages~~; and¶

¶
Consultation relating to the transmission of sound recordings.; ~~Computer-aided transmission of messages and images~~; ~~Consulting in the field of telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, and documents via telecommunications networks~~; ~~Consulting services in the field of communications~~; ~~Data-casting~~; ~~Delivery of messages by electronic transmission~~; ~~Delivery of personalized greeting cards to others via electronic mail~~; ~~Digital network telecommunications services~~; ~~Electronic bulletin board services~~; ~~Electronic data transmission~~; ~~Electronic exchange of data stored in databases accessible via telecommunication networks~~; ~~Electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network~~; ~~Electronic mail and messaging services~~; ~~Electronic mail services for data and voice~~; ~~Electronic message sending~~; ~~Electronic message~~; ~~Electronic messaging system, namely, electronic queuing services~~; ~~Electronic messaging~~; ~~Electronic order transmission services~~; ~~Electronic store-and-forward messaging~~; ~~Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals~~; ~~Electronic transmission of facsimile communications and data featuring encryption and decryption~~; ~~Electronic transmission of messages and data~~; ~~Electronic transmission of voice, data and images by television and video broadcasting~~; ~~Electronic transmission of mail and messages~~; ~~Electronic transmission of messages~~; ~~Electronic transmission of data and documents via computer terminals and electronic devices~~; ~~Electronic transmission of information posted to usenet newsgroups and discussion groups via a global computer network~~; ~~Electronic voice messaging, namely, the recording and subsequent transmission of voice~~

messages by telephone; Electronic, electric, and digital transmission of voice, data, images, signals, and messages; Fixed and mobile telephone services; High bit-rate data transmission services for telecommunication network operators; Hosted PBX services; Information transmission by telematic codes; Information transmission services via digital networks; Information transmission via electronic communications networks; Instant messaging services; Interactive delivery of video over digital networks; International telephone services; Internet access provider services; Internet cafe services, namely, providing telecommunications connections to the internet in a cafe environment; Internet protocol television (IPTV) transmission services; Internet radio services, namely, transmission of audio material via the internet; Internet service provider (ISP); Internet service provider services; Internet services, namely providing multiple user access to information on the internet concerning the development and generation of computer software for use in businesses as well as the functions and application of such business software; Internet telephony services; Interstate telephone services; Intrastate telephone services; Leasing commercial fixed wireless spectrums; Leasing of telecommunications; Leasing of telecommunication; Leasing of telephone sets, facsimile and other communication; Local and long distance telephone services; Long distance telephone communication services; Message collection and transmission; Message sending and receiving services; Message sending via a website; Message sending, receiving and forwarding; Mobile radio communication; Mobile radio telephone services; Mobile telephone; Mobile telephone services; Mobile telephony; National and international telephone calling plan services; News agencies, namely, the transmission of news items to news reporting organizations; News agency services for electronic transmission; On-line document delivery via a global computer network; On-line services, namely, message sending; On-line title document delivery; Outcall notification services; Paging by radio; Paging services; dialing services; Philanthropic services in the area of donations of wireless telephones and wireless telephone airtime to victims of domestic violence and domestic violence advocacy groups and organizations; Podcasting services A; Prepaid local and long distance telephone services; Prepaid long distance telephone services; Providing a high speed access to area networks and a global computer information network; Providing a web site for synchronous and asynchronous communication and for connection of physicians with their patients regardless of medical organization or geographic location; Providing access to telecommunication networks; Providing access to the; Providing access to an electronic exchange of medical records across a nationwide health information network; Providing an on-line forum for companies to showcase, display, demonstrate and promote new and innovative ideas, products and services in the convention/meeting management arena; Providing an on-line forum for trading virtual real estate; Providing an on-line forum for virtual vehicle customization; Providing chat lines utilising the internet; Providing co-location services for voice, video and data communications applications; Providing electronic telecommunication connections; Providing electronic transmission of information to persons who are deaf or hearing impaired via the Internet, telephones and wireless devices; Providing e-mail and instant messaging services; Providing facilities and equipment for video; Providing frame relay connectivity services for data transfer; Providing Internet access; Providing internet chat rooms; Providing internet chatrooms; Providing multiple user dial-up and dedicated access to the Internet; Providing multiple use access to global computer information networks for the transfer and dissemination of a wide range of information; Providing multiple user access to proprietary collections of information by means of global computer information networks; Providing multiple user wireless access to the Internet; Providing multiple user access to a global computer information network; Providing on-line chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; Providing on-line chat rooms for social networking; Providing on-line communications links which transfer the web site user to other local and global web pages; Providing on-line facilities for real-time interaction with other computer users and electronic bulletin boards concerning topics of interest relating to dogs; Providing on-line forums for transmission of messages among computer users; Providing on-line listservers for transmission of messages among computer users concerning music, arts, artistic performances, films, literature, science, economics, bibliographic data, technology, products and/or services, trading, administration, handcraft, sports, politics, education, self-improvement, social life,

entertainment and/or the field of general interest; Providing private and secure real time electronic communication over a computer network; Providing technical support services regarding the usage of communications equipment; Providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; Providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services; Providing telecommunication connections to the internet or databases; Providing telecommunications connections to the internet or databases; Providing telecommunication access to libraries related to the management of electronic journals and similar materials in a manner appropriate for loading and automatically updating their local computer systems used for managing electronic resources; Providing telecommunication connectivity services for transference of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works; Providing telephone conferencing services; Providing third party users with access to telecommunication infrastructure; Providing user access to a global computer network; Providing voice communication services via the; Provision of access to the internet; Provision of access to a global computer network; Provision of in-home PBX (private branch exchange) services; Provision of online forums for users for the sharing and transmission of information and electronic media concerning environmental matters; Provision of video conferencing services; Provision of voice short message services (VSMS); Radio and television broadcasting services; Radio and television programme broadcasting; Radio broadcasting; Radio broadcasting consultation; Radio broadcasting information; Radio broadcasting of information and other programs; Radio communication; Radio program broadcasting; Radio programme broadcasting; Radio, telephone, telegraph communication services; Radio paging; Radio/telephone paging services; Rental of access time to global computer networks; Rental of cellular telephones; Rental of communication apparatus and implements; Rental of equipment for telecommunications; Rental of equipment for broadcasting; Rental of modems; Rental of set-top boxes for use with televisions; Rental of telecommunication equipment telephones, cell phones, handsfree set systems, headsets and/or an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound processing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; Rental of telecommunication equipment including telephones and facsimile apparatus; Rental of telecommunications lines; Rental of telecommunications apparatus; Rental of telecommunications apparatus and installations; Rental of telecommunication equipment; Rental of telecommunication facilities; Rental of telephone booths; Rental of telephones; Rental of teleprocessing and computer communication apparatus and instruments; Satellite television broadcasting; Satellite transmission; Satellite transmission of messages and data for navigation by air; Satellite transmission services, television and radio broadcasting services; Satellite transmission; Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images, signals and data; Signal transmission for electronic commerce via telecommunication systems and data communication systems; Simulcasting broadcast television over global communication networks, the Internet and wireless networks; Singing telegram services; Sound and picture transmission via satellite; Streaming of audio material on the Internet; Streaming of audio, visual and audiovisual material via a global computer network; Streaming of video material on the Internet; Telecommunication access services; Telecommunication consultation in the nature of technical consulting in the field of audio, text and visual data transmission and communication; Telecommunication services, namely, providing e-mail notification alerts via the internet of rating changes that affect financial portfolios; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics by means of telephone, telegraphic, cable, and satellite; Telecommunication services in the field of providing long distance service with audio advertising for others as a component of the long distance service; Telecommunication services, namely, call hunting; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of air traffic control, aeronautical and aircraft navigation, aeronautical telecommunications, and aeronautical information; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in the field of search and rescue operations and fire fighting operations; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data and documents, in

the field of environmental protection; Telecommunication services, namely, providing access to pictures, video, alarm status, building plans and other building and security information at a remote station; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of webcasts; Telecommunication services, namely, providing internet access via broadband optical or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband, copper and optical or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, sound and video by means of broadband power line or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, wireless telephone services; Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone features, namely, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting; Telecommunication services in the nature of providing telephone services with various telephone features, namely, a dedicated toll-free number, voicemail, multiple mailbox extensions, telephone message notification, fax capabilities, detailed call reports, call waiting, call identification, call forwarding, and message waiting; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, and the Internet Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing the ability to record voice memos after a telephone call by leaving a message that will be recorded separately and saved online as a file which can then be emailed, shared or kept private based on the user settings; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, changing one's caller ID, recording calls, changing the sound of one's voice over the phone, and straight-to-voicemail calls; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features, namely, providing an international calling function to easily place international calls; Telecommunication services, namely, providing advanced calling features; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of a changed status or condition of a sensing device in a security system; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet; Telecommunication services, namely, providing electronic message alerts via the internet notifying individuals of alarms, catastrophes, cases of emergency, anomalies, operations, instructions, mission orders, desired actions, social and/or medical assistance needs, diagnostically relevant information, hygienic exigencies, politically and/or economically relevant information, news, stock exchange data, navigation data, traffic data, aviation and/or nautic data, military data, personal and/or corporate needs, sensor data, telematic and/or production plant data, meteorological data, status reports, incoming or outgoing messages and/or calls, library status, delivery of goods, exceeded costs and/or credits, all-clears; Telecommunication services, namely, network traffic routing of electronic trading orders between mercantile exchanges or exchanges to reduce packet latency; Telecommunications by e-mail; Telecommunications consultation; Telecommunications gateway services, namely, for sharing sound and/or video content; Telecommunications gateway services; Telecommunications reseller services, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services; Telecommunications routing and junction; Telecommunications reseller services for businesses, namely, providing long distance telecommunication services, voice telecommunication services, local tele; services; Telecommunications services, namely, ISDN services; Telecommunications services, namely, personal communication services; Telecommunications services, namely, providing fiber optic network services; Telecommunications services, namely, routing calls to local third-party taxi-cab dispatchers in the vicinity of the caller; Telecommunications services, namely, providing prepaid minutes for use on cell phones abroad; Telecommunications services, namely, providing toll-free mnemonic telephone numbers; Telecommunications services for providing multiple-user access to a global computer network; Telecommunications services, namely, wireless telephony and wireless broadband communications services for the transmission of voice and data; Teleconferencing and telepresence communication services offered by means of a kiosk; Teleconferencing services; Telematic sending of information; Telephone call completion services for directory assistance customers; Telephone communication services; Telephone communications; Telephone relay services using on-screen video; Telephone services and

teletext services; Telephone telecommunications services provided via prepaid telephone calling cards; Telephone voice messaging services; Telephony communication services; Television and radio broadcasting services; Television broadcasting; Television broadcasting information; Television programme broadcasting via cable; Television programme broadcasting; Television transmission services; Transfer of data by telecommunication; Transfer of data by telecommunications; Transmission and distribution of data or audio-visual images via a global computer network or the internet; Transmission and reception of database information via the telecommunication network; Transmission and receiving by radio; Transmission of data, sound and images by satellite; Transmission of greeting cards; Transmission of information and images relating to pharmaceuticals, medicine and hygiene; Transmission of information by data communications for assisting decision making; Transmission of information by electronic communications networks; Transmission of information on optical telecommunication networks; Transmission of information through video communication systems; Transmission of information via computers connected to the same telematic network; Transmission of information via national and international networks; Transmission of messages over electronic media; Transmission of messages; Transmission of news; Transmission of radio and television programmes by satellite; Transmission of short messages; Transmission of sound, video and information; Transmission of sound, video and information from web cams, video cameras or mobile phones, all featuring live or recorded materials; Transmission of stock market information with the help of telecommunication media; Transmission services via the Internet, featuring MP3 files and music videos; Transmission, reception and processing of coded and emergency signals Video broadcasting; Video conferencing services; Video narrowcasting services; Video teleconferencing; Videotext services; Voice chat services; Voice mail services; Voice over IP services; Voicemail services; Web casting services; Web conferencing services; Web messaging; Webcasting services; Wireless broadband communication services; Wireless digital messaging services; Wireless electronic transmission of voice signals, data, facsimiles, images and informations; Wireless PBX services; Wireless telephone telecommunications services, namely, wireless mobile telephone calling plans; Wireless voice mail services; Worldwide switched text and message transmission services; and/or services using an electronic software and/or firmware and/or hardware sound recording and/or processing or transmitting or reproducing system, namely an algorithm or apparatus featuring (i) the stereo or multi-channel conversion of sound signals which comprise at minimum one sound channel; or (ii) the compression of stereo or multi-channel sound signals by means of at minimum one sound channel; or (iii) the analysis of sound signals (including infrasound and/or ultrasound) which comprise at minimum one sound channel

Class 038 for Audio broadcasting; Audio teleconferencing; Broadcast of radio, cable television and television programs; Broadcasting programs and video and audio programming via a global computer network; Broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films and television programs and video and audio content provided via a video-on-demand service; Broadcasting services, namely, transmission of advertising programs and media advertising communications via digital communications networks; Cable radio broadcasting; Communication via computer terminals, by digital transmission or by satellite; Communication via fibre-optic networks; Communications by television for meeting; Communications services, namely, transmitting streamed sound and audiovisual recordings via the Internet; Computer aided transmission of information and images; Data transmission and reception services via telecommunication means; Delivery of digital music by electronic transmission; Electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; Internet broadcasting services; Internet radio broadcasting; Mobile media services in the nature of electronic transmission of entertainment media content; Network conferencing services; Pay-per-view television transmission services; Peer-to-peer network computer services, namely, electronic transmission of audio, video and other data and documents among computers; Podcasting services; Providing access to databases; Providing access to digital music websites on the Internet; Providing facilities and equipment

for telepresence conferencing; Providing telecommunication connectivity services for transfer of images, messages, audio, visual, audiovisual and multimedia works; Providing user access to computer programmes in data networks; Providing online telecommunications services, namely, interactive delivery of audio for use in interactive multiplayer online video and computer games; Provision of access to data or documents stored electronically in central files for remote consultation; Provision of access to electronic sites; Satellite communication services; Satellite, cable, network transmission of sounds, images, signals and data; Streaming of audio and video material on the Internet; Subscription television broadcasting; Telecommunication services, namely, transmission of podcasts and webcasts and transmission of voice, data, visual images, graphics, images, audio and video by means of telecommunications networks, wireless communication networks, the Internet, information services networks and data networks; Telecommunication services, namely, local and long distance transmission of voice, data, graphics and video by means of broadband optical or wireless networks; Telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting and transmission of digital audio signals and digital video signals by terrestrial and satellite-supported radio networks, television networks, telephone networks, data networks, and the Internet; Teleconferencing and video conferencing services; Telepresence conferencing services; Telepresence services; Television broadcasting consultation; Transmission of radio programs, television programs and data, sound and images by satellite; Transmission of database information via telecommunications networks; Transmission of digital files; Transmission of information in the audiovisual field; Transmission of SDI-formatted television and audio signals over fiber optic cables; Transmission of sound and vision via satellite or interactive multimedia networks; Transmission of sound, picture and data signals; Video broadcasting; Video broadcasting and transmission services via the Internet, featuring films and movies; Video broadcasting services via the Internet; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network featuring the uploaded, posted and tagged videos of others; Video broadcasting services over the Internet or other communications network, namely, electronically transmitting video clips; Video on demand transmissions; Video streaming services via the Internet, featuring independent films and movies; Video telephone services; Video transmission over digital networks; Video-on-demand transmission services; Video-on-demand transmission services via the Internet; Voice over internet protocol (VOIP) services; and Consultation relating to the transmission of sound recordings.

Filing Basis Section 66(a), Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS

Miscellaneous Statement

Applicant thanks the Examining Attorney for her consideration of these amendments. Applicant has made a good faith effort to considerably limit the goods and services in this application to acceptable terms which either appear in a number of recently issued registrations (in particular for Class 9) or to those the Examining Attorney has previously found to be acceptable. With this in mind, and although Applicant is concurrently filing an ex parte Notice of Appeal to preserve its rights in the instant application, Applicant respectfully requests that if the Examining Attorney finds any of the proposed amendments to be unacceptable, that she provide Applicant an additional 30-days to correct any deficiencies, which is permitted under TMEP Sections 715.03(a)(2)(C) and 718.03(b).

SIGNATURE(S)

Request for Reconsideration Signature

Signature: /lwr/ Date: 12/17/2013

Signatory's Name: Lisa W. Rosaya

Signatory's Position: Attorney of record, New York bar member

Signatory's Phone Number: 212-626-4557

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possessions; and he/she is currently the applicant's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S. attorney or a Canadian attorney/agent not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the applicant in this matter: (1) the applicant has filed or is concurrently filing a signed revocation of or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; (2) the USPTO has granted the request of the prior representative to withdraw; (3) the applicant has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or (4) the applicant's appointed U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

The applicant is filing a Notice of Appeal in conjunction with this Request for Reconsideration.

Serial Number: 79084966

Internet Transmission Date: Tue Dec 17 11:45:31 EST 2013

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/RFR-206.57.114.162-201312171145316

64851-79084966-5002aaa33d510d73d331eb488

b623739498b7d7f484a057971f275e825f24883a

9-N/A-N/A-20131217112812967474